
6:00 P.M.

6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS

CITY OF CKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
May 31 ,2023

6:30 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

Beakman:
053123.1

XXXX:
053123.2

XXXX:
053123.3

XXXX:
053123.4

XXXX:
053123.5

XXXX:
053123.6

XXXX:
053123.7

XXXX:
053123.8

XXXX:
053123.9

XXXX:
0531 23.1 0

Approve Common Council minutes of
May 10,2023

Permission granted by LCSD the
to hold July 4th fireworks on Lkpt school district
property

Grant permission to WNY disc golf for
event on 5128.

Grant permission to Lockport Wildcats to use
Outwater Park and Community pool locker
rooms

Grant permission to The Bloom Committee to
hold Lockport in Bloom 7114 -7110.

Grant permission to the Kenan Center lnc.
to hang American Craftsman banner from
512412023 through 61412023 to promote the
event.

Grant permission to My Brother's Keeper
(MBK) for event on 6/10 in Dolan Park

Grant permission to Cornell Cooperative
to hang banner across East Ave at Davison
Rd. to promote the 2023 Niagara County Fair

Grant permission to the Lockport YMCA
to hold "Fitness in the Parks"

Budget amendment for NSDOT funding



XXXX:
053123.11

Wastewater treatment equipment rental

Authorize purchase of additional 12 ton truckXXXX:
053123.12

XXXX:
053123.13

Temporary lncrease to Bulk item Allowance

ADJOURNMENT

XXXX:
053123.14

XXXX:
053123.15

XXXX:
053123.16

xxxx
053123.17

XXXX
053123.18

Beakman
053123.19

Beakman:
053123.20

Permission requested from the Lockport 18U
team to reserve Outwater Park for 6/13 and
6120.

USDA Forest Service Urban and Community
Forestry Grant Application

RB Mac request for road closures during
construction at Rubberform Recycled products

Payment ln Lieu of Tax Pilot Agreement
(PILOT) Autumn Gardens

Grant permission to the residents of Berkley
Drive to hold a block party

Grant permission to residents of Lakeview
Drive to hold a block party

Adjourn meeting to June 14th,2023



Recess for public input.

053123.1

CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDI NGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 31st,2023
6:30 P.M.

Mayor Michelle M. Roman called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following common council members answered the roll call:
Aldermen Beakman, Devine, Fogle, swanson-Gellerson, Kantor, and Lupo

INVOCATION

MAYOR'S UPDATE

RECESS

On motion of Alderman Beakman, seconded by Alderman _, theminutesoJJheRegularMeetingofMay11th,2o23arehere@inthe
Journal of Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR
Appointments:
51812023 Matthew Sova, 233 High Street, Lockport, NY 14094 appointed to the City of
Lockport Audit Committee.

511212023 Scott Cercone, 353 Hawley Street, Lockport, NY 14094 appointed to the City Of
Lockport's Parks Board.

512612023 Scott Previte, 54 Regent Street, Lockport, NY 14094 appointed to Network
Coordinator for the city of Lockport lT Department.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)



412012023 Letter from Kenan Center requesting permission to hang banner in promotion of
the 52nd AnnualAmerican Craftsman event.

51812023 Cornell Cooperative Extension of Niagara County requesting permission to hang
banner in promotion of the 2023 Niagara County Fair.

51912023 Kyle and Dawn Lambalzer, Matthew and Danielle Warchockt,2023 Lockport in
Bloom Committee- request permission to hold their 20th Annual Garden Walk on July 14th and
1Sth and 16th. Also request permission to place signs in Lockport parks promoting same.

0511012023 Holly Dickinson, on behalf of the Lockport City School District My Brother's
Keeper (MBK) Program Advisory Council- request permission to use Dolan Park for end of
year "MBK Celebration" on June 10,2023.

511212023 NYSDOT requesting designation of restricted highway on Saunders Settlement
Road, continuing on West Avenue through West Genesee Street in both east and west bound
directions.

511512023 Amy Castle and Jonathan George request permission to open a retail dispensary
on 20 Lock Street, Lockport, NY.

512212023 Terry Bryant, Pastor, God's Voice Ministries, Lockport, NY - requesting
permission to use Altro Park for their 3'd Annual "Community ln Unity" event held at on August
12,2023.

511812023 Deborah A. Coder, Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Management
Services for Lockport City School District, confirming the Board of Education approved the
City's use of the athletic field at Aaron Mossell Junior High School for its July 4th fireworks
display.

5t25t2023
on June 21st

Ellen Martin requesting to block off Berkley Drive from Sargent to the dead end

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

Notice of Complaint:

5t1t2023
5t3t2023
51412023
51512023
5t11t2023
5t25t2023
5t20t2023
5t22t2023

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

77 Webb Street - tree
265 Pine Street - tree
184 Locust Street - dead tree removal
159 Washington Street - tree branches
239 Niagara Street - dead tree
86 N Adam Street - tree in front of home
120 West Grant St. - tree in front of home
Akron Rd and Davison Road - dips in the road and pothole in front of 622
Davison Rd.



0s3123.2
By Alderman

Whereas, the City of Lockport has entered into a contract with Young Explosives
Corporation for Fourth of July fireworks at a cost of 98,000; and

Whereas, the Lockport City School District has given approval for the use of the Aaron
Mossell Junior High SchoolAthletic Field for said fireworks display at dusk on July 4th with a rain
date of July 5th;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that pursuant to the request of the Chief of Police, Corinthia
Street will be closed between Trowbridge and Prospect Streets, and Passaic Avenue will be
closed between Green and Corinthia Streets, and be it further;

Resolved that the City Clerk will obtain certificate of insurance naming the Lockport City
School District as additional insured and be it further;

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be, and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades to said area prior to said
event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.3
By Alderman-

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to WNY Disc Golf
Club to conduct a Tournament at Outwater Memorial Park on May 28,2023, from 7 am until 6
pm, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to WNY Disc Golf Club filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.4
By Alderman-:

Whereas, the City is the owner of Exchange Field at Outwater Park and the Rotary Club
Community Pool's Men's Locker Room located on Corinthia Street, Lockport, New York.

Whereas, Lockport Wildcats Minor Professional Adult Football team wishes to use said
field and locker rooms for the purpose of playing semi-professional football on the following
dates:6/1 0,718,7115, 815, 8119 and 8126.

Whereas the Wildcats have partnered with Lockport Little Loop football club this season
to bring Saturday night entertainment to the Lockport community.

Whereas, Lockport Wildcats Minor Professional Adult Football is a For-Profit
organization that promotes socialwelfare and physicalfitness and it lessen the burdens of
government by promoting the participation of people in sports, thereby enhancing their quality
of life, by providing a public venue or venues for sports and recreational activities in the C1y 6f
Lockport, New York.

Seconded by Alderman

053123.5
By Alderman_

and adopted. Ayes



Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Lockport in Bloom committee is hereby
granted permission to conduct their 20th annual Lockport ln Bloom "City Garden Tour 2023"
event the weekenq _91F$ay July 14fr 6:00pm-10:00pm, Saturday July i5th 10:0gar-+Obp,
and Sunday, July 1Oth, 10:00am-4:00pm, and be itfurther

Resolved, that permission is also gralted to place signs adverlising the event in 3 city
parks, Children's Memorial Park on Transit Rd, Locust Street Park and lOl Fritz park.

By

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.6
By Alderma

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Kenan Center, lnc. is hereby granted
permission to erect a banner across East Avenue at Davison Road at least 17 feet from the
ground to promote the 52nd Annual 100 American Craftsman event from May 24th tniorgh
June 4th,2023 Said permission is subject to the Kenan Center filing a certificate of insurance
with the city clerk naming the city of Lockport as additional insureJ'.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.7
Alderman

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.8
By Alderman_ :

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.9
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Lockport City School District My Brothe/s
Keeper (MBK) Program Advisory Council is hereby granted permission to use Dolan park for
their end of year MBK Celebration on Saturday, .tune 10,20;Ag beginning at g am.
_ Subject to Lggkport City School District filing a certificate of-insurince w1h the C1y
Clerk, naming the City of Lockport as additional iniured.

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, Cornell Cooperative Extension of Niagara
!_o^u1!y is hereby granted permission to erect a banner across East Avenue to promo[e the
2023 Niagara County Fair from July 26th through August 6th. Said permission is subject to ttre
Cornell Cooperative Extension of Niagara County filing a certificate of insurance wigrthe City
Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insurel.

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the YMCA of Buffalo Niagara, is hereby
granted permission to conduct the "Fitness in the Parks" program at Nelsbn C Goehle Marina
fa1! $ltlioewaters), Sundays and Thursday's and outwater Park on Monday's; beginninj June
4,2023 until August 28, 2023. All classes free and open to members of the comminity. 6riO



permission is subject to the YMCA of Buffato Niagara filing a certificate of insurance with the
city clerk naming the city of Lockport as additionar insured.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.10
By Alderman

Whereas, the NYS Department of Transportation has awarded the City of Lockport a
total of $2,411,485.60 in CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR, and POP funding toi tne Fy 2023
capital budget year; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the FY 2023 Capital Fund budget is amended to add the apportioned
balances as follows:

Revenue:
lncrease
H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

Expense:
lncrease
H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

Infrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure - Roads

$1,238,469.02
$1,173,017.59

$1,239,469.02
$1,173,017.59

Whereas the Chief Operator of Wastewater Treatment has proposed a plan to remove
debris from the diffusers (mixing zone) at the creek, redo the biofilier at the Compost plant, and
to help redirect water during high flows away from the plant property; and

Whereas said plan requires further equipment that is notcuriently available w1h that of
city-owned equipment, but is available via short term leases; and

Whereas funding has not been allotted for this purposes;
Now therefore be it resolved that the FY 2023 Sewer Fund Operating Budget is amended as
follows:
Expense
Decrease
G.1900.54775 Contingency $S,S0O
lncrease
G.8130.54065 Equipment Rental/ Lease $5,500

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.11
By Alderman

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.12
By Alderma

Whereas, the NYS Department of Transportation has awarded the City of Lockport
$781,155.13 in CHIPS funding in the Fy 2023 capital budget;

Whereas, the Director of Streets, Parks, and WaterDistribution has recommended to
purchase a 12-ton truck for street operations that are eligible for CHIpS reimbursement;



Whereas, a quote from Kenworth and Viking under Onondaga pricing agreement #g996provides said equipment for a total price of $217 ,281 and is within [h"'p"r"reters of theprocurement policy;
Now therefore be it resolved, that the City is authorized to enter into a purchasing

agreement with Kenworth and Viking and to utilZe account number H082.51 iZ.SZqSO.-

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.13
By Alderman_:

Whereas, the City of Lockport recognizes the importance of providing efficient waste
management services to its residents and businesses; and

Whereas, the current bulk item allowance of one item per single, two, and three family
units, as well as commercial and industrial properties, may not adeqirately meet the needs ofthe community during certain months; and

Whereas, the City of Lockport aims to ensure the responsible disposal of bulk items
while maintaining cleanliness and orderliness within the community; and

Now, therefore, be it,resolved, by the City Council of the City of Locport, that the following
temporary allowance is hereby approved:

o Effective from June to August 2023, the bulk item allowance for single, two, and three
family units, as well as commercial and industrial properties, shall be increased from
one item to two items.

o The additional bulk item allowance shall apply to the specified months only, and the
previous limit of one item shall be reinstated outside of this period.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.14
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, 18 U Travel Baseball League, is hereby
granted permission to use the baseball field at Outwater Park for their 2)t3Travel Baslball
Teqm, subject to approval of the schedule by the Highways & Parks Department, for June 13th
and June 20,2023, and be it further

Resolved, that 18 U Travel Baseball League file a certificate of insurance w1h the Cityclerk naming the city of Lockport as additional i-nsured.

Seconded by Alderman

053123.15
By Alderman

Whereas, the City of Lockport (City), is seeking a grant from the lnflation Reduction ActFunding Opportunity and intends to submit via the oniine portalto the USDA Forest Service
Urban & Community Forestry, and;

Whereas the City of Lockport is applying for a waiver for the city match, as the c1y
meets the requirements in four (4) census tracis, 36063023500, 3606gozgooo, 36063023700,
and 36063023800, and;



Whereas, the lnflation Reductiol Act through USDA Forest Service Urban & Community
Forestry is authorized to fund $1b0,000 of the project budget for The City of Lockport Street
Tree Canopy Restoration project;
Now, therefore, be it:

Resolved that the City of Lockport authorizes and appropriates a minimum of 0% local
match as per the waiver, by the USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry program
for The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration project. Under the USDA forest
Service Urban & Community Forestry, this local match will ne 0%. The Mayor may increase
this local match through the use of in-kind services without further approvai from the City.
Authorization for representative to sign documents:

Whereas, Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc. is authorized to prepare a grant application on
behalf of the City of Lockport (City) via the online portal to USDA Foresiservice Urban &
Community Forestry program for The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration project
in the amount of $150,000; and

Whereas, the Mayor is authorized to sign the grant application for The City of Lockport
Street Tree CanoQV Resto_ration project via the USDA Forest'service Urban & Community
Forestry on behalf of the City of Lockport and will sign the Grant Agreement with the UStjA
and any and all other contracts, documents and instruments neceJsary to bring about the
Project if a grant is awarded;
Now, therefore, be it:

Resolved that the Mayor is authorized to sign a grant application in the amount of
$150,000 on behalf of the City for The City of Locliport 

-street 
Tree Canopy Restoration project

via USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry, and;
Be it further resolved that should a USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry

grant be awarded to the City for The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration projeci,
the Mayor is authorized to execute a Grant Agreement with the USDA and any and all'other
contracts, documents and instruments necessary to bring about the Project anO to fulfill the
City's obligations under the USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry program
through USDA.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.16
By Alderman_

Whereas, Rubbgrfory Recycled Products, located at75 Michigan Street, willbe installinga new roof on the building, and will need a crane to pick up tfre materials onto the
roof. Rubberform Recycled Products estimates that they will need the crane situated on South
Niagara Street, for a duration of approximately 3-4 weeks; and

Whereas, the crane situated on South Niagara Street will require a road closure for the
entirety of the duration of approximately 3-4 weeks; and
Now therefore be it:

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, RB Mac Construction, the general contractor for
RubberForm Recycled Products, is hereby granted permission to barricade South Niagara
Street to through traffic, from Michigan Street and extending approximately six-hundred (OOOI
fget w_e_qlalong South Niagara Street beginning on June 1't and'ending on or about the week of
June 26th; subject to approval of the closure ny tne Police Chief and Fire Chief; and be it further

Resolved, that said permission is subject to RB Mac Construction filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured; and be it further



Resolved, that RB Mac Construction send a letter to affected residents and local
businesses informing them of the closure of South Niagara Street to through traffic, no later than
May 22,2023, with a copy of same provided to the City Clerk's Office; and be it further

Resolved, that RB Mac Construction will provided all barricades, cones, 'detour', and
'street closed'signs as required.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.17
AldermanBy

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport is prepared to enter into a Payment ln Lieu Of Tax
agreement with Capital Realty Group, lnc., regarding the property commonly known as Autumn
Gardens Phase ll; and

WHEREAS, the Project is located within the boundaries of the City of Lockport; and
WHEREAS, Capital Realty Group shall agree to make Paymentsin Lieu of Real Estate

Taxes ("PILOT Payments") pursuant to this Agreement with respect to the project; and
WHEREAS, the PILOT Payments contemplated by this Agreement are in lieu of Real

Estate Taxes which may be payable with respect to ine erolect during the term of this
Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters above recited, for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledgjO ny tf'"
qarties,lhe Mayor is hereby directed and authorized to enter into the PILOT 

"gre6m"ni 
with

capital Realty Group, subject to corporation counser review.

(1) The payments in lieu of taxes ("P|LOT') period is to commence on January 1,2024 (the
Commencement Date), and be concurrent with the Project's use as apartment units for the
community, but shall in no event exceed twenty (20) years from the Commencement Date.

(2) Beginning with the first fiscal yearfollowing the Commencement Date, and continuing through
the twentieth (20th) fiscal tax year following, Capital Realty Group shall mak6 annual
paymentsinlieuof general real estatetaxes onthepropertyiocated atB00-B22EastHigh
Street, Lockport, commonly known as Autumn Gardens Phaie ll, in the amount of $25,445
with a three percent (3%) annual escalation for each of five (5) years, then four percent (4olo)
for each of eight years, and finally five percent (5o/o) for each of 

-seven 
years. Such payments

shall be due and payable on January 1st of each year.

(3) ln the event,of a default in payment of the PILOT agreement contemplated by this resolution,
the City shall retain all rights afforded it under law and the PILOT Agreement.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.18
By Alderman_:

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents
of Berkley Drive, through the Lockport Public Arts Council, to barriciOL said street from
Sargent to the dead end on June 21, 2023 from 5-9pm for a block party, and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distri-bution be and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, picnic tables and refuse
containers to the area during the week prior to said event; and be it further



Resolved, that if the Lockport Public Arts Council wishes to erect a tent on the Parkway
during the term of the picnic, it shall obtain insurance coverage for same, naming the City of
Lockport as an additional insured as its interests may appear.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.19
By Alderman Beakman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents
of Lakeview Parkway, through the Lakeview Parkway Association, to barricade said street on
June 24,2023, with a rain date of June 25,2023, for a block party, and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, picnic tables and refuse
containers to the area during the week prior to said event; and be it further

Resolved, that if the Lakeview Parkway Association wishes to erect a tent on the
Parkway during the term of the picnic, it shall obtain insurance coverage for same, naming the
city of Lockport as an additional insured as its interests may appear.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

053123.20 ADJOURNMENT

At 

- 

P.M. Alderman Beakman moved the Common Council be adjourned until
6:30 P.M., Wednesday, June 14,2023.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk



ee
LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

@f ffi e Lo"rpo,t,oG'u,l?:f ilffi?
Phone (716) 439-6665

Fox (71 6) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR

-MaSrar
May 8,2023

To Common Council:

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Matthew Sova, 233 High Street,
Lockport, NY 14094 to the City of Lockport Audit Committee.

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 8th day of May 2023.

Sincerely,

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

Cc: M. Sova
T. Russo



LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

AftEfee af &zH,ii,?fi iililoo*
Phone (716) 439-6665

Fax (716) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR MaSrar

May 12,2023

To Common Council:

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Scott Cercone, 353 Hawley
Street Lockport, NY 14094 to the Parks Board.

Said term expires on January 12,2027.

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 12th day of May,2023

Sincerely,

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

Cc: S. Cercone



Affircafffie
futayar

LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York 14094

Phone (716) 439-6665
Fax (71 6) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR

Date: May 26,2023

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Scott F. Previte, 54 Regent
Street, Lockport NY 14094 to Network Coordinator for the City of Lockport IT Department
effective May 25,2023.

Said appointment is Permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Services Rules
and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 26h day of May 2023.

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

cc: S. Previte
Civil Service



I

B

Cornell Cooperative Extension 
I 
Niug araCounty

May 8,2A23

Sarah K. Lanzq Cify Clerk
City of Lockport
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

HAY t t 20zJ

CITY CTERK
OFF/CE

RE: Street Banner tot 2023 Niagara County Fair

Cornell Cooperative Extension of Niagara County is asking for permission to erect a
Fair banner across East Avenue at Davison Road from laly 26 until Augu st 6,20?3 to
promote the 2023 Niagara County Fair. If approved, please state our name in the
resolution as Cornell Cooperative Extensiory Niagara County.

Upon approval CCE will send payment of $50 for the banner to be erected along with a
Certificate of Insurance. Thank you.

|ustin P. Rogers
Executive Director/ Fair Director

Growing Minds, Grozoing C ommunities
Lockport 4487 Lake Avenue Lockport, Ny t4094 17 t6.433.8839 Web: cceniagaracounty.org

cmll c@fqati$ ExEsid b m mPloFr and €drdbt Gogdz.d for vatuing AA,/EEo, Pe|gd v€tqG ed Indivl&uls with Debillrt6 ed Fovids equal pegro &d splmnt opportutti6.



a
Cc: Michelle Roman <mroman@lockportnv >
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Request to Utilize Dolan park

Hello,

I am writing on behalf of the Lockport City School District My Brother's Keeper MBK) program Advisory
Council. We would like to reserve the use of Dolan Park on June 10th fiom 9am to 3prnfor tf,e purposes of
holding an end of year MBK celebration BBQ and Basketball Toumament. We would like to uri th" pavilion
and basketball court and also have the option to erect a tento use a grill, and possibly bring food trucks.

I reached out to Malol Roman regarding the proposed. event (she sits on the MBK Advisory council) and she
indicated that I shoul{cgnnect with youregarding ans request. Please let me know what additional steps I
should take to secure Dolan park on 6/10/23.

Many thanks!

Holly Dickinson, MS Ed. CAS

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Director of Grants & District/Community programs

Lockport City School District

130 Beattie Avenue

Lockport, NY 14094

(716) 478-4827

2



tr?

W
ART$, E$UCATION & RECRgATION

433 LOCUST ST., LOCKPORT, NY 14094

Thursday, Api120,2023

Members of the Lockport Common Council,

The Kenan Center [nc., requests permission to erect a banner in promotion of our 52nd Annual

American craftsmen event. we would like the banner up from May Z4ththrough June 4nd and for it to be

located across Route 31, by East Avenue at Davison Road, adjacent to Lockport Town & Country Club.

Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to future related correspondence.

All the best,

Rikki Cason-Weller

Marketing Manager

The Kenan Center lnc.

phonezl6433'2617 
,-fox (716) 433'6645 emoil info@kenancenter.org website www.kenqncenter.org



Deputv Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:21 PM

'Dawn Lambalzer'; mroman@lockportny.gov
Aal@ LockportNY.gov;'Deputy City Clerk'
RE: IEXTERNAL] Lockport in Bloom 2023 event

Good Afternoon,

This will appear under communications in the next meeting which will be held on May
31, 2023 and we will have the resolution placed in that meeting as well.

Thank you!
Sarah

From: Dawn Lambalzer <lockportinbloom@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9,2023 8:46 AM
To: mroman@lockportny.gov
Cc: Aa l@LockportNY.gov

Subject: IEXTERNAL] Lockport in Bloom 2023 event

May 9,2023

Honorable Mayor Michelle Roman
Common Council, and Sarah KLanzo, City Clerk
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094

Re: Lockport in Bloom July 2023

Would you please place our request for the following on the next meeting agenda of the Common council:

1. We respectfully request permission to hold the the 20TH annual Lockport in Bloom garden walk on the
weekendof July l4th,6- 10pm 15th 70a-4p,I6th l0a-4p 2023.

2. We Respectfully request permission to place 3 signs advertising this event in 3 city parks , Children's
Memorial park on Transit rd, Locust st park, and Ida Fritzpark. Each sign in a garden bed as to be unobtrusive
to mowing.

In the past20 years through the generosity ofour local sponsors, and the support ofour local elected
representatives we have grown this event and now celebrate two decades sharing the love of gardening in our
community. We project an estimated 1500 visitors to Lockport over the 3 days to enjoy the nearly 3 dozen open
gardens that participate .

Thank you for your consideration:
The Bloom Committee:
Danielle and Matthew Warchoki

1tJarn ^nd Vjb LonWlzt r
I



Jk iofftceofCannabls
'--rff" jManagement

Notification to Municipality
ocM-06009

RE: Notification of adult-use retail dispensary license application

License Type: New Establishment

Previous DBA:

License Number:
RECEIVED

ttAY 1 5 2A23

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Dear Municipal Clerk/NYC Community Board:

This serves as notification that I (name) Amy Castle and Jonathan George

of (dba) The Grass Station

have obtained a provisional license from the Cannabis Control Board and intend to file an application for

full licensure with the Office of Cannabis Management to open a

./ retaildispensary

on-site consumption business

in (county name) Niagara County
located at:

ffi. This business, once the license is approved, shall be

Street:

Unit:

City

Zip code:

20 Lock Street

South

of Lockport

14094

The mailing address is (if different from business location):

Street: 10 Gooding Street

Unit:

City/TownA/illage: Lockport

State: N Y Zip code: 14094

(As applicable, name of business if different from above)
has retained the legal services of (attorney or representative)
Name:

Street:

ocM-06009 (10/22)
Page 1 of 2



Unit:

City/TownA/illage:

State:

Telephone with area code:

Zip code:

lf you would like to express an opinion to the Cannabis Control Board please respond to this notification within 30
days by mailto:

Attn: Licensing Division
New York State Office of Cannabis Management
P.O. Box 2071
Albany, NY 12220

Thank you

Signed Today's date: 5- \5.23

I,,W

ocM-06009 (10i22)
Page2of 2



v
Beginning on Saunders Settlement Road, NY Route 3 l, at RM 3 I 54Ol 216l and continuing on West Avenue through West
Genesee Street to Walnut Street to RM 31 5401 3019 in both the east bound and west bound directions. Also, including the
Lockport Bypass, NY Route 93 from RM 93 5401 4005 to RM 93 5401 l20l on Upper Mountain Road, in both the north bound
and south bound directions. The following intersecting roads are also included, fivi-hundred feet north and/or south of West
Avenue: Health Stree! Richfield Steet, Crosby Avenue, Bright Steet, Ohio Sfeet, New York Street, South New york Street,
South Bristol Avenue, Bristol Avenue, Webb Street, Prospect Street, West Avenue at West Genesee Steet, Columbia Street,
Hawley Street, Canal Way, NY Route 78 Transit Road, and Genesee Street. Lastly including 500 feet west of Upper Mountain
Road NY Route 93 on Old Saunders Settlement Road, in both directions. In the City and Town of Lockport.

Which is being reconstructed under Contract No. D265001 is hereby designated as a Restricted Highway. Designation of
Restricted Highway shall expire on January 31,2024.

Pursuant to Section 1625 of the Vehicle and Traffic Law all movement of vehicles, persons or animals on such highway is
hereby restricted and regulated in accordance with the determination of the Commissioner of Transportation as evidJnced by
posted signs, signals or barriers placed along said highway and/or by direction by an authoriied representative of th-e
Commissioner of Transportation.

Any action taken by the Commissioner of Transportation pursuant to Section 1625 of the Vehicle and Traffic Law shall
supersede any other provisions of the Vehicle and Traffic Law where inconsistent or in conflict with respect to the following
enumerated subjects:

I' Establishment of maximum and minimum speed limits at which vehicles may proceed along any such restricted
highway.

'2. Weights and dimensions of vehicles.
3. use of such restricted highway by pedestrians, equestrians, and animals.
4. Parkings standing, stopping and backing of vehicles.
5. Control of persons and equipment engaged in work on such highway.

The provisions of the Vehicle and Traffic Law with respect to registration shall not apply to vehicles and equipment
engaged in work on such restricted highways.

When used on such restricted highways, all naffic control devices shall be considered as official traffic control devices
and shall conform to the manual and specifications for a uniform system of traffic contol devices adopted by the Department of
Transportation.

Marie Therese Dominguez

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DESIGNATION OF RESTRICTED HIGHWAY

Pursuant to section 104a of the Highway Law the following described highway:

Slgned By:
Clrlllo

Qs

BY
Odglnal

F.P,

FRANK P. CIRILLO, SR/WA
Regional Director, Region 5
New York State Department of Transportation
100 Seneca Street
Buffalo, New York 14203

County Clerk: Niagara
Town Clerk: Lockport ./
City Clerk: Lockport y'
Conffactor: CATCO
Engineer-in-Charge: Matthew Frys.
Regional Construction Engineer: Daniel W. Paskie, P:8.
Regional Pennit Engineer: John Billittier
Regional Traffic Engineer: Michael Roche
Contracts & Estimates Engineer: Karen Beller
New York State Department of State (4 copies required)
New York State Police, Troop A
Residency: Richard Felber, Niagara County Residency

CT?v t,/vs'vo(
tbie QwnP



Title 17 NYCRR Part 155 v
Traffic Regulations on Restricted Highways

(Statutory authority: Vehicle and Traffic Law, Section 1625.)

Section 155.{ Definition. The term restricted highway when used in this part shall mean any
highway or portion thereof under construction or reconstruction under the supervision of the Commissioner
of Transportation and. which is designated by the Commissioner as a restricted highway pursuant to Section
104a of the Highway Law.

155.2Traffic control devices. Unless othenrise posted, traffic control devices used on restricted
highways shall conform to the requirements of the Vehicle and rraffic Law.

15!.3 Flagmen. Operators of vehicles on restricted highways shall follow the directions of any
flagman with respect to movement of such vehicles.

155.4 Gontrol of persons and equipment. Construction personnel and equipment engaged in
work on such restricted highway shall be afforded the widest latitude in operating'witnin the restricted
highway consistent with the safety of the traveling public. This shall include, but-not be limited to, the
crossing of the highway and the mall; the shutting-off of lanes of travel consistent with the contract and the
orders of the Commissioner of Transportation or his duly authorized agent; the loading, unloading and
manipulation of material; the movement and direction of vehicles and equipment; a]id other s-imilar
operations necessary to the reasonable and practical performance of the contract.

155.5 Other requirements. The other provisions of the Vehicle and Traffic Law relating to motor
vehicles shall not apply to special purpose construction equipment, such as described in seition 401,
subdivision 7, paragraph (f) of the Vehicle and Traffic Law, while engaged in work on a restricted highway,
except that all such. vehicles and equipment shall be kept in safe, m-echanical operating condition at ili
times and reasonable caution shall be used to protect the traveling public. However, such-other provisions
shall apply to those vehicles that normally operate on public highways to transport persons and/or material
and are ordinarily considered commercial vehicles.

155.6 Emergency or unusual conditions. The Commissioner of Transportation may, by the
erection of signs, signals or other traffic control devices, alter or modify the provisions of ttris pirt to
adequately protect the public at locations where emergency or unusual conditions occur or exist as a result
of the construction or reconstruction on a restricted highway. These alterations or modifications shall have
the same force and effect as though they were specifically set forth in this Part and shall remain in force
until the condition is considered by the Commissioner to be safe and the erected signs, signals or other'traffic controldevices have been officially removed.

155.7 Effective .d"t9. The provisions of this Part shall be effective with respect to a specific
restricted highway from the date the highway is designated a restricted highway by an official designaiion of
the Commissioner of Transportation. The provision! of this Part shall ai-so b6 eifective with respect to all
restricted highways which have theretofore been designated as restricted highways by the Commissioner of
Transportation and on which the restriction has not been removed by a notice of-cantellation issued by the
Commissioner of Transportation.

155.8 Restricted _highway designations. The following locations are hereby designated as
restricted highways, as defined by Section 155.1 of this part.



Lockport City School District
Board of Education
1 30 Beattie Avenue, Lockport, New York 14094-b0gg

Deborah A. Goder
Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Management Services

(716)
(716)Fax:

4784828
478-4832

May 18,2023

Mr. Tim Russo, Director of Finance
City of Lockport
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Deborah A. Coder
Assistant Superintendent for
Finance and Management Services

DAC:lb
Enclosures

c:

w.R

RECEIVED

llAY 2 22023

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Dear Mr. Russo:

Enclosed is a copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education of the Lockport City School
Dishict at the regular meeting of the Board held on May 17,2023.

Final anangements should be made through Timothy W. Parker, Director of School Facilities
and Operations, at 478-4601.

Also, please file all insurance certificates with the Business Office prior to the fireworks display, listing
the Lockport City School Dishict as an additional insured. Our insurance company has provided the
language that should be used in the "Description of Operations" on all certificates of iosurun"". We have
enclosed this information for your convenience.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

OWtr.e,-,-

Michelle Roman, Mayor
Sarah Lanzo, City Clerk
Dr. Bernadette Smith, Principal, Aaron Mossell Junior High School
Michael Sobieraski, Director of Physical Education and Athletics
Timothy W. Parker, Director of School Facilities and Operations
Rob Glenn, The Evans Insurance Agency, Inc.

"Pride in Our Pust; Faith in Our Future,'

We believe: Allpeople
Teaching and learning are

can learn. Schools create conditions for success: academically, socially, emotionally, physically, and aesthetically.
the shared responsibilities of home, school, and community. Our mission is to assure comprehensive learning for all so

that each person will be a lifelong learner.



5-L7-2023

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance of the City of Lockport has requested permission to use the athletic
field at Aaron Mossell Junior High School to display fireworks on Tuesday, Ju1y4,2023 (rain date
Wednesday, July 5, 2023l,,

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED: That permission be granted allowing the City of Lockport to conduct a

firework display at Aaron Mossell Junior High School athletic field on Tuesday, July 4 2023 (rain date
Wednesday, July 5, 20231, under the following conditions:

That the Lockport City School District be named as an additional insured with all insurance policies

written in relation to these fireworks displays and copies of endorsements showing such coverage
be sent to the Clerk of the Board of Education, such policies to include any insurance policies of
the City of Lockport and any insurance policies of the firm conducting the fireworks display,
That any damage to the property of the Lockport City School District caused by these fireworks
displays, be repaired to the satisfaction of the Board of Education of the Lockport City School
District and at no cost to the Lockport City School District,
That no employees of the Lockport City School District will be assigned extra duty as a result of
these displays,
That the property used for these fireworks displays be returned to the condition that existed prior
to its use for these fireworks displays, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Clerk of the Board of Education be and she hereby is directed to send
a copy of this resolution to the Mayor, the City Clerk, and the Director of Finance of the City of Lockport.

1..

2

3.

4.



SCHOOL DISTRICT
ADD ITIONAL INSURED WORDING

The Additional Insured designation in the policies and on the Certificate of Insurance
should read: o6lockport City School District and its employees, interim
administrators, authorized volunteers and committee members, student teachers,
auxiliary instructors and members of the Board of Education are hereby named as
Additional Insured."



r.t

Deputy CiW Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Friday, May 26,2023 8:08 AM
'Deputy City Clerk'
FW: [EXTERNAL] Request to clock off part of Berkley drive on June 21Subject:

Good morning!
This resolution is #18 for the meeting on May 31st.
Thank you for your email!

-*-Original Message---
From: Ellen Martin <baltogal@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 25,2023 3:51. pM

To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov
subject: IEXTERNAL] Request to clock off part of Berkley drive on June 21

Hello sarah! This is ellen martin and I am requesting permission from the
city council to block off Berkley drive from sargent to the dead end for the
evening of June 21. The only people impacted (podgers and me) have no
objections. we are putting on an outdoor summer solstice white attire
dinner party. we have done this a few times before and expect about i,00
friends and neighbors. Pat McGrath has prepared a resolution. could you
put this on the agenda? Thank you.

June 21 5pm to 9pm
Berkley drive from Sargent to dead end
Summer solstice
Our little group is Lockport public arts council a 501c3.

Thanks

Ellen martin
4434L88720
19 Berkley drive
Baltogal@gmail.com
Sent from my iPhone

1



May t,2023 cDrn+.lorM

Mrs
MICHELLE ROMAN

Mayorof Lockport, NY

Lockport M unicipal Building

Mrs Roman: My name is SILKA GUZMAN=DUDA and I live with my two daughte rs atTz webb street in Lockpor! Ny.we bought this house in July 2020 and we move into this house at october gl,2ozo.we saw the porch staircase wasdown, but we plan to repair it in the future; however, we have seen the real problem and the effects that are occuning.

Problem: The house has sunken towards the middle of the house with a considerable unevenness from the porth allthe way to the kitchen; in addition, the porch has fallen and is broken, even the basernem floor is broken ,oo.- 
-- :-- -'-

c'ause: This sltuation of unevenness and collapse of the house has been caused by a tree that belong to the ciw ofLockport.

This tree is in front of the house, specifically on the sidewalk in front of the house. The roots of this tree have lifted thesidewalk and harrc gone thruugh the porch and our basement, affecting the porch and the foundation of the hosse.



Basement floor, under the porch.

Corcerns: We are €xtremely concerned about this situation, slnce it is posdble that this tree will continue to grow and
could cause morc damage to the house such as making it collapse, putting our lives in danger.

For this reason, I ask the municipalfi of tockport to take responsibili'ty for this tree and the damages caused by it and
repair it



Dinning room, wayto the kitchen

Thank you foryour attention and prompt nesponse,

My regards,

Cc MaSteven Pump
Director of Ensineerins of Lockrort, Ny

"-&B^
G

Resident 77

+rf 
', 'llb

WebbStreetrtrkportr Ny

baq s++o



c,Drn?Jomf

RECENED

ilAY 03 ?0?3

CIY CLERK OFFICE Atril2q 2023
S 8ox 1004

255 Pine Street

lgckport, NY 14094

City Clerk, City of Lockport, Nf
Ofte Locks Plaza

tockport, NY 14094

Re: Notice of Defect, 7th Notlce

Lockport City Clerk,

Accept thls correspondence as the 7tlt' Notice of Defect/Claim to the City of Lockpoq (subsequent
tetters sent, dated ilL3log,glo7rs,Vt2n7, rzltalfl,2lzzlLg,2lL4l22l,regardlng the condltlon
of the tree and sidewal( which is located between the streets edge and sidewalk in front of 26i
Pine St. Lockport, NY and to put the City on Notice.
The tree is dying, splitting down the middle and losing its bark. Two very large limbs have fallen,
which were completely hallowed on the inside.
Since last year more of the tree has deteriorated, this yearrs harsh wind storms have left the tree in
a more venerable and dangerous condition.
Thank-you for making this noted and matter of record.

Respectfully,

v2/4L
e.R,*AI'*)

rk A. Pickles

Joan E. Pickles

7t6-434-8W7



("Drng-Jurtf

I

Emq,
ko b+'rb

fe s tt'h

raJ t

I C.

0 a

f & 0. 4Qr
ga

C

I
J fr

ol

itAY 0 3 2023

CITY CLERK OFFICE

I



Colleen & David Scotch

1,L174 Hunts Corners Road

Clarence, NY L4031

7 1,6.404.57 39 or 7 1,6.7 59.4O5O

The city tree had a large heavy branch and several
and tore the electrical line fose away from the wall
brackets to the ground floor where it goes into the

Udrrn
RECEIVED

ilAY 0g2023

smaller branches fall off in the wind and struck the front of our house
where it first attached to the house and all along tearing it off its
house on the east side. The electrical company was called and they

May 5,2O23
CITY CLERK OFFICE

City Clerk

1 Locks Plaza #M1-4

Lockport, NY 14094

Re: 159 Washington Stree! Lockport, Ny 14094 citytree damage

Hello,

As instructed when I stopped into the city clerk's office, here is a description of the damage to our house at 159
Washington Street, Lockport, NY by branches falling off a city street tree during a wind storm on April L6,2o2g.

Damages include the main roof, soffit, facia, drip edge, gutters, downspout. The corner of the vinyl siding on the east
side was also damaged, shattered from the wire being putled down along it. The porch roof was damaged as well as its
su[fit, facia, rlr ip erJge, urtd gutters. The force of the lmpact also damaged the lntegrlty of the porch column per a
construction contractor and says both must be replaced because only replacing the one, would put undue stress on the
other. Also the grille to under the porch was damaged with wood breaking several of the slats.

Besides needing a construction contractoq an electrician is also needed to reinstall the electrical wire.

Attached are photos of the damages.

unfortunately, we already had someone with a chainsaw cut up and remove the limbs as they were blocking some of the
sidewalk and unable to mow the grass. We were originally told to get the work completed and then submit the paid
invoices. Then when we stopped in again on 5/3/23 (after speaking to several contractors to get bids and who
recommended we get the claims adjustor here first before doing the workland we were told to send this letter and get
the repair work done after submitting a claim,

Please note that we informed the city of the condition of this tree and requested it be taken care of a year ago, in April
2O22. See attached letter. Also, there are still large dead limbs on this tree that should be removed before they injure
someone or do more damage.

Please let us know if you need any further information.

Your assistance and prompt action on this matter is appreciated.

h

{
c

lna(
David

e, c, (t. nlc".l.L eq
/

[, CoYn









RECEIVED

comPlo lnt

.d5:-il =--ZA e.3r d,t6rl

Ct e{ {-
tlAY-1- I TUIJ

CIW CLERK OFFI

:fl I e I -l{4o-+ ( I z^da &-llqll rtP-

6
T&EE" f.€rstL,v.?r= @ .Z7*q pleq.{a**J__r_ t=K(r ky

#sr ,

dpo
5- otr. .tf-

LZ

Tf A\> M!.u-HtEry@
. -C"pe2l*z d :i-_A _. _p_i E6L7&, A( -9 7r-€-*2t

.t) 7t( U,t* ta*i L

v8)

lq

rTJ rz

D E-t: ) *tE NAD Et, t'tJE

LsE t 7€ rt*i E s treap b r€L *t+is

lo r>

rL 2oz3

at 4atlald rtu€€ ef^otci &*
fi CI^>

l-/*b LL blLt+D(JJe-t a

A *rl
^oac€*tJp 

v(t'4r.77

rrloptg.

r4*tv{S Foe

frTF€ EsrnoOftL r+54,4

I $ r tttAaS

0€u€L H€'i6-4$.
Xs t IP

t

uLz

dstt-tt"( o c

€U€/\/ LL 6r-rT0 Lr

TlhE *zub iD Eia36;ry"'rt J -T)1)

\*.t

?e7 PtAe,n+r+ff pepT N

tzglS; t-t {r}i1 co^<pL*),uf/

Tttt 1L/L 3? /6
v l4a7t



;'t,,.':l .;"1 '. ::a.: t:: , . ' :,

0ornP

{-$\

-l

l,lAY 1 5 2023

CITY CLERK OFFICE



corn plOl I )1- .

(requestbd orrgino I )

Benjamin Briskey
ll0 Gi'anr $iirlol
loclri:orl, Ny i4('94
{845i797-{)409
bkbr iskc.1r,u q r rr n ii.col.i r

20th May 2023

Offlce of the City Clerk - Lockport Ny
Sarah K. Lanzo
Lockport Municipat Building
One Locks plaza
Lockport, Ny 14094

Dear Ms. Lanzo,

I anr the homeowner at 120 west Grant 5t, Lockport Ny. r wourrl rike to fire anotice of complaint regarrling the tree rocated in frcnl of nry h'me. I believethar the tree is a hazard and shourd urgentry be evaruated for rernovar.

I'v€ retrieved the information on the lree that r dm referencing from theTreeKeeper s system foi city of Lockport a;rd am incruding it for yourreference below.

Srte lO

Speoies

[4ulti-Stern

OBH

5287

tlaple. lrlorway
No
22

lf you require additional information or turther communication, please do nothesitate to reach or.,t via any of the nrethocrs ristecl above,

Slncerely,

BenJamin Briskey



Hello,

A resident just called, she said when traveling North down Davison Rd. and crossin,
Akron St. continuing down Davison Rd. there is a dip in the road that vehicles drive
wants it repaired.

She said there are also potholes in front of her house at622 Davison Road.

Thank you,

Judy L. Ritchie
SeniorAccount Clerk
Engineering Dept.

City of Lockport
1 Locks Plaza, Lockport; NY 14094
jritch ie@lockportny. gov
716439-6750

FlLi i,utY



L.gov

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please prepare the fourth of July fireworks resolutions for next week's meeting:
Permission to contact school to use Aaron Mossell campus and permission for the mayor to enter into contract
with the fireworks contractor.

Fourth of July fireworks will be on July 4th at dusk.

Michelle Roman < romanforlockport@gmail.com >

Tuesday, April 18, 202311:49 AM
City Clerk; Molly Lawson

IEXTERNALI 4th of July

1



L
CrryorLocKPoRT
One Locks Plaza
Inckpo4NewYork 14094
(7t6)43963t
E-mait tusso@loclEorby.gov

TIMRUSSO
Directorof Finance

Apn127,2023

Dearlockport City School Disbict,

I am udting to request permission on behalf ofthe city of Lockport to conduot a fireworls display at
Aaron Mossell Junior High School. This request has been axhorized and directed by the City Clerlq
in accordance withResolution 042623.5 passed by the Comrnon Council.

The proposed date forthe fireworks display is TuesdaS July 4 2023, with arain date scheduled for

Day and bring the community together.

We hope that you will consider our request and grant rrs permission to conduct this fireworks display
at Ason Mossell Jtrnior High School. Please provide a response and thank you for your time-and
consid$

Sincerely,

TimRusso
FinanceDirestor



042623.6
By Alderman Swanson-Gellerson :

Resolved, the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to forward a

communication to the Lockport City School District requesting permission to conduct the
fireworks display at Aaron Mossell Junior High School, and be it further;

Resolved, that the fireworks display shall be conducted on Tuesday, July 4,2023,
with the rain date being Wednesday, July 5,2023.

Seconded byAlderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 5.



Lockport City School District
Board of Education
190 Beattie.Avenue, Lockport, Newyork 14094-5099

Deborah A. Coder
Assistant Superiptendent for Finance and Management Services

May 18,2A23

and Operationp; at 478-4GAl.

Deborah A. Coder
Assistant Superintendent for
Finance and Management Servicos

DAC:lb
Enciosures

Mr. Tim Russo- Director of Finance
Cityofloolport
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport,NY 14094

DearMr. Russo:

Englosed is a copy of a rosoluti-on3dopfea-b-y trr Board of Education of'th. Lockjrort city sohoolDistrict at the reg-rlar .meeting of the Board held on May 1.7 , znzi .- 
-

(716)Fax:
{7rq) 4:r84S2S

4784832

_4tsg, please fi19 altjlsurance oertifioates with the. Business OfEce lrr9, tp theifirewtirks display, listing
tho Lookport city Bchoor Distr"ict as a' atrtrirional t"r*d 'ii"rtiilroiuo";;#il; il previded the
languggg 

$3t.s{ould b.e us^ed in the "Descriptiop oroperations:;"i ,fi";frHril;ffi#*re. We have
enolosed this infonnation for your co:rvgniJnce

Thankyou.

Sinceroly,

c:

w.R

nPride in Our Past; Faith in Our Future,'
We believe: All pebple can leam. Schools create coirditions for succ€ss: academically, socially, emotionally, physlcally, and aestheticrilly.Teaching and learning are the shared responslbilities of home, school, and community. Our mission

MichelleRomaq Mayor
SarahLanzq CityClerk

Pi. F"ry$:-"tlu SmitlL Principal, Aaron Mossel! Iunior Higl Schoot
Michael sobieraski Director of physical Education and Aihletios
]u_nothy \M. Parker, Director of school Facilities and operations
Ro-b Glenn, Thq Evans Insurance Agency, Inc.

that each person will be a lifelong leerrner

is to assure comprehenslve learning for all so



1.

5-!7-2023

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance of the City of Lockport has requested permission to use the athletic
field at Aaron Mossell Junior High School to display flreworks on Tuesday, July4, 2023 (rain date
Wednesday, July 5, 2023l,,

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED: That permission be granted allowing the City of Lockport to conduct a

fir:ework display at Aaron Mossell Junior High School athletic field on Tuesday, iuly 4 2023 (rain date
Wednesday, July 5, 20231, under the following conditions:

That the Lockport City School District be named as an additional insuied with all insurance policies

written in relation to these fireworks displays and coples of endorsements showing such coverage
be sent to the Clerk.of the Board of Education, such policies to include any lnsurance pollcies of
the City of Lockport and any insurance policies of the firm conducting the fireworks display,
That any damage to the property of the Lockport City Schoot District, caused by these fireworks
displays, be repaired to the satisfaction of the Board of Education of the Lockport City School
District and at no cost to the Lockport City School Distric!
That no employees of the Lockport City School District will be assigned extra duty as a result of
these displays,
That the property used for tlrese firework displays be returned to the condition that existed prlor
to its use for these fireworks displays, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Clerk of the Board of Education be and she hereby is directed to send
a copy of this resolution to the Mayor, the City Clerk, and the Director of Finance of the City of Lockport.

2.

3.

4.



AD D ITI ONAT INS URED WORDING

Th€ Ldditio"lar !1ur$ designatign in the.policies gnd:oy the Certi/icatq gf Insurance
should read: nl,ockiorr city s*oof 

' 
DistricJ 

'u"a m 
"mpr;vdJ ioio"i-adminishators, aurheriied voiunree"r *ta fu #it.";#d;ri;iffi: r"ffi;;

sqxiligry inqtnic{ors snd niembers of the,Bor"a or,na"afr;;;L lill}'"iil.o 
"*Additipnallnsured., . --- --



Deputy Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Thursday, May 25,2023 9:15 AM
'Deputy City Clerk'
FW: [EXTERNAL] lndependence Day Firework Permit Request
col (4).pdf;00 MSDS 1.3G 1.4G.pdf;2023 workers Compensation.pdf; Disabitity 4-1-22
thru 4-1 -24.pdf; Federal Exp. License 2024 (1).pdf; Haz Mat exp.2024.pdf; NyS Deal-
Manu License Exp.3-31-24.pdf; Pyro Cert - Backjpg; Pyro Cert - Frontjpg;2023
fireworks contract.pdf; 000 Pemit YEC Generic.pdf

Emily,

These are the supporting docs for the Fireworks!

From: JL Behlau <jlbehlau@aim.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23,2023 4:03 PM

To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] lndependence Day Firework Permit Request

Dear City Clerk's Office,

My name is Jerry Behlau. I'm the Western New York Sales Representative for Young Explosives
Corporation, a display fireworks company.

Attached is a signed contract for an lndependence Day (July 4, 2023), and several of the typical
documents necessary for gaining a permit. I've included my NYS Pyro Certificate, however I may not
be the certificate holder on site on July 4th. There will be at least one certified pyro-technician on site
at all times.

lf I've overlooked anything, please contact me immediately, and I will respond in like manner

Note that the fee for this permit has been waived by the Mayor's office.

Thank you.

Jerry L. Behlau
WNY Sales
Young Explosives Corporation
315-945-0774



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}

5t23t2023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,
IMPORTANT: lf the ho lder IS an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the m ust be endorsed. tf SU BROGATION ls subject to
the terms and conditions of the pollcy, certain policies may requlre an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder tn lieu of such

PRODUCER

Britton Gallagher
One Cleveland Center, Floor 30
1375 East 9th Street
Cleveland OH 44114

216-658-71 00 01

AFFORDING #

National lnsurance 0120
INSURED

Young Explosives Corporation
P.O. Box 18653
Rochester NY 14618

rNsuRER B : Axis Surplus lnsurance Companv 26620
INSURER C :

INSURER D:

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 01 REVISION
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INUR
ITF TYPE OF INSUMNCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMMlDDTYYYYI LIMITS

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-IVADE OCCUR

GEN'L LIMIT APPLIES PER:

tFSi fllo"POLICY

X

s18G100353-231 312012023 3t20t2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1.000.000

PF $ 500.000

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $'1.000.000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2,000,000

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

X ANY AUTO
ALL O\AAIED
AUTOS

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-O!VNED
AUTOSX HIREO AUTOS X

st8cA00054-231 3t20t2023 3not2024 $ t ooo oon

BODILY INJURY (Per peron) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accidont) $

$

$

B UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

P-001400088056-05 3DODO23 312012024 EACH OCCURRENCE
X

AGGREGATE

DED RETENTION S $
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICEFYMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory h NH)
lf yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y/N

E N/A

PLR I

srATr rrF I
OTH-
FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L, DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, my be attached tf more space ts requtrcd)
Additional lnsured extension of coverage is provided by above referenced General Liability policy wherd required by'written agreement.
Date: Tuesday, July 4, 2023
Location: North Park Middle School athletic field: 160 Passaic Ave, Lockport, NY 14094
Additional lnsured: City of Lockport, NY; Lockport City School District Mblly Lawson

Group Code: Cerl#22-337

TION

@ 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. A[ rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.City of Lockport

Lockport Municipal Bldg.
One Locks Place
Lockport NY 14094 ?fi

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (20141011



Material Safety Data Sheet
May be used lo comply with OSHA's Hazard
Communication Standard, 29 CFR 1910 1200. Standard
must be consulted for specific requirements.

lDENTlry @s Used on Label and
Special Fireworks (Fireworks 1.3G)

Young Explosives on

P.O. Box {8653

Rochester, N.Y 8
Section

Common

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safeg and Health Administration
(Non-Mandatory Form)
Form Approved

121

spaces arc any not
applicable or no information is available,lhe space

I
Contract No. M1S0005904

5) 394-1783
Date Prepared

Other
OSHAPEL ACGIHTLV Recommended Yo(optional)

Special fireworks contain explosive and pyrotechnie compositions, and are classified
as Fireworks 1.3G by the U.S. Department of Transportation. No Ghemical
components are released during normal handling and storage of shells.

Section lll-Physical/Chemical Gharacteristics

N/A Specific Gravity (H20 = 1)

N/A Meltng Pornt

N/A trvaporalon l€te (ButylAcetate = 1)

A

AppearanceanouoorAH Chemical Gomposition is contained in hard cardboard or plastic casing.
YOUNG EXPLOSIVES PRODUCTS DO NOT CONTAIN PLASTIC

Do not attempt to fight fire in vicinity of Special Fireworks - Evacuate Area
Dpeqar rr{€ rrsnlrns Ftoceour"" Evacuate fire area immediately and seek shelter. Follow established
emergency action plan

Flammable Llmlls Lts,L

(Keprcouce locaxy,

Special Fireworks may mass explode in a fire situation

uJnA r /4 JepI. 1Vd5

u{rusuar rile ailu trxptoSlon nazarqs



Section Data
UNSIADIC

!taDte
o open flames, smoki or moisture vicinity

Avoid friction or im
Do not allow fireworks to get wet.

Hazaroous syprooucrs SmOkg generated during use of these devices may contain small
amounts of carbon monoxide, hydrogen sulfide and nitrogen oxides. Avoid prolonged
inhalation of smoke.

Polymerization
rvray uccur

will Not uccur

Koure(s) or bntry sKtn?rnnaration? Yes whgn shootin rngestton'/

No chemical components are released during normal handling
shells. However, ground level smoke generated during shooting of public display shows
may contain gases which may cause irritation of eyes or mucous membranes. prolonged
inhalation of smoke should be avoided.
uarcrnogentgry t\It / rAKU MOnOgrapns ubHA Kegurateo'1

srgns or Exposure Prolonged gxposu re to smoke generated during shooting of shells
may cause shortness of breath and irritation of eyes and mucous membranes.
Medicsl Conditions

GeneranyAssravated by Exposure Persons with pre-exhisting fespiratory conditions (i.e.: asthma,
Emphysema, etc.) should avoid inhalation of smoke.
trme19ency ano A'u rreusqurs Move to fresh air and avoid further expos ure to smoke.

cardboard carton. no smoking, open flames, or sparking metaltools in
of spilled fireworks.

waste ursposat Soak any exposed chemical composition with water; sweep with a natural
fiber brush and d ispose of by burning compliance with state and local
rrecauilona Io tcne'r rrr narrsrr's anq Drorrns Kggp firgworks cool and dry. Avoid with
cartons, Absol no smoking n vicinity of any special fireworks.
vulet rlecauuons

Kesprrarory PPeqry tYPe) NOne feqUifed
LffiI LXNAUSI

rvEcnanllcar {uenerau

WorUHygienic



Material Safety Data Sheet
May be used to comply with OSI-lA's Hazard
Communication Standard, 29 CFR 1910 1200. Standard
must be consulted for specific requirements.

(as Used on Label
Common Fireworks {Fireworks {.4G}

Young Explosives Corporation

P. Box I
Rochester, N.Y. 14618

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(Non-Mandatory Form)
Form Approved
OMB No.

spaces are not any is not
applicable or no information is available, the space
must be to

1

Contact No. M1S0005904

(585) 394-1783
Date PrepaEd

Hazardous Components (Specific ldentity, uommon Name(s)) Other Limits
OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV Recommended % (optionat)

an fuel that will burn if ignited. These items are classified as 1.4G Explosives by
the U.S. Department of Transportation. No chemical composition is exposed
during normal handling and storage.

Section lll-Physical/Chemical Charaaterlstlcs

N/A Speclfic Gravity (H20 = 1)

N/A Merung Forn

N/A tsvaporauon Kare (bulyl Acelate = 1 ) N/A

All Chemical Composition is contained in hard cardboard or plastic casing.
Section lV-Fire and Explosion Hazard DataygUNG EXpLOSIVES pRODUCTS DO NOT CONT

Flood with water if a small amount of fireworks is involved.
speoar Frre r'isnlrns Proceduret Do Not use suffocation methods - devices contain their own oxygen. lf a

Ftammabte Lrmlts LtrL

(Reproduce locally) uuHA r/4 Jept. 1965



Section V-Reactivity Data

No open flames, smoking

to Exposure to water cause items to deteriorate.
Smoke, nitrogen oxides and sulfur oxides may be produced in a fire

Polymerization

unstaDte

Sraole

May 9ccur

wnr Not (Jccuf
X

KOUIe(SJ Or Enrry rnnarafion'i No sKn? No lngestion? NO
Healtn Hazards {Acute {;nrontc) Exposure to finished items does not pose any health hazard.

vdruillugsrru.y hrw rv,uflugraPn5 a uoFA rgguEteQ a

srgns ano or rxposure N/A

Medical Conditions

Generally Aggravated by Exposure NlA

Ernerg€ncy a0o Fttsl Atq N/A

Section for Safe Handlang and Use
steps to t'e taKon ln Mareflal rs Kereases of |'pilreo No smoking or open flames in vicinity of spilled
material. Garefully pick up and place spilled items in ca board cartons" up any
exposed chem ical composition with a natural-fiber brush.
waste ursposat Methoo

Frecauuons ro lJe laK6n rrr nalrurrtrg a'u rrotrng Avoid open flames, smoking, and high temperatures (above
1201 degrees F). Keep shi cartons cooland dry.

Section VJ|-Control Measures
Kesprralory rroteqron

'YPei None required when finished items.

N/A

Locar exnausr NIA
Mecnancar (uenenu NIA

wofldHygienic Praclices No smoking in vicinity of



A.
NYSIF
New York State lnsurance Fund

AAAAA^ 160900107

YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP
P O BOX 18653
ROCHESTER NY 14618

POLICYHOLDER

YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP
P O BOX 18653
ROCHESTER NY 14618

PO Box 66699, Albany, NY 12206

I nysif.com

SCAN TO VALIDATE
AND SUBSCRIBE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

YOU NG EXPLOSIVES CORPORATION
PO BOX 18653
ROCHESTER NY .I4618-1461

CERT|F|CATE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATTON TNSURANCE (RENEWED)

POLICY NUMBER
R 400 999-9

CERTIFICATE NUMBER
663648

POLICY PERIOD
0110112023 TO 01101t2024

DATE
113t2023

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THATTHEPOLICYHOLDER NAMED ABOVE IS INSURED WTH THE NEW YORKSTATEINSURANCE
FUND UNDER POLICY NO, 4OO 999-9, COVERING THE ENTIRE OBLIGATION OF THIS POLICYHOLDER FOR
WORKERS' COMPENSATION UNDER THE NEW YORK WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW WITH RESPECT TO ALL
OPERATIONS IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK, EXCEPT AS INDICATED BELOW, AND, WITH RESPECT TO OPEMTIONS
OUTSIDE OF NEW YORK, TO THE POLICYHOLDER'S REGULAR NEW YORK STATE EMPLOYEES ONLY.

IF YOU WISH TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS REGARDING SAID POLICY, INCLUDING ANY NOTIFICATION OF CANCELLATIONS,
OR TO VALIDATE THIS CERTIFICATE, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT HTTPS:/MV\IW.NYSIF.COM/CERT/CERTVAL.ASP. THE NEW
YORK STATE INSUMNCE FUND IS NOT LIABLE IN THE EVENT OF FAILURE TO GIVE SUCH NOTIFICATIONS.

THIS POLICY DOES NOT COVER CLAIMS OR SUITS THATARISE FROM BODILY INJURY SUFFERED BY THE OFFICERS OF THE
INSURED CORPORATION.

PRESIDENT
JAMES YOUNG
1 OF 1 EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP

THE POLICY INCLUDES A WAIVER OF SUBROGATION ENDORSEMENT UNDER WHICH NYSIF AGREES TO WAIVE ITS RIGHT
OF SUBROGATION TO BRING AN ACTION AGAINST THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER TO RECOVER AMOUNTS WE PAID IN
WORKERS'COMPENSATION AND/OR MEDICAL BENEFITS TO OR ON BEHALF OF AN EMPLOYEE OF OUR INSURED IN THE
EVENT THAT, PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE ACCIDENT, THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER HAS ENTERED INTO A WRITTEN
CONTMCT WITH OUR INSURED THAT REQUIRES THAT SUCH RIGHT OF SUBROGATION BE WAIVED.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATIONONLYANDCONFERS NO RIGHTS NOR INSURANCE
COVERAGE UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER
THE COVEMGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICY.

BY CAUSING THIS CERTIFICATE TO BE ISSUED TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THE POLICYHOLDER UNDERTAKES
TO PROVIDE THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER 5 CALENDAR DAYS' NOTICE OF ANY CANCELLATION OF THE POLICY,

NEW YORK STA CE FUND

14/

u-26.3
VALIDATION NUMBER: 6571 8551 5

DIRECTOR,INSURANCE FUND UNDERWRITING



{aew I
YORK I1 . STATE I\1=l

Workers'
Compensation
Board

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE GOVERAGE
DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

PART 1. To be completed by Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Carrier or Licensed lnsurance Agent of that Carrier
1a. Legal Name & Address of lnsured (use street address only)
YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP
2165 NEWMICHIGAN ROAD
CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424

Work Location of lnsured (Onty required if coverage is specificatty timited to

certain locations in New York State, i.e., a Wrap-Up Policy)

1 b. Business Telephone Number of lnsured
(585) 394-1783

1c. Federal Employer ldentification Number of lnsured or Social Security
Number

160900107

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage
(Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder)

YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORPORATION
P.O. BOX 18653
ROCHESTER, NY 14618

3a. Name of lnsurance Carrier

New York State lnsurance Fund (NYSIF)

3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a"

DBL 6163 63 - I
3c. Policy effective period

0410112022 to 0410112024

4. Policy provides the following benefits:

X A. Both disability and paid famity leave benefits

I B. Disability benefits only

I C. Paid family leave benefits only

5. Policy covers:

X A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law

f B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

Under penalty of perjury, I certi! that I am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrier referenced above and that the named
insured has NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits insurance coverage as described above.

Date Signed 312912023

(Signature of insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed lnsurance Agent of that insurance carrier)

Telephone Number (866) 697-4332 Name and Title Kristin Markwica, Head of D isability lnsurance Unit

IMPORTANT: lf Box 44 and 5A are checked, and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS
Licensed lnsurance Agent of that carrier,this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder.

lf Box 48, 4C or 58 is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the NYS
Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law. lt must be mailed for completion to the Workers'Compensation Board,
DB Plans Acceptance Unit, PO Box 5200, Binghamton, NY 13902-5200

By@/la*tn'a

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (onty if Box 4C or 58 of part t has been checked)

State of New York
Workers' Gompensation Board

According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the NyS
Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law with respect to all of his/her employees.

Date Signed By
(Signature of Authorized NYS Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

Telephone Number Name and Title

Please Note: Only insurance caniers licensed to write NYS disability and paid famity teave benefits insurance poticies and NYS licensed insurance agents
of those insurance carriers are authorized to issue Form DB-120.1. lnsurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form.

DB-120.1(10-171 Certificate Number 727851



Additional lnstructions for Form DB-120.1

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in box "3" on this form is certifying that it is insuring the business
referenced in box "la" for disability and/or paid family leave benefits under the New York State Disability and Paid Family
Leave Benefits Law. The lnsurance Carrier or its licensed agent will send this Certificate of lnsurance to the entity listed as
the certificate holder in box "2".

The insurance carrier must notify the above certificate holder and the Worker's Compensation Board within 10 days lF a
policy is cancelled due to nonpayment of premiums or within 30 days lF there are reasons other than nonpayment of
premiums that cancel the policy or eliminate the insured from coverage indicated on this Certificate. (These notices may be
sent by regular mail.) Otherwise, this Certificate is valid for one year after this form is approved by the insurance carrier or its
licensed agent, or until the policy expiration date listed in Box 3c, whichever is earlier.

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate
does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities
beyond those contained in the referenced policy.

This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits contract of insurance only while
the underlying policy is in effect.

Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability and/or paid family leave benefits policy indicated on this form,
if the business continues to be named on a permit, license orcontract issued by a certificate holder, the business
must provide that certificate holder with a new Certificate of NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits
Coverage or other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory coverage requirements of
the New York State Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

5220. Subd.8
(a) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any
permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article, and
not withstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such permit
unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment of
disability benefits and after January first, two thousand and twenty-one, the payment of family leave benefits for all
employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed as creating any liability
on the part of such state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability benefits to any such
employee if so employed.

(b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to enter into any
contract for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article
and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into any such
contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment
of disability benefits, and after January first, two thousand eighteen, the payment of family leave benefits for all employees
has been secured as provided by this article.

DB-120.1 (10-171 Reverse



ATF -ChielIELC
244 Needy Road

wv 2s405-9431

Premises Address

2165 NEW
Nc[i$'the FELC at leasl l0 days bdbre the move.)

IGAN ROAD

I4/

rives License/Permit (FEL) Infonnation Card

e: YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP

Business Name:

Liceflsey'Permit Nun

Licensey'Permit Tvp,

Expiration:

,ber: 6-NY-069-21 -4K-00338

r: 2l.MANUFACTURER OF EXPLOSIVES

October 1, 2024

Federal Explor

License/Permit Nan

PleaseNote: Not Valif forrhe Saleor Other Dispositiou ofExplosives.

October 1,2A24

U.S. Department
Bureau ofAlcohol, T I'irearms and Erplosives

hr accordance with the
the activity specified in

date shown.

DirectATF
Correspondence To

Name
YOUNG EXP IVES CORP

Typc ofliccnse or

21-MANU OF EXPLOSIVES

Certification Staternent
The licsnsee or
transferor of
permiltee as provided by
simatrlre-
intended to

A fared
be an is acceptable. The signdure mu$ be that ofthe Federal

Explo'sives Licensee or aresponsiblepersqr ofthe FEL. I cs4i$ tltal this is atnre
copy ofa licorse or

cr

President

James R, Yo
Position/Title

1114t2021
Pri Name Dale

Prwious Edftion is Obsolete

Federal

tt ederal Exploslves Llcense/rermrt
(18 U.S.C. Chopter 40)

MailingAddress tlre FELC of any changes.)

YOUNIG
PO BOX

CORP

14618-OOO0

of Title XI, Organized Crime Corrtrol Act of 1 , and the regulations you rnay engage tn
license or withiu the limitations of Chapter 40, Title 18, Unired States Code arrd the regulations issued thereunder, unlil the

See "WARNINGS" and "NOTICES" on reverse,

7

-@ir
AlF Fim 5400. I 4/5400^ I 5 Pdt I
Rcvised Sepmber 20ll

Federal Explosives
244 Needy Road

new location at which
business or operations
remainder ofthe term

Center (FELC)

I

Toll-free T
Fax

(FEL) Customer Service Information

(877)283-3352 ATF Homepoge: www.atf.gov
(304) 6r64401

Martinsburg, WV2

Change ofAddress cFR 555.sa@)(r)) Liceusees may duriug thetenn ofthejr cunent licelse or permit remove rheir busirress or operations to a
intend regularly to oagy business or operations. The licensee or permittee is required to give notification ofthe new location ofthe

less than 10 &ys p with the Chiet Federal Explosive Lioensing <]€ntar. Tha licenso c'r permit witl be valid fbr the
original Chief, FEI,C, shall, if the licensee or permittee is not qualified, refer lhe request for amended license

or pennit to the of Industry

Right of Succession
business or operations
or child, or executor,
benefit ofcreditors. ln order to

in accordance with $ 555.54.)

CFR555.s9). (a) persons otherthan the licensee or permittee may secure ihe right to carry on the same explosive materials
thc same address shou,n on, and for the r€maind€r of the term of, a cunent license or permit. Such persons are: ( 1) The surviving sponse

, or other legal representative ofa deceased lioensee or permittee; and (2) A reeeiver ortrustee in bankruptcy, or an assign€e for
secure the riglrt providod by this section, the person or persons continuing the business or operations shall fiinrish the license or

pernrit for for that or operations for endorsement of such succession to the ChiolFELC, within 30 days from the date on which the successor begins to
carry on the business operations.

lContined on reverce side)

Cut

6-NY-069-21-4K-00338



U.S. Departnenf of
Bureau ofAlcohol, Iirearms and Explosives

In aocordanoe with provlslons
the activity specifiod

date

DirectATF
Conespondence To

Federal

Name
VOUNG

Type oflicense or

Person

James
Narne

PrwiousEdition is Obsolete YrufiC tns6c0firatr

reoeril fixtr]Ioswes License/Permit
(18 US. C. Chupter t0)

ruil!{Ilrglmeiltililllul]llllffiB
Crime Act thethis license or within the limitations of Chapter40, Title l8,United

umber

S CORP

24-tMP() OF EXFLOSIVES

'Ihe licetrsee or permittee
Certifi cation,statemont MailingAddress

tran$ero1 of elrplosivgs
permittee as provided by
sipryture. Afaxed, YOUNG

PO BOX
intended to be an original
Eryiosives
copy

ln

or

CoRP

Y't4618-OOOO

carry

ofany changes.)

ATF Fom 5400. 14/5400. I 5 part I
Rwised S?rcmb€r 20ll

President -Q,tr111412021

Federal Explosives Center (FELC)
244 Needy Road
Martinsburg, WV

new location at which
business or operations
remainder ofthe torm

(FBL) Chstomer Servlce Information

(877)283-3352 ATF Homepage: www.atigov
(304) 6164401

Federal

Toll-free
FaxN

Change ofAddress CFR 5 5 5. 5 4 (a) ( I ). Lioeuseos may during the lsrm oftheir cunent license or permit remove thei business or operstions to aintend regularly to carry on business or operations. The lioensee or is required to give notifioation of the nerv location oftheless thm 10 days to
pefflitte€

original license
with tho Chic4 Fqderal Explosives Licensing Center. The license or will be valid for rhoChief, FELC, shall, if the licensee or

perrnit
or permit to the of Industry in accnrilanrewith $ SSS.S{,)

pennittee is not qualified, r.efer the requesf for amended license

Right of Succession
business or operations

CltR555.59). (a) persons otherthan the licensee or pennittee may secure the right to on the samc aaplosive materials
or child, or executor,
bonefit oforeditors.

the same address shown on; and for the rcrnainder ofthe term o{ a current license or pormit, persons are: (l) The surviqng spou$eor other legal representative ofa deceased Iicensee or
Suoh

permittee; and (2)A receiver or ttustee in bankruptcy, or an assignee fororder to secure the right providod by this section, the persofl or persons continuing the business or operations shall furnish the license orpermit for forthat or operations for endorsemenl ofsuch succession to the Chie{ FELC, within 30 days fiom the date on which the successor begins tocarry on the business

Here X (Continued on reverse stde)

ATF - Chief, FELC
244Needy Road

wv25405-9431

Premises Address

2165 NEW
Notify the FELC a least l0 days trefore tle move.)

ROAD
NYl

1,2024

License/Permit (FEL) Informatlon Card
LicenselPormit

I'cderal

YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP

Business Name:

6'NY.069-24-4K-00339

OF EXPLOSIVES

LicenselPermit

Liconso/Psrmit

Expiration:

Sale or Other Disposirion of Erylosives.Note: No1 Valid

6-NY-069.24.4K-00 339

October l,zOZq



UNITET} STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAT'ETY ADMINISTRATION

ft HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
FOR REGTSTRATTON YEAR{S) 2021-2024

Registranh YOUNGEXPLOSIVESCORPORATION

ATTN: Kristin Reamer
PO BOX 18653
ROCI{ESTER, NY 14618

This certifies that the registrant is registered with the U.S. Department of Transportation as required by

49 CFR Part 107, Subparl G.

This certificate is issued rurder the aulhority of 49 U.S.C. 5108. It is unlawful to alter or faisiff this

document.

Reg. No: 060721550109Dts Effective: July 1,2021 Expires: June 30, 2024

HM Company ID: 12344

Record Keeping Requirements for the Registrafion program

The follorving must be maintained at the principal place of business for a periocl of three yems from the

date of issuancc ofthis Certificate of Registration:

(1) A copy olithe regishation statement filed with PHMSA; and

(2) This Certificate of Registration

Each person subject to the registration requirement must fuinish that person's Certificate of Registration

(or a copy) and all. other records and information. pcrtaining to thc information contained in tlre

|cgistration statement to an authorized representative or special agent of the U. S. Department of

Transportation up.on request.

Each rnotor carrier (private or for-hire) and eaeh vessol operator subject to the registration requirement

must keep a copy nf thc current Certificate of Registration or anotler document bearing the registration

number identificd as the "U.S. DOT llazmat Reg. No." in each trusk and truck tractor or vessel (trailers

and semi-trailers not included) used to transport hazardous materials subject to the registration

requirement. The Certificate o Registration or document bearing the registration number must be rnacle

available, upon request. to enforcement penonnel.

For information, contact the Hazardous Materials Registration Manager, PHH-52, pipeline and

Hazardous Materials Safcty Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation, 1200 New Jersey

Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20590, telephone t202)366-4109.



I

i

i



[|:



ovzzT .a.}I rl{t{rr\f
sfldxtfD trcrJtto E,f,v.f,s

eI sNl(mrna I9I KOOII

.f,INN C3T TOCTStr,$

: o& t{llf,Lttr[ 'gbIno.fr gI

g ,9 'EOg

.f,lb urvE
' M SE.trE
I

a6L7Z96Le #a3rs



YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORPORATION
Fireworks Exhibition Agrcement

This agreement made dris 25 Oayof

Rtxhester, NY, hereafter desigrated Young, and

,20 23 by and between YoungExplosives C.orporation of

of
One Locks Place

Lockport. NY 14094

hereafter designated the customer, providing for the sale ofand an exhibition of freworks to be located at

Aron Mossell, 160 Passai0 Ave.14094
on tlle dare of Tuesdav, July 4 , 20 23 in a location to be designated by the custom€r and approved by Young.

Raln Date July 5, 2023

The parties hercto muhrally agree, one with the other, as follows:

l. Gurranteed Exhibitiq of Fireworln
Young agrees to trrnish an e,ftibition offireworks substantially in aacordance with the program submittcd and lhat itshall be offirst qualhy and
qr.op-frly Tga Young shall supply a sufticient numbcr of tectrnicirns to exec.r:le *e displai in a safe anO a*istlr tnanner. Young guarantJs ftat rhe
display will bc pcrformed to any specilications outlincd in this conuac-t or in uny 

"ppto"cd 
iddendums.

2. Spectator Control
Tta customer agrccs^lo ftmish sufficient protection, by eidror banicades, rope lines, or other dividers, at all poin6 liom the disdrnrgc orea to prevcnt
and keep spectators from cntering lhc arca and lgpcos to ftunish ample police protection to Young's property hrd for the assembly, fiiing.and 

'
dismantling.of the exhibition without inrcifcrenco from the publio. thc oustomer shall defurd, iridemnifr, uria froU young harmlCs for iny liability
begause ofthe customerrs negligent breadt ofthis Section i.

3. Permits
The oustomer agrees to procure and pay ft*,qll necessary p€mits and licqrses which may bc required by the municipal auttroritics, young will apply
br and obtain-neccssary permits an{ liccnscs on bchalf of the customer if noted on pagei ofthe contraotlor if notifrcd by written notlrc Fo*ffi'-
custom€r' In that cvcnt, customer will pay in advance to Young the amount needed io lay for the permits and liccnscs, permit anU liccnsing fees are
non'refirndablo unless rcfundcd by the licorsing authority. Cuslomcr assumc ttrc rcsponiititity for secking a refuntl wlren applicable.1, Insur[ncc

5.

6.

I

Young Explosives Corp.
Display Fireworla

(800) 747-1781
(58s)39+r7S

(585) 39G2663 Fax
P.0, Box 186s3

Rochelter, NY 1,1618

YoungBxplosives.com

E-Mail: fireworks@pungexplosives.com

Total.sum 8,000.00 Dollsr:s

Rep
Title

Jerry L. Behlau
(Print

Customer TitJE

Customer Name) Pagnlof2 Vll/13



8. Ilcadings
$edion and other headings contained in this Agreemcnt arp for reference purposes only and are not intcnded to desc.ribo, interpret defino or limit thescope, exlent or in!6nt of this Agrecmcnt or ani provision haeo t.9. Etrtira Agrcement
This Agrc€ment for the fireworks Displ8y 0ofistiuites theentife agreernent,betwesn the parties with rcspect to lhe subject mauer hcre, ofand therc aro noorfter undcrsrandings, whetho oraGilffi;;;;;*;;;;il;-;;;;; il;;" 

uru rarrr.S wrt' rcspect t'o rhe subjr

Customer Contact Nam{s) Send Invoice to:
ffi AAOoo on front OR I Name/Address belowLawson

Mayor's Office)

Telephone (with Areo Code)

716<43$6€79 lrLlE

Additionsl Contact Namey'Information

**kt
Fax:

Home:

Cell:

Email:,

Work:

Faxl

Home:

Cell:

Email:

of

71

d

Inbrmationi please Iist all listed as additional insured. Young will exiond cot€rap to the entities listod below os

Note: ts ysarofa year conbact.

Customer Requesb

List special requests; such

Timeofshow Between g:30 & 10:00 [erra ElpU

shellg finalg quantity or time rquirements. Listsslutes at certdn times show is a surprise for someone), eto.
any other special requests such as

Permits

l---l customer to appty for the pwmit(s) and provide young with a copy 14 days prior tc event
lXl Young tclpply for the Fermi(g or your behalf:

citstorner to pay the amount of $ 50'00 . Include permit eost and fees. (permit costs subj€ct to chengc by the municipality)lxl ann *r" above permit costs to the srrow price on the front of the conbact.

f] INCLUDE the above,permit costs in the show price on the fiont of the con&act.

Page2 of2 Vrt/13



REqUEST FOR OUTDOOR FIREWORKS DISPLAY PERMIT

Ref: NY State Penal Law, Article 405.00

App lication Date: 23 May 2023

(A) Sponsor/Applicant of the show

Name: City of Lockport

Address: One Locks Plaza, Lockport, NY 14094

phone: 71 6-439-6665 contact person: Molly Lawson (Mayor's Offc.

Display Company

Company Name: Young Explosives Corporation-Display Fireworks

Address: P.O. Box 18653, Rochester, NY 14618

phone: 585-394-1 783 Contact person: James R. Young

NYS Dept. of Labor Explosives License# D-2316 Expires 0313112024

Operator - Name of the certified pyrotechnician who will be in charge of the display

Name Certificate # /Expires

JERRY L. BEHLAU PR-597 IO7I2O24

Authorized Assistant (s): Name (s) of the individual (s) over L8 years of age.

Name Certificate #/Expires (if applicable)

TBD

(B) Display Date/Time: 4 JULY 2023 "Dusk" @ 8:45 PM Expected Duration: 15 - 18 MtN

Display Location: ARRON MOSSELL, 160 PASAIC AVE. 14094

Display Content: CLASS 1 .3G Fireworks to include 2.5", 3", and 4" shells. Product will

be fired by hand, and by remote

(c)

(D)

(E) How will fireworks be stored prior to display: Fireworks arrive/depart with Young Explosives.



(F)

(G)

(Hl

(r)

(r)

Rain Date for display:

lf rained out how will fireworks be stored: With Young Explosives at alltimes-to be removed

For outdoor displays not before a proximate audience, attach a diagram of the area where the display
willtake place, showing location where the fireworks will be discharged from, the location of, and

distance to: all the buildings, highways, lines of communications, location of the audience, trees,
overhead obstructions or other structures or devices that could be affected by the display or fallout
from it.

Proof of lnsurance or Bond {Minimum One Million Dollars}. Please attach a copy of the policy

certificate or other proof of insurance or Bond.

I attest that the information contained in this permit application is accurate, true and complete to the
best of my knowledge, and I understand that false statements made in this permit application are
subject to the applicable versions of the NYS Penal Law.

23 May 2023

Signature of Sponsor/Applicant Date

Jerry L. Behlau

Permit lssue Date

Permit Expiration Date

Authorized Signature

Title



3

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Wednesday, May 17,2023 2:18 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
FW: [EXTERNAL] Re:WNYDGC Event

----Origina I Message----
From: James Carman <jamescarman1985@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May L7,2023 1:36 PM

To : cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: WNYDGC Event

Hello Sarah,

8 am - 7 pm should cover it.

> On May 17,2023, at 11:28 AM, cityclerk@lockportny.gov wrote:

> James,

> Can you please clarify the times for this event?
> Thanks so much!
> Sarah

> ---Original Message---
> From : Ja mes Ca rman <jamescarman1985@gmail.com>
> Sent: Monday, May 8, 2O23 4:2LPM
> To: Ja mes Ca rma n <jamesca rma n 1985@gma il.com>
> Cc: cityclerk@lockportny.gov
> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: WNYDGC Event

> Hello,

> Following up on this request.

> Thank you.

>> On May 2,2023, at L2:L7 PM, James Carman <jamescarman1985@gmail.com> wrote:

>> Good Morning,

>> I'm reaching out on behalf of WNY Disc Golf Club. We are looking to host a tournament at the Outwater Memorial
Park disc golf course on 5/28. Please let me know what I need to do for us to proceed with this event.

>> Thank you,
>> James Carman
>> 315-380-5130

1



COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE

NUMBER: NUMBER:

TION

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

DATE (MM'DD/YYYY)

05101t2023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE tSSUtNc TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holdor is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endonBed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statoment on
this certificate does not confer rights to th€ certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Paul Wolf Agency, lnc.

2686 Elmwood Ave.

Kenmore NY 14217

Liza Grimaldi

fitS\E^ ,*, (716) 83s-96s3 877-9657

INSURER{S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC f
tNSTJRER A : Philadelphia lnsurance Companies

INSURED

Western New York Disc Golf Club LLC

Sam Castiglione

1074 Carter Drive

Grand NY 14072

INSURER B:

INSURER C

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUEg OR MAY PERTATN, THE INSUMNCE AFFORDED By THE pOLtCtES DESCRTBED HERETN tS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO!\N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

INSR
TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER LIMITS

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

.LA'M'-MADE [!l o."r*

LIMIT APPLIES PER:

iF"? l-l 'o.

N EV107953 02t26t2023 12131t2023

EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
UAMAUE IURENIEL)
PRFITISFS /Fa o.drrran.al s 100,000

MED EXP (Anv on6 porson) s0
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000.000

PRODUCTS . COMP/OP AGG s 3,000,000

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUIOS
NON-O\^NED
AUTOS ONLY

$

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

$

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UAB
OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

DED RFTFNTION g
$

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory ln NH)
lf ve8. describs under
DEscRlPTtoN oF oPERATIoNs b6rM

N/A

PEIiqTATIITF OTH.
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E,L. DISEASE. EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L DISEASE - POI ICY I IMIT $

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERATIONS/LOCAIIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD101,AddHonalRematksSchodulo,maybsattschsdifmor€spacetsBqutrud)

The City of Lockport is listed as additional insured as it relates to the use of the city's right of way by the wny disc golf club on May 28, 2023 for the purpose of a
disc golf event at Outwater

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Lockport: Outwater Park
147 Outwater Dr
Lockport, NY 14094

fr"* .
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACdRD 25 (2O16tO3l



wl@
slb

P'lb*sffiGn[Waegg|W#ldft*, ,* Fplww ftn sEflb'dsail,rp-,Thktw:Sr,trmr,ftp,qind @fri@i@.

g I



o6o'
l-t-

Wldut>

COVERAGES

GERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

FICATE NUMBER: GAS108164 REVISION NUMBER:

CANCELLATION

@ 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

05t02t2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject
to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights
to the certificate holdor in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Speclal Markets lnsurance Consultants
1055 MA|N ST STE 101
STEVENS POINT, W 54481-2860

CONTACT
NAME:
PTIONE
(A/C. No. Extl: 71 530361 06 7't53446126

bonnie@specialmarkets.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURERA: Great American lnsurance Company 16691
INSURED SPORTS AND RECREATION PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION (PURCHASING GROUP) AND

ITS PARTICIPATING MEMBERS:

Noftheastern Football Alliance LLC
515 FRONT ST
oLEAN, NY 14760-2802

INSURER B :

INSIJRERC:

INSURERD

INSURER E

INSURER F

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH
THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TR ryPEOF INSURANCE INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF HgLIUY EAts

LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
UAMAGE IU KENI EU
PREMISES (Ea ocdrrence) $300,000

MED EXP (Any one p6rson) $0

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000

PRODUCTS - COIUP/OP AGG $2,000,000

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

X

LOCX POLICY

X

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

PRO-

GENERAL LIABILITY

X PAC 4725034
05t01t2023
12:00 AM

09t01t2023
12:01 AM

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (PET
eccidenl,|

AUTOMOBILE LIABILIry

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNEO
AUTOS

HIREO AUTO

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

NON.OWNED
AUTO€

EACH OCCURRENCEUMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS.MADE AGGREGATE

DED RETENTION $

A Professional Liability X PAC 4725034
05t01t2023
12:00 AM

0910112023
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE LIMIT

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Addltlonal Remarks Schedule, lf more space ls requlred)
Covered Activities: Football
City of Lockport, 1 Locks Plaza, Lockport NY 14094 is added as an additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of the named insured during
the policy period.

Scheduled Activlties Exclusion Appll*-Please Refer to Named lnsured Member Certificate of Goverage

Outwater Park-Exchange Field/Rotary Club Community Pool
'150 Outwater Drive
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
AGCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

S fr'?'c.ial M o-rk*ty I n'l.u'ra.nt* Con&Afet^fy

ACORD 25 (2O16tO3l



;

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:21 PM
'Dawn Lambalzer'; mroman@lockportny.gov
Aal@ LockportNY.gov;'Deputy City Clerk'
RE: [EXTERNAL] Lockport in Bloom 2023 event

Good Afternoon,

This will appear under communications in the next meeting which will be held on May
31, 2023 and we will have the resolution placed in that meeting as well.

Thank you!
Sarah

From: Dawn Lambalzer <lockportinbloom@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9,2023 8:46 AM
To: mroman @ lockportny.gov
Cc: Aa l@ LockportNY.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lockport in Bloom 2023 event

May 9,2023

Honorable Mayor Michelle Roman
Common Council, and Sarah KLanzo, City Clerk
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094

Re: Lockport in Bloom July 2023

Would you please place our request for the following on the next meeting agenda of the Common council:

1. We respectfully request permission to hold the the 20TH annual Lockport in Bloom garden walk on the
weekend of July l4th,6- 10pm 15th 10a-4p, 16th 10a-4p 2023.

2. We Respectfully request permission to place 3 signs advertising this event in 3 city parks , Children's
Memorial park on Transit rd, Locust st park, and Ida Fritz park. Each sign in a garden bed as to be unobtrusive
to mowing.

In the past20 years through the generosity ofour local sponsors, and the support ofour local elected
representatives we have grown this event and now celebrate two decades sharing the love of gardening in our
community. We project an estimated 1500 visitors to Lockport over the 3 days to enjoy the nearly 3 dozen open
gardens that participate .

Thank you for your consideration:
The Bloom Committee:
Danielle and Matthew Warchoki

1



b

.AAT.$, ED.Ue'ATlON & R.E:e REerlOiN

433 LOCUST ST., LOCKPORT, NY 14094

Thursday, April 20, 2023

Members of the Lockport Common Council,

The Kenan Center Inc., requests permission to erect a banner in promotion of our 52nd Annual

American Craftsmen event. We would like the banner up from May Zfiththrough June 4nd and for it to be

located across Route 31, by East Avenue at Davison Road, adjacent to Lockport Town & Country Club.

Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to future related correspondence.

All the best,

Rikki Cason-Weller

Marketing Manager

The Kenan Center lnc.

phone 716-433-2617 fox (716) 433-6645 emoil info@kenoncenler.org website www.kenoncenler.org



COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

2023.2024 MASTER CERT

@ 1988-201
The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD

OATE (MM'DD'YYYY}

03t29t2023

AFFIRMATIVELY
CERTIFICATETHIS ts tssu ASED MATTERA OF INFORMATION ANDONLY NOCONFERS UPONRIGHTS cTHE ERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

DOESCERTIFICATE NOT OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, OREXTEND THALTER COVERAGEE BYAFFORDED POLtCIESTHE
THISBELOW OFCERTIFICATE EINSURANC NOTDOES ACONSTITUTE BETWEENGONTRACT ISSUINGTHE AUTHORIZEDrNsuRER(S),

ORREPRESENTATIVE PRODUCE THEAND CERTIFICATER, HOLDER.

ts an must ollf SUBROGATION ts suWAIVED, to termsthe andbject conditions theot cerlalnpollcy, Aendoltsement, statemsntmaypollcles requlre on
ceiliflcatethis notdoes confer to certificatethe tnholder oflieu 6uch

Mary Beth Beane

562-3267 928-8690

INSURERTS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC I

PRODUCER

The Evans Agency, LLC

6460 Main Street

Suite 200

\Mlliamsville NY 14221 tNsuRER A : Philadelphia lndemnity lns Co 18058

INSURER B

INSURER C:

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

The Kenan Center lnc &

The Fhst Presbyterian Church of Lockport

433 Locust Street

Lockport NY 14094

INSURED

INSURER F:

REQUIREMENT,

ISTHIS CERTIFYTO THAT THE OFPOLtCtES LISTEDINSURANCE HAVEBELOW BEEN ISSUED THETO NAMEDINSURED FORABOVE POLICYTHE PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY ORTERM CONDITION OF CONTRACTANY OTHEROR WTHDOCUMENT TORESPECT THISWlICH

MAYCERTIFICATE ISSUEDBE MAYOR THEPERTAIN, INSURANCE AFFORDED THEBY DESCRIBEDPOLtCtES ISHEREIN TOALLSUBJECT THE TERMS,
ANDEXCLUSIONS OFCONDITIONS POLICIES.SUCH SHO\ANLIMITS HAVEMAY REDUCEDBEEN BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE
LIMITS

1,000,000

1 00,000

MED 5,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

A

COMITIERCIAL GENERAL LIAEIUW

.LA'M$MADE fl o""r*

POLICY

LIMITAPPLIES PER:
PRG
JECT | | LOC

Y PHPK2534349 04t01t2023 04t01t2024

$

$ 1,000,000

BODILY INJIJRY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Ptr ecidflt) $

$

A
ANYAUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON.O\^AIED
AUTOS ONLY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILIW

PHPK2534349 0410112023 0410112024

o

000
UMBRELLAL|AA

EXCESS UAB
OCCUR

3,000,000
A

DED

PHU8856857 041o112023 04101t2024

E.L.

. EA EMPLOYEE

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

f,ln
N/A

LIMIT

certitlcale holder is included as an additional insured as required per written contract.

See attached Acord 1 01.

DESCRIPNON OF OPEMIIONS 
' 

LOCATIONS'VEHICLES (ACORD t0l, Additionrl Remarks Schedul€, may bo attached if more space ls EquiEd)

City of Lockport

One Locks Plaza

Lockport NY 14094

SHOULO ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLEO BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUlHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ln * *'pg,'

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
SACORD CORPORATIOI{. All rights rcserved.



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:

00032226

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page of

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

AGENCY

The'EvansAgency, LLC
NAMTD INSURED

The Kenan Center lnc &
The First Presbyterian Church of Lockport

433 Locust Street

Lockport NY 14094

POLICY NUMSER

PHPK2534349

CARRIER NAIC CODE

Philadelphia lndemnity lns Co 80s8 EFFECTIVE DATE: 04/01/2023

THISADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM ISA SCHEDULE TOACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:

General Liability Deluxe Endorsement: Human Services - PI-GLD-HS Ny (10/11)
BlanketAdditional lnsured with a written contracl

ACORD 101 (2008/01

TheACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD COR



7
Cc: Michelle Roman <mroman@lockportnv.gov>
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Request to Utilize Dolan Park

Hello,

I am writing on behalf of the Lockport City School District My Brother's Keeper (MBK) Program Advisory
Council. We would like to reserve the use of Dolan Park on June 1Oth from 9am to 3pm for the purposes of
holding an end of year MBK celebration BBQ and Basketball Tournament. We would like to use the pavilion
and basketball court and also have the option to erect a tent, use a grill, and possibly bring food trucks.

I reached out to Mayor Roman regarding the proposed event (she sits on the MBK Advisory Council) and she
indicated that I should connect with you regarding this request. Please let me know what additional steps I
should take to secure Dolan Park on 6110123.

Many thanks!

Holly Dickinson, MS Ed. CAS

Pronouns : she/her/hers

Director of Grants & DistricVCommunity Programs

Lockport City School District

130 Beattie Avenue

Lockport, NY 14094

(716) 478-4827

2



maL

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

05t17t2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELYAMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER.

IMPORTANI lf the certiticate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s),

PRODUCER

The EvansAgency, LLC

6460 Main Street

Suite 200

\Mlliamsville NY 14221

fiXilll"' Debra Wlliams

ljl3*fi "",, 
(716) s26-86e7 926-8690

dwilliams@evansagencyins.com

INSURER(SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

|NSTJRER A : Utica National Assurance Co 1 0687

INSURED

Lockport City School District

130 BeattieAvenue

Lockport NY 14094

tNsuRER B : Republic Franklin lns Co 12475

TNSURER c : Utica National lns Co of Texas 43478

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSI,JRER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFTCATENUMBER: 2022-23 NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO \A/I.IICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH PoLlClES. LIMITS SHO\i\N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE tNah POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF

IMM/DD/YYYYI
FULIUI E T

IM MIDD/YYYYT LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
UAMAGEIUITENIEU
PRFMISFS rFa...r'rFn.p\ s 1,000,000

MED EXP (Anv one Derson) s 5,000

PERSONAL &ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000

GENERALAGGREGATE $ 3,000,000

PRODI,jCTS. COI,IP/OP AGG $ 2,000,000

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

.LA'M.-MADE lX o".r*

LIMITAPPLIES PER:
PRG
JECT I l Loc

GEN'LAGGREGATE

POLICY

OTHER:

cPP5112929 071o112022 071o112023

Employee Benefits $ 1,000,000

$ 1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

$

B

ANYAUTO

O\ANED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON.OW!ED

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

BAC5112933 07t0112022 0710112023

PIP-Basic $ 50,000

x EACH OCCURRENCE $ 15,000,000UI'BRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIM9MADE AGGREGATE $ 15,000,000c

DFI) 1 0,000

cuLP51 1 2934 0710112022 0710112023

$
PEK
STATI ITtr

otH-
ER

E.L. EACHACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - FA FMPI OYFF $

WORKERS COMPENSAION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILIry
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICERiMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
lf yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

E.L. DISEASE - POI ICY I IMIT $

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERAI1ONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDl0l,AddltlonalRemarksschedule,maybeattachedifmorespaceisrequlred)

The City of Lockport is included as Additional lnsured on the General Liability policy as it relates the use of Dolan Park facilities for the MBK Celebration BBQ
and Basketball Tournament on June 10, 2023

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

NY 14094Lockport

City of Lockport Office of Gity Clerk

One Locks Plaza

/*lt,Ltu
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserued.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (20{6/03}



B

Cornell Cooperative Extension

li,{ay 8,2A23

Sarah K. Lanzq City Clerk
City of Lockport
Lockport Municipal Building
One LocksPlaza
Lockport,I\ry 14@4

Niagara County

ilAY | 1 2023

ctTYctftK
OFFJCE

RE: Street Banner for ZD?SNiagara County Fair

Comell Cooperative Extension of Niagara Cotrnty is asking for permission to erect a
Fair barurer across East Avenue at Davison Road from |uly 26 until August 6,20?3 to
promote the 2023 Niagara County Fafu. If approved please state our name in the
resolution as Cornell Cooperative Extension, Niagara County.

Upon approval CCE will send payment of $50 for the banner to be erected along with a
Certificate of Insurance. Thank you.

|ustinP. Rogers
Executive Director/ Fair Director

Gtowbtg Minils, Growing Communities
Lodryort 4487 La&e Avenue lockport, NY 14094 | 716.433.8339 Wcb: cceniaSafrcountlorg

Cqmtl Coqu*e E oeeone 4@glofrrt t.dsfor twgt$!€dfotEhfrBAryBO,IM Velre rd Indnddrde rithDls*itltbsaapovfb|c$.lprogm4d qplqymt of(r6tuldtic



7

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

cityclerk@ lockpo rtny. gov
Monday, May 15, 2023 1:04 PM
'Deputy City Clerk'
FW: IEXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

053123.X
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the YMCA of Buffalo Niagara, is hereby
granted permission to conduct the "Fitness in the Parks" program at Nelson C Goehle Marina
Park (Widewaters), Sundays and Thursday's and Outwater Park on Monday's; beginning June
4,2023 until August 28, 2023. All classes free and open to members of the community. Said
permission is subject to the YMCA of Buffalo Niagara filing a certificate of insurance with the
City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.

Seconded by Alderman
Ayes _.

and adopted

From: Katarina Manuse <kmanuse@ymcabn.org>

Sent: Monday, May 8,202311:14 AM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov; Bria nna Broga n <bbroga n @ymca bn.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

Outwater Park
Yoga Barre Fusion - Mondays 7:30 pm

Goehle Marina (Widewaters)

Barre - Sundays 10:00 am

Bootcamp - Thursdays 9:00 am

These days are confirmed. The Monday class will begin June 5th and run through August 28th. Sundays class will begin
June 4th and run through August 27th.The Thursday class will begin June 1't and run through August 3L.t.

Please let me know what else you need.

Best,

Katarina

Katarina Manuse
Senio"r Program Director - Wellness
YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA
Independent Health & Ken-Ton Family Branch YMCAs
150 Tech Drive, Amherst, NY t422I

1



(7L6) 276-8300 | (716) 861-9666 | kmanuse@ymcabn.org I YMCABN.oTq
Like us on EAgebaqk, Follow us on Twitter.
The Y: We're for youth development, healthy living, and social responsibility.

'!'f )t't. itli. l{ W[ tAN
)"

From: citvcle,f k@lockportny.gov <gi_tyclerk@ lockportnv.eov>
Sent: Monday, May 8,202310:20 AM

To: Bria n na Broga n <bbroga n@yt:nc? b.n.org>; Kata rina Ma nuse <kma nuse@vmcabn.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

See belowforwhat I have-we had just had some disconnect in the process, and I
wanted to have the dates and specifics for the resolution.

Thank you again!

From: citvclerk@lockportny.gov <citvclerk@lockpo >

Sent: Monday, February 27,2023 L2:57 PM

To:' Bria n na Broga n' <bbrogan @vmcabn.org>;' Katarina Ma nuse' <kma n use@vmca bn.ory>

Subject: RE: IEXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

Hello!

I am writing to follow up on the request regarding Fitness in the Parks. I wanted to
verify the below listed parks, and send a reminder about the lnsurance.
Please let me know, and I will be able to submit the resolution for approval.

Thank you!
Sarah

F ro m : c i tvc l e rk @-l o-c-kp g r.t n y. e-q v I m a i lto : c i tvc l qlk @ l o c k p o rt n v. eovl
Sent: Tuesday, February 2L, 2023 3:22 PM

To: 'Brianna Brogan' <b_b.f.o*?Il@ymcabn.org>; 'Katarina Manuse' <kmanusg@vmgqbn.org>; Jgoff@lockportny.gov'
<iggf f@j oEkru.Gniy,go v>

Subject: RE: [EKI-ERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

Good afternoon!

I would like to add the requested parks to a resolution for one of the nelt meetings -
just wanted to verify those that you are looking to use in the city of Lockport:

Outwater Park

Yoga Barre Fusion - Mondays 7:30 Pm

2

Goehle Marina (Widewatersl



Barre - Sundays 10:00 am
Bootcamp - Thursdays 9:00 am

The additional step is to send us an insurance liability form stating the City of Lockport
as additionally insured.

Thank you!
Sarah

From: Brianna Brogan tnaitto:UUroean@v I
Sent: Monday, February 20,2023 3:42 pM

To: citvclerk@lockportnv.sov; Katarina Manuse <kmanuse@vmcabn.orq>; ieoff@lockportnv.sov
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

Thank you!

Brianna Brogan
Health & Well-Being Director
LOCKPORT FAMILY YMCA
5833 Snyder Dr, Lockport, NY, 14094
(7L6) 434-8887 | email bbrooan@ymcabn.orq I yMCAgN.oro
Like us on Eaqebo-o3. Follow us on Twitter.
The Y: we're for youth development, healthy living, and social responsibility.

From: citvclerk@lockp.ortnv.gov <citvclerk@lockpo >
Sent: Monday, February 2A,2023 3:41pM
To: Brianna Brogan <bbroean@vmgabn.org>; Katarina Manuse <kmanuse@vmcabn.org>; igoff@lockportnv.eov
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the parks 2023

Thank you - I will be looking into this more tomorrow!

,)t \/ ir.t u iil yf4 { A
.{g
t

From: Brianna Brogan tmaitto:UUroean@vm
Sent: Monday, February 20,2023 3:40 pM

To: citvclerk@lockportnv.gov; Katarina Manuse <kmanuse@vmcabn.org>; igoff@lockpprtnv.eov
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

No response yet, thank you for checking!

Brianna Brogan
Health & Well-Being Director
LOCKPORT FAMILY YMCA
5833 Snyder Dr. Lockport, NY, 14094
(716) 434-8887 | email bbrooan@ymcabn.org I yMCABN.orq
Like us on Facebook. Follow us on Twifter.
The Y: we're for youth development, healthy living, and sociat responsibility.

3



From : citvclerk(@ lockpo rtnv.gov <citvcle rk@ lockportnv.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 20,2023 3:37 PM

To: Brianna Brogan <bbrogan@ymcabn.org>; Katarina Manuse <kmanuse@ymcabn.org>; igoff@lockportnv.gov

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

I
I So*"p*pte who rcceived ttrismessige ,itdn't often get email Aom iityilei'k@loclcpprtny,gov, 

:..: . . ,,, ,: : ,

I
Good afternoon!

I am in receipt of your email. Can you please let me know if you had received any
response from the Clerks office to date?

I want to be able to appropriately follow up!

Thanks for your time and patience!

Sarah

From : Bria nna Broga n Ima ilto: bbroea n @vm ga.bn.ore]

Sent: Friday, February L7,2023 7:16 PM

To: Katarina Manuse <kman ule @vmca bn.grF>; igoff@ logf portny.rev

Subject: IEXTERNAL] RE: Fitness in the Parks 2023

Jeanne we also would like to host at an additional city park at the following time

Outwater Park

Yoga Barre Fusion - MondaYs 7:30 Pm

Brianna Brogan
Health & Well-Being Director
LOCKPORT FAMILY YMCA
5833 Snyder Dr. Lockport, NY, 14094
(7t6) 434-8887 | email bbrogan@vmcabn'oro I YMCABN.oTg

Like us on Facebook. Follow us on Twitter'
The Y: We're for youth development, healthy living, and social responsibility.

I
,,,,y Virtual YMtA

From: Katarina Manuse <kmanuse@Vmcabn.org>

Sent: Friday, February L7, 2023 7 :02 PM

To: isoff @lockportnv.gov
Cc: Brianna Brogan <bbrogan@vmcabn.org>

Subject: Fitness in the Parks 2023

4
Good afternoon, Jeanne,



We are beginning to plan for our upcoming Fitness in the Parks Season, 2023. We would like to host the classes listed
below:

Goehle Marina (Widewatersl
Barre - Sundays 10:00 am
Bootcamp - Thursdays 9:00 am

Please let me know next steps!

Best,

Katarina

Katarina Manuse
Senior Program Director - Wellness
YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA
Independent Health & Ken-Ton Family Branch YMCAs
150 Tech Drive, Amherst, NY !422t
(7L6) 276-8300 | (716) 861-9666 | kmanuse@ymcabn.oro I yMCABN.org
Like us on Facebook. Follow us on Twitter.
The Y: we're for youth development, healthy living, and social responsibility.

)ri iJi 'i i i r: ;.' \,oti- ,-AN

5



--ACORD"
YMCABUF-OI

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYANDCONFERSNORIGHTSUPONTHECERTIFICATEHOLDER.THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
tf SUBROGATION ts WAIVED, to the terms and conditions of the pol icY' cedain may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer the certificate holder I lieu of such

PRODUCER

Walsh Duffield Companies, lnc.
801 Main St.
Buffalo, NY 14203

Leslie A.

362-7309 847-1360
.com

NAIC #

Phi 1 8058
INSURED

Young Men's Christian Association Buffalo Niagara
dba YMCA Buffalo Niagara
301 Cayuga Road, Suite 100
Buffalo, NY 14225

rNsuRER B :Securitv National lnsurance Co 1 9879
tNsuRER c : Guardian 64246
INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOWHAVEBEENISSUEDTOTHEINSUREDNAMEDABOVEFORTHEPOLICYPERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINISSUBJECTTOALLTHETERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
tTp ryPE OF INSUMNCE ADDL

t^tch
SUBR

POLICY NUMBER LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENEML LIABILIry

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

x $1

LIMIT PER:

LOCPRO-
JECT

x PHPK2492985 12t1t2022 12t1t2023
EA.CH OCCI IRRFNCF s 1,000,000
DA
PR g 100,000

MED EXP lAnv one oersonl $ 5,000

PERSONAL & ADV IN.IURY s 'l,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 3,000,000
Professional s 1,000,000

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

X ANY AUTO
O\^JNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-O\^/NED
AUTOS ONLYX X

PHPK2492985 12t'v2022 12t1t2023
s 1,ooo,ooo

BODILY INJURY lPer oersonl s

BODILY INJLJRY f Per a6ident) s

$

$

A x UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB

x OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE PHUB842240 12t1t2022 1211t2023
EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000

AGGREGATE s 5,000,000

DED X RETENIoN$ 10,000 $

B WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory ln NH)
lf yes, describe under
ntrSnRlPTlON OF .)PFRATI.)NS hal^w

N N/A
swc1420688 12t'U2022 12t1t2023

X PEI<
STATI ITF

OTH-
FR

E.L, EACH ACCIDENT 500,000$

FI NISFARF - FA FMPI NVFT s 500,000

FI ntsFAsF - pnt teY I tMtT $ 500,000
c NYS Disability 9741 31 -001 1t1t2022 12t31t2022 Statutory

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERATIONSTLOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDl0l,AdditlonalRomarkESchedule.mvbeattachedlfmoresDacelareoulredl
Re: "FitnessintheParks"heldatGoehleMariria,T6SMaiketStreet,Lockport,NYl40g4andOuterWiterPart, lsdOuterWaterDr.,LockportNYl40g4(group
exercise classes) lrom 611l23lo 8131123.
City of Lockport is additional insured under General Liability, per blanket additional insured PI-GLD-HS NY l0/11 to the extent provided therein, if required by
signed written contract, with respect to "Fitness in the Parks" program.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Lockport
{ Locks Plaza
lLockoort. NY'14094 6.J***tE u)*"lrfi ify.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

@ 1988-20'15 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (20161031



io

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

nda Description: $gflget Amendment fOr NYSDOT Fundin g

Presented tr ClaytOn DimmiCk submitted: 511712023

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

{
Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area {Select Most Applicable Option):

Please provlde to Clerk ot leost to Council meetlng, Othetwlse rcquest go to foll awlng m eettn g.

Summary of Resolution:

Every year, NYSDOT awards funding to the City of Lockport for road work. Funding comes in
form of CHIPS/POP/EWR/Pave/Touring. The award letter was provided to the City on
511712023 for the City's FY 2023 budget. This resolution will add funds into the FY 2023
capital budget.

1) Award letter, 2) Budget Printout, 3) Resolution

anation of Attachments:

be released publicalln please denote a check in
include all confidentialcorrespondence, pu order, meeting

All funds but Touring get applied to H082, Touring gets applied to H208,

Tim Russo of Approvar:511712023



-4ny;.* I o"parrment of
ruRr*r* | 

Transportation
KATHY HOCHUL

Governor

May 02,2023

MICHAEL HOFFMAN
HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT
CIry OF LOCKPORT
455 SOUTH NIAGAM ST
LOCKPORT NY14094

Dear Mr. Hotfrnan:

The

, $150 miflion in
State

provide

PAVE-NY tunding, and $1 00 million in Extreme Wnter Re
(POP).
EWR,

IIARIE THERE5E DOMINGUEZ
Commissioner

and

funding, 40 million in
Also
STR and PO

Program Total Balanc6 23-24 Apportionment Balance Cumulative Rollover Balance

CHIPS $980,230.43 $781,155.13 $199,O7s.30

PAVE NY $196,206.71 s194,718.06 $1,488.65
EWR i' $133,056:10 .$132,782.79 l $273.31

STR $2,496,S18.94 $1,173,017.58 $1,323,801.36
POPl $130,634.96 $129,812.04 $822.92

:l!!e 29r 2021. Requests for the June payments must be for expenditures made on or after Decembet 30,2021 (April 1,
2O22 lor POF) , through, May 26, '2023,' R6fer to- the Program Guidelines on the , CHIPS website
($*w"doLrw.qo*/orooramsfchlpel regarding:eligible project.activities and program requirernents, The'City of Lockport has
the following funding amounts available for the June payments.

The instructions for applying for the June 29,2023 reimbursemenls are located on the back of this letter and on ihe CHIPS ..

website. The New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) Regional Office must receive all program payment
submission ilems no later than June 02, 2023. Please sign the certification on each page of the reimbursement reguest
forms and keep a coiy of the completed fbrms for your fibs] Ybur NYSDOT municipal cdajtor entry on ri'e io-" [ 542027 .

Municipalities may mail or e-mail their Documentation Checklists, reimbursement request forms, and supporting
documentation to their NYSDOT Region. Guidance for e-mail submissions may be obtained on the CHTPS website. Contact
information:

Jim Cuozzo
NYSDOT Regional CFIIPS Representative
New York State Department of Transportalion
100 Seneca Street
Buffalo, NY 14203
dot.sm.OS.CHlPS@dot.ny. gov

lf you have any questions, please contact Jim Cuozzo at 716-847-3883.

Respectfully yours,

80,^ A*al
Dawn Arnold
Acting Director, Local Programs Bureau

I As ofJanua.y 1, 2023, microsurfaclng; paver plmed surface treatmenq 5ingle course surface treatment involving chip seals or oil and itone; or double course
surface treatment involving chip seals or oll and stone are not eligible project activitles for the Pav€ our Potholes (POP) program.

50 Wolf Road, Albany,:NY 12232 | www.dot.ny.gov



City of Lockport Sudget,Perfilrrnrnce Report
Life-to-Date to L2l3LlZ3

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Account Account Description

REVENUE

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvement
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Department 5112 - Highway perm ImprovementTotals
REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvement
52450 Infrdstructure-Roads

Departnent 5112 - Highway perm Improvement
EXPENSE

Fund HO82 - Active, Highway Maint, program Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H0E2 - Active, Highway Maint. program
Fund H208 - Active, Touring Routes

REVENUE

Department 5112' Highway Perm Improvement
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Departnrcnt 5U2 - Highway perm Improvement
REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Department suz - Highlvay Perm Imprcvement
52450 Infrastructure-Roads

Department 5112- Highway Perm Improvem€nt
EXPENSE

Fund H208 - Active, Touring Routes Toials

REVENUE TOTA6
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H208 - Active, Tourinq Routes Totals

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTAIS

EXPENSE TOTALS

6rand Totals

740,97

.00 4,648,740.97 4,648,740.97

Adopted Budget

AmendmenG

4,648,740.97

4,&8,740.97

Amended

Budget

4,648,740.97

4,648,74A.97

Current YTD

Encumbrances

78,493.60

.00

7,825.61

YlD
Transactions

4,447,080.79

4,499,110.90

351,938.04

376,9n.06

Budget - YTD olo Used/

Trdnsactions ReCd

.00 .00 4447,080,79 201,650.18

78,493.50 4,499,110.90 71,136.47 98

o0.00

.00

r00

,00

.00 L,675,739.40

.00 L,675,739.40 L,675,739.40

1,67s,739.40 t,675,739.40

L.675,739.4O

.00 6,324,480.37 5,324,480.37

.00 351,938.04 1,323,801.36

7,825.61 376,977.06

201,560.18

71,136.47

1,323,801.36

L,290,936.73

960/o

98%

2t%
234/o

76Yo

78?/o

23

,00 4,799,018,83 1,525,461.54

Run by 1im Russo on 05/L7 12023 02:46t42 pM
Page 1 of 1



Whereas, the NYS Department of Transportation has awarded the City of
Lockport a total of $2,411,485.60 in CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR, and POP funding for
the FY 2023 capital budget year; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the FY 2023 Capital Fund budget is amended to add the
apportioned balances as follows:

Revenue:
lncrease
H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

Expense:
lncrease
H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure - Roads

$1,238,469.02
$1,173,017.58

$1,239,468.02
$1,173,017.59



ll

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Description:Wastewater Treatment Equipment Rental
Presented ev' Mike MCFall Date submittea: $ | ] Bl 2023

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

,/

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Summary of Resolution:

v rvrrr q yrvve vl vYvtlJlttgtlt lvt
redoing the biofilter at the Compost plant, removing debris from the diffusers (mixing zone) at
the creek, and to help redirect water during high flows away from the plant property.

Explanation of Aftachments:

(1) Quote for Service, (2) Budget Printout

be released publlcally, please denote a check ln thls {leld:

quotesr etc-. anyofthlsconespondence,

Requires budget amendment to be done

Name:Tim RUSSO Date of App rovat: $l I812023



Whereas the Chief Operator of Wastewater Treatment has proposed a plan to remove debris from the

diffusers (mixing zone) at the creek, redo the biofilter at the Compost plant, and to help redirect water

during high flows away from the plant property; and

Whereas said plan requires further equipment that is not currently available with City-owned

equipment, but is available via shoft term leases; and

Whereas funding has not been allotted for this purposes;

Now therefore be it resolved that the tY zl23Sewer Fund Operating Budget is amended as follows:

Expense

Decrease

G.1900.54775 Contingency 55,500

lncrease

G.8130.54065 Equipment Rental/ Lease 55,500



g;ANY Estimate

NEWYORK
5 I 05 Lockport Rd
Lockport NY 14094 Date Estimate #

3t9t2023 I 230

Name /Address

CiF ol'Lockport
t*'astc \trratcr Trcatnrent Plant
6ll WJackson St.
Lockport NY 14094

Project

bescription aty Rate Total

Quote tbr Monthly Renral for SANY SY265
and Pickup)
For Citv of lockport pcr John Leible
Sales Tax

(lnchdes Delivery 5"500.00

8.00%

Total $s.500,00



City of Lockport Budget Pedormance Report
Date Range 0Il0Ll23 - 05lIBl23

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Account Account Description

Fund G-SewerFund
EXPENSE

Depaftment 1900 - Special ltems
54070 Insurance

54078 Gasoline, Oil, Diesel Fuel

54775 Contingency

Department 19OO - Special ltems Totals

Department 8130 - Utast€lvater Treatment
51010 Full Time Wages

51100 Overtime

51120 Longevity

51130 Out of Grade

51150 Holiday Pay

51160 Shift Differential

5L170 Additional & Other Compensation

51185 Allowances

52015 Technical Equipment

52+003 Office Furniture

54005 Office Supplies

54007 Janitorial Supplies

54030 Small Tools

54033 Licensing & Certiflcations

5.+035 Training and Education

54040 Assoc/Membership Dues

54045 Travel Related Costs

5z+050 Equip. Maintenance/Repair

54055 Professional Seruices

54057 Administrative Expense

54057.A Administrative Expense General Fund

5.+057.FX AdministrativeExpenseWater

54O57 - Administrative Expense Totals

5.+065 Equipment Renbl / Lease

54075 Maintenance / Service Contracls

54075 Property Repairs

54077 Const. & Maint. Supplies

54078 Gasoline, Oil, Diesel Fuel

54085 Clothing and Uniforms

54200 Laboratory Supplies and Services

54300 Vehicle Maint. & Repair

54440 Fees & Permib

54515 Special Supplies

$183,837.00 ($800.00) $183,03?.00 $:,305.97 $3t,483.27 $36,s27.23 $11s,026.s0

Adopted

Budget

52,000.00

19,992.00

1 11,845.00

170,000.00

134,437.00

Budget

Amendments

Amended

Bujget

52,000.00

19,991.00

111,045.D0

170,0cn.00

t34,477.00

Currert Month

Trar6actions

.00

:,305.97

.00

YTD

Encumbrances

77,153,48

14,329,79

,00

YTD

Transactions

30,865.02

5,662.21

.00(800.00)

92

100

0

.00

.00

Budget - YTD o/o Used/

Transactions Rec'd

3,981.50

.00

1 11,045.00

730,40r.00

16,000.00

7,2r7,0O

25,000.00

951.00

3,000.00

5,000.00

8,275.00

7,500.00

400.00

2,000.00

850.00

s00.00

1,500.00

15,000.00

500.00

7,000.00

55,000.00

25.000.00

731,08.J0
16,0m.30

7,2t730
25,0m,00

95r.00
3.0m-00

5,0m.00

8,275r0
7,0m.00

400,00

2,0()ltn0

1,3t)O0
1,00Dn0

1,scDo0

15,0C1,00

5Cl;00

7,0c1.00

63.5C1.00

25,0Ct.00

55,142.50
'_,257,89

550.00

671.r7
.00

273.77

384,62

.00

.00

.00

24.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,846.34

.00

$0.00
1,086.59

\rs0.s7
1,010.81

574,97

.00

782.67

558.02

170.91

635.98

.00

475,598.59

7,727,40

2.067.00

22,040,39

951.00

r,454.06

3,076.90

8,275.00

7,000.00

400.00

350.00

61.04

65.14

1,500.00

714.00

420.00

5,907.78

1,267,70

.00

674.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

(s00.00)

.00

.00

500.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

679.6r

130.54

.00

.00

r,407.70

.00

400.00

27,620.54

18,609.30

37o/o

35

55

72

0

52

38

0

0

0

82

95

93

0

95

16

16

98

100

.00

.00

255,476.4r

8,877,60

5,150.00

2,9s9.61

.00

7,545,94

7,923.10

,00

.00

.00

970.39

1,158.42

934.86

.00

t2,878,30

80.00

692.22

34,6t2.36

6,390.70

.00

.00

.00

.00

170,000.00

734,437.00

0

0

$304,437.00
12616.00

45,000.00

26,000.00

12,000.00

2,500.00

9,000.00

35,000.00

2,500.00

66,500.00

5,000.00

$304,437.00
17,616.00

45,0CO"00

41,96.32
11,5m.00

2,5m.00
9,0m"00

35,0m.00
2,5m.00

66,500.00

5,0c0,00

$0.00
9,422.47

13,285.44

27,008.84

1,802.56

.00

s,359.36

15,008.59

r,240.75

8,2s9.63

2,078.95

$0.00 $0.00 $304,437.00

8,191.53 2.00

5,636.s6 26,078.00

6,933.91 7,962.57

9,232.83 464.57

840.43 1,6s9.s7

3,640.64 .00

9,096.40 10,895.01

486.50 n2.75
8,040,37 50,200.00

2,45r.05 470.00

0o/o

100

42

81

vb

34

100

69

69

25

91

.00

.00

15,90s.32

(s00.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Run byTim Russo on 051L812023 04:16:05 PM Page I of 2



City of Lockport
Budget Performance Repoft

Date Range 0Il0Ll23 _ 05/18/23
Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Account Account Description

EXPENSE

Department 8130 - Wastewat€r Treatrn€nt
54520 Chemicals

54540 Utility System Reform

54605 Telephone Services

54610 . Internet Services

54f,20 Utilities - Natural Gas

54623 Utilities - ElecbiciV
54635 Refuse Disposal

58010 FrcA

58020 Workers Compensation
5802+0 Hospibl & Medical Insurance
58050 Retirement

Deparfnent 8130 - Waslewater Treatment Totals

E(PENSE TOTALS

Fund G - Seunrr Fund Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTA6
Fund G - Selver Furd Totals

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Totals

Adopted

100,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

6,500.00

64,000.00

200,000.00

2s00.00
61,498.00

4,119.00
223,512.00

85,105.00

.00

2,427,718.00

.00

Budget

Amendments
Amended

Budget

91,500.00

10,0G0.00

5,0c0.00

6,5C0.00

64,000.00

200,0c0.00

7,5C0.00

61,550.00

44,t79.00
223,512.00

85,179,00

15,905.32 2,443,623.32 1

15,905.32 2,443,623.32

YTD Budget - yTD o/o Used/
Encumbrances Transactions Transactions ReCd

Month

139.4ti

622.V

YTD

(8,s00.00)
38,501.18

.00

2,577.82

3,587.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,498.82

6,300.95

1,268.18

2,712.07

39,s79.96

39,040.36

.00

20,944.58

17,218.77

80,383.58

18,686,20

.00

667,360.83

.00

552350.83

36,500.00

3,699.05

1,160.00

200.00

24,420.04

160,959.64

7,500.00

40,605.42

26,900.23

143,728.42

66,492.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

52.00

.00

.00

74.00

60

63

77

97

62

20

0

34

39

36

22

.00

.41

.00

.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

,00 +++
208,458.58 1,562803.91 360/o

,803.91

+++
360

Run by Tim Russo on 05lLB/2023 04:16:05 pM
Page2of 2



1L

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

a Description'Authorize Purchase of Additional 12 Ton Truck

"'Clayton Dimmick

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pleose provlde to Clerk dt leatngggle!llly3pp ptior to Councll meetlng, Other\dse request wrll go to followlog meetlng.

Summary of Resolution:

This resolution would authorize the purchase of an additional 12 ton truck under the same
Onondaga price agreement as the authorization made in resolution 041223.8 (which was
funded with ARPA funding). This purchase would increase the efficiency in streets
maintenance and street work.

Explanation of Attachments:

1) resolution, 2) previous authorization resolution 041223.8, 3) quote, 4) Viking contract.

be released publically, please d€note a check ln thls field: _
ation ls ntial andetc.., anyguotes,

Delay in submission to approval due to delay with NYSDOT funding award letter /NYS
budget appropriation,

Name:Tim RUSSO Date of Approval: $/l 712023



Whereas, the NYS Department of Transportation has awarded the City of Lockport S781,155.13 in CHIPS

funding in the FY 2023 capital budgeU

Whereas, the Director of Streets, Parks, and Water Distribution has recommended to purchase a 12-ton
truck for street operations that.are eligible for CHIPS reimbursemen!

Whereas, a quote from Kenworth and Viking under Onondaga pricing agreement #8996 provides said

equipment for a total price of 5217,281 and is within the parameters of the procurement policy;

Now therefore be it resolved, that the City is authorized to enter into a purchasing agreement with
Kenworth and Viking and to utilize account number H082.5112.52450.



041223.8
By Alderman Fogle:

Whereas, the Federal American Rescue Plan of 2021 (ARPA) provided
Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery funding to the City of Lockport with a total allocation
of $2,082,557.84,

Whereas, resolution 081821.4 authorized $1 ,007,632 in various projects to be
funded with said funds, including a sewer vacuum ($377,527), two street sweepers
(totaling $417,440), a Bandit 18XP Drum Chipper ($55,313) minus the trade in value of
the City's Morbark M1sRX Chipper ($18,500), and a 12-ton truck ($175,852),

Whereas, due to supply chain and ordering issues, the order for the 12-ton truck
(as a2022 T480 base) could not be completed,

Whereas, a revised quote from the original company (still on Onondaga pricing
agreement contract #8996) tor a 2024 T480 base and equipment is now $41,429 higher
than originally budgeted,

Whereas, the City still rnaintains $279,426 in unallocated ARPA funds,

Now therefore be it resolved, []rat the City is autlrolizecl to enter into a revised
purchasing agreement with Kenworth and Viking and that that the FY 2023 General and
Capital fund budget is amended as follows to recognize the extended use of ARPA
funding:

Revenue
lncrease
A.0000.34089
H212.511432801.4

Expenditures
lncrease
A.9901.59000.H
H212.51rc.52420

Federal Revenue
lnterfund from General

1

1

$+
$4

$+
$4

1

I
,429
,429

,429
,429

lnterfund Transfer
Machinery and Heavy Equip.

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 6.



KENWORTH
Kenworth Northeast Group, Inc.
100 Commerce Dr
Buffalo NY 14218
Phone: (716) 852-2800

City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza

Lockport NY 14094
Phone: {716) 439-5665

Preoared for: C n Dimmick

March 15, z0Z3

Customer Quote - Pricing
Onondaga Pricing Agreement

Bid RefS 8996

Equipment: L 2024 Kenworth T480 C&C.

2024 T480 Base MSRP
Less 17% base discount

Chassis Price after discount:

Options @ MSRP

Less 15% option discount
Option Price after discount:

Additional Kenworth NE Discount

Total Price for cab & chassis

Plow Equipment by Viking:
(as per quote# 989)

TOTAL PRICE:

Price includes the following:

Prepared by: Carl Linn

7t6-412-s9s4
cli nn @ kenworth ne.corn

1'r year pick & delivery for service work
Syea r/100K aft ertreatrnent wa rranty
Floor rnats and seat covers

$118,609.00
(20,164.00)

S 44383.00

{6,957.00}

$ 98,44s.00

$ lg,cze.oo

s (11,7s1,00)

$ 126,120.00

s 91,161.m

s 217,281.00



I. ,.TJil.

KEI{WORTH NORTHEAST cROUp - BUFFALO (K855)
1OO COTUMERCE DRIVE
BUFFALO, New York 14218

Carl Linn
Cell Phone:
Office Phone: 716€52-2800
Emai I : cli nn@kenworfrns.com

Vehicle Summary

Unit

CITY OF LOCKPORT
225 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, New York 14094
Unitsd States of Amerlca

CLAYTON DIMMICK
Cell Phone; 716 998 0991
Ema i I : cdimmick@lockportny.gov

Chassls
Model:
Type:
Description 1:

Description 2:

lntended Serv.

Commodity:

Type:

T480 Series Conwntional
FULI IRUCK

T480 SA plow

Fr Axle Load (lbs):
Rr Axle Load {lbs}:
G,C.W. (lbs);

Length (i):
Heisht (t):
Max Laden Weight
(lbs):

Trailer
No. of Trailer Axles:
Type:
Len$h (ft):
Height (ft):

Kingpin lnset (in):
Comer Radius (in):

Re$rictions
Length (ft)
Widlh (in);

Height (fi):

Approved by:

Snoulplorr,: Vehicles which are Class A (Higlway)
configured
rock/sand

End dump
10
13

4000

Class B (Hwy/Mtn)
Olaas C (Ofi"Hwy)
Class D (Otr-Road)

Maximum Grude:
Wheelbase (in):
Owrhang (in):
Fr Axle to BOC (in):

Cab to Axle (in):
Cab to EOF (in):

0 Orerall Comb. Length (in):

Grawllcrushed

Body

20000
26000
46000

99.5
159.5

293

93

5
2
0
6

169
60

69.5

0
0
0
0

SpeclalReq.
U.S, Domestic registry, S0-state.

75
142

13.5

Date

Note: All sales are F.O.B. dedgnated plant of rnanufacturs.

Page I of 13



l, Iilf r tI .r ftJl r;+]ry

e

S T480 Series Conventional 10,386

(f, TrtE0 Vocational Hood 0

O CARB Idl€ Em assions Reduction Featurefor PX-7 o
and PX-9

O T480 Single Rear 0

O State of Registry: New York 0

Engine & Equipment

0o PX€ 350 350@1750 1050@1200, 2021
With Tutuo Exhaust Brake (VGT Brake).
N09420 C333 0"....Reserve Speed Limit Oftet (

N09380 C334 0.....Maximum Cycle Distance {N202

N09200
N09400
N09220
N09540
N09260
N09440
N09460
N09580
N09680
N09480
N09300
N09500
N09520
N09780
N09740
N0s760
N09720
N09600
N09620
N09640
N09560

c399
c401
c/'02
c395
c121
c234
c231
c133
c233
c132
c128
c239
c238
c190
c188
c189
c382
c396
c397
c206
c225

120...Standard Maximum Speed Limit
10. ^..Maximurn Actire Distance (N20
0.....Expirution Distance (N207)
0.....Expiration Distance (N209)
64....Max Vehicle Speed in Top Gea
NO.... Engine Protection Shtdwn
NO.... Gear Down Protection
5.....|d|e Shtdwn Tme
NO....ldle $htdwn Orerride
1400..Max PTO Speed
64....Max Cruise Control Speed
NO....Cruise Control Auto Resume
NO...,Auto Eqgine Brake in Cruise
80....High Ambient Temperature Thr
40... ^Low Ambient Temperature Thre
60.... lnterrnediate Ambient Tempera
YES...Enable Hot Ambient Automatic
YES...Enable lmpending $hutdorrn Wa
60....Timer For lmpending Shutdown
35....Engine Load Threshold
YES...Enable ldle Shutdcnrn Park Br

O EPA Emissions Warranty Engine 0

S PremierSpec 0

O Geari ng Analysis: Balanc€
power/economy blend results.

Effective VSL Sotting NA 0

0

i:ti.,t:1..:t.r,ti',, r-::::': :l:,:: l;:,' : : i I

Page 2 of 13



Lm,ffit&g,t
Sto/

Walgttt

0O Engine ldle Shutdown Timer Enabled

O Enabls EIST Ambient Temp Overrule 0

Efi BST NA Expiration Milss 0

S Air compressor: Cummins 18.7 CFM For Cummins And
PACCAR PX engines.

0

S Air Cloansr: MD Composite Engine Mounted 0

O lnsidelOutdds Air lntake for Engine Mounted 16
Air Cleaner

S Air ctaon lndicator: Mechanical o
Mounted on Air Cleaner

O FanHub: Horton Variable Speed 0
For usewith PX engines, L9N or 86.7N natural gas englnes on 2.1M
on

O Cooling Module:2.1 Hood 10

O Radiator winterfront. 0

O Bugscreen
Front uf grille on 2,1M MD, C500 ,T800, T880, and W900,
Eehind grille on T680 and 1.9M MD.

2

O E\H: 2021 RH Undsr DPF/SCR with RH $OC Vertical 0
tailpipe. Not 2,1m high roof sleepers

O Tailpipe: 5 in. r$ngle 241n.45 degree curved. 6

SF uel Filter: PACCAR 2.lM MD for PX-7 or PX-9 0
Fuellwater separator for 2021 and later

None
*For Fuel Filter

0

S Start no
'For Fuel Filter

0

0(] Kenworth Fuel Cooler
Required fur Curnmins engines with a single fuel tank. Required frrr
PACCAR MX-13 engine with a single fuel tank and stalionary use: High
RPM, low rchicle speed, sustained for longer than t hour, Optional for
all

O Block 750 waft 120V for PX-7
and 86.7N. 1000 watt for PX-9 and lSL9 engines.

S Alternator: PACCAR 160 amp, brustr type 0

O Batterlss: 3 PASCAR GP31 throaded post (700-730) 62
7AA-2190 CCA dual purpose.

PACCAR 12 rolt electrical sy$tem. W/ centralized poruer dislribution
Circuit 12--in s

Page 3 of 13

ion for



llfrf ffi,frh&fiY,,m
.- " ',-- '" weigltt

lolt light system w/circuit protection circuits number & color coded, Only
br Cummins or

O Cab PowerCutoff SW on Ca 2

ransm
NFPA ne Shut off

Transrnission: Allison 3000RDS 6epeed, With PTO
driw gear. 6th Generation controls. lncludes heat exchanger & oil lelel
sensor. Rugged Duty Series br rncational applications, Requires a
push button shift control code. Oil temperature gauge is standard on
class I models. Transynd lransrnission fruid is standard on all Allison

o 399

O Driveline:
& 4000 series transmissions

L170XL I centerbearing
1

7

S One Heavy-Dug One-Piece Aluminum crossrnem ber 0
Ihis option upgrades an existing crossmember. The cost does not
include the centerbearing and bracket, Crossmember location will be in
accordarrce with Kenworth engineering standards, using the major
eomponent$ specified on lhe DTPO.

O Torque converter included wlAllison --------T-
fransmission.

O Left hand Pto accesq right hand dip stick tube 0

0o
Allison 3000 series
P ftgr Controls, Center Console
Mounted for Allison Transmission . 2.1m Medium Duty
Allison Fuol Sensg: Delete

O Alli*n Trangnlsdon Mobile PTO Operation - 0
max output speed to 4500 RPM

J1939 Park Brake Auto 0

o Allison Neutral atStop {,

O PTO pter For Front Engine PTO (FEPTO) I

o Gustomer ins{alled transrnission in the LH 0
Mounted ition for Allison 3000 & 4000 transmissions
Transmission ri a c nernission

ron
For use with 2.1M MDwith Vocational Hood. lncludes cooler
u ment

PACCAR FX-20 Front Axle rated at 20K 4" drop
standard track

o 156

O Front Brakes; 14,601-22K Bendix airdisc brakes. 10

O Spllned rotor tor front air dlsc brakes for use 0
with aluminum hubs

() lntsgra I KnUCXle lor Alr Disc Brake, for uss on -33
PACCAR FX Steer Axle

:::i:rli

I r r: :

Page 4 of 13



llJ[. s r

Waiglrt',

15O Front Hubs Aluminum hub pilot 20,000 lbs
16.5x6in. or 7in. or air disc brakes. 10 Boll 11-114 in. bolt circle.

PreSot Plus Hub package; axle. 0

S Hubcap: ftont vented. 0

O Slack Adjusters included wl front axle or brake. 0
Also use wl disc brakes.

O Front prings Taperlea f 20K w/strock absorbers 99
w/ maintenance-fee elastomer s pin bushings

I power$eering gearc: 75

O Powe r Stssnng goolsr:Radiator Mountecl Air-to€i I 11

o80 mm front suspension spacer block. 0

o Threaded front spring bushings in place of
elastomeric.

0

Rear Axle & Equipment

o Slngle Oana Spicor 526-190 rearaxle;26K
capacity rated at 26K. Single rear axle.

208

O RearAxle Ratlo - 5.38. 0

$ Singlo Rear Brakes 16-ll2x7 ln. Bendlx E$-
extended senice S-cam.

0

O Single RoarBrake heavyduty Brake Drums: cad. 0
Use HD Gunite Drum when single axlewith GAWR oler 23,000 lbs is
selecled.

S Single Rear Hubs: lron hub pilot 11-1/4 in. bolt 0
circle

S ConMet PreSetPlus Hub package; single rearaxle 0

S Single Re arexls a utomatic slack adjudors 0

S $pring Brake: 3030 long Sroke single 3 ln 0
trawl keep brakes in adjustment

ra s: rear ax

S tsendix 45r4M anti-lock braks syssm 0

O WheelDiffe rential Lock for Dana $picer Axles 28
s21-170t172, S21-190, 323-170t172, S23-190, S26-190 & 530-190;
adds D to the end of the axle oart number.

O Rearzuspension: single Royco 79KB multileaf 31K. 138
28K spring plus helper. Laden height 8.9 inches, unladen height 11.7
inches. Not amilable with shocks or swaybars. Noi rear air disc brake

S Bolte rgar Euspgnsion crossrnembers for Rayco 0

i

Page 5 of 13



t_lrt f
Welght

79K8. Replaces medium duty standard

Tires & Wheels

o Front tires: Goodyear G289 WHA 315r80R22.5 20PR.
Allposition. 43.1 in. diameter. 20 in. SLR.

78

o Rsartires: GoodyearGlSz RSD 11R24.5 16PR.
44.1 in. diameter. driw tire. 20.8 in. SLR. Code is

136
ir of tires

ar r9 ua

O Front nsel: Ateoa 69u63 22.5X9 AL -3S
Ultra One Polish Wheel.
Rear Wheel : Accuride 28827 8.25 dee
SteelArmor{TMJ powder coat, hub-pilot mount. 8000lb. maximum

70

2-hand hole. Code is
Wheelguards: all axles.

r of wheels
2

O Powder coat white silsel wheel. Use in conjunction 0
with dual rear
on chassis must hale same finish color

O Rear hssltRim Gluanlity: 4 0

Frame & Equipment

o Frame Rails: 10-11/16 x3-112 x 1l2in. Steelto
336in. Truck frame weight is 4.70 tb.-in. per pairof rails. Section
modulus is 22.35, RBM is 2,683,000 in-lbs per rail. Frame rail
awilability may be restricted based upon application, axle/suspension
capacity, fifrh wheel setting, or component/dimensional specifications.
Tho results of the engineering review may result in a change to the
requested ftame rail. lf a change is required Kenworth Application
Engineering will advise the dealer of the appropriate material

479

ion for a substitute rail.
mper: aps painted steel chan

setting code.
65

Requires a
64 in, Bumper setting. Roqu res a por code 0

s Front tow loops: Two 0

O 24 in. frame rail sxtendona Vocational hoods 36
only

O Huck bolts throughout frame, where posible 0

() Eattery box cantilover aluminum BOC with gnooth
natural finish aluminum co\er.

19

S Batte ry box locataon: LH sids. 0

S DPF/SCR box natural end plates and natural 0
co\er

SHe avydug ons-pc aluminum intermediatelfill.in 0
crossmember

,,.. i, L i

1 lr.1:-;.+ ::jl.:l])i:l:::: ,-'::.:t. i.: .-t,.;,: ,,-, ' i l:':, ,'lj'

Page 6 of 13



I m, &UHI"L lfil;ridllsillr,ilri
srdw i,'
S Heavy{uty S-piece roarcab support, hucked

assembly. Huck hstened to ftame.

Welght

0

o Finalend-of-frame cut-off dimension will be
modified to 61 in. to 65 in.

0

o Customor will install s*ructural endof-frams
crossrnember bebre lehicle is placed in senace.

0

o Two rams horn open reartow hookg not for
trailer towing.

'|'7

o Delste lUludflap Arms: dsaler/cu$omer responsible
for installation of arms.

.12

o Dslete M udfl ap Shie lds-Dea lsr/Cu$omer
responsible br installation of shields.

€

S Square endof-frame wlo crossrnember; non-towing. 0

FuelTanks & Equip

O G0 US gallon D-Shape rectangularaluminum under 23
fuel tank, replace. With non-stip step,

O Polished cover for 1 DEF tank any size 3

O DEF to fuel ftll ratio 2:1 or greater 0

S DEF tank location is LH BOC. For 2.1M rnedium duty 0

O Location: 60 gal fuel tank LH under cab

Cab & Equipment

S Cab: Stamped aluminum with curved windslrield 0
LED markers. Requires seperate roof code.

d Chrome Crown

Cab HVAC - Day Cab and 40in Sleeper
$ystem With Defiost, AlC, and 48,000 BTU/hr Heater. lncludes
automalic temperature control with one touch dehost operation and
dash mounted cab temperature and solar intensity sensors. Pleated
ftesh air filter and cabin recirculation air filter standard. The Kenwo(h
FIVAC system is designed to provide optimal heating and cooling in all
operating en$ronments without need for additional insulation. Cab

0

0s

HVAC without heater AC is alailable with 40in
Kenworth Smartwhsel: 18 in. Non-Leather Wiih
lntegrated Radio and Cruise Controls.

0

S Adjustable teleeoping tiltsteering column 0

O 5 sets of keya Replaces silandard 2 sts of keys 0

O lnfo for C/IPTO: Chelsaa 10 Bolt 0

Page 7 of 13



lWffitn,f,ffi
o Two spare srvitches: Wired to power. EOF wirs

termination.
O Spare PoworWiring For Cuslomer lnstalled Devices 2

Behind Dash Cluster. lncludes 2balt,2 1 acc, 1 LVD at 20A each

Gauge: DD Virtual Gauge - Eng Pto Hour

o Gauge: DD VirtualGaugo - Manifold
Pressure Boost

0

O Gauge: DD VirtualGauge - Engine Percent
Torque

0

o Gauge: DD VirtualGauge - Engine Hours
lnstrument Cluster

0

0o Gauge: DD Virtual Gauge - Volts
lnstrument Cluster

The NalPlus HD unit includes a virtual manifold pressure gauge.

s Main ln$rument Package:7" Digital Display
Cluster. lncludes Physical (Analog): Speedometer, Tachorneter, Oil
Pressure, and Coolant Temp; and Digital; Fuel Lerel #1, DEF Lerel,
DPF Filter Status, Fuel Economy, Volts Telltale, OAT and Primary Air
Pressure, Secondary Air Pressure, and Air Application for air brake
lrucks.

S lnterior Trim Packago: 2.1M MD Gray Foam 0
Backing/Cloth Headlirer WGray Sunvisor & Seat Color
Ilree Underdash Center Console Cupholdors (Two lf Allrson
Iransmission ls Selected). _
Armrests/Susp Cow#lsolator Lerer

O Rider Soat l(W Air SeatHB Vinyl wI Susp Coverl 0

o SpeakerPackage For Gab; (2) Speakers
B-Pillar

0

0

o CB lnstallation Kit: Cll Centsr Mtd of Headsrw/
Dual Antenna on LH/RH minors. One Jurnper Hamess.

2

S Turn $ignal; Self-Cancelling 0

S LH and RH Trip Ledge Rain Deflectorg 0

o Long grabhandle RH qide mounted to sideof*ab
exharst.

2

o Grabhandle: LH, Exterior, Side of Cab - Ergonomic
Grab Handle Mounted To The Lefr Hand Exterior Of The Cab For Entry
and Exit.

3

:

: :,: ,i j:I i, : ,::: : .t,,:' , .i

Page I of 13



T

t' ':.' ,Sld : 'l
' . ' , Opt 'ii ' :':, ':r ,::':l "l*'.-''" 'DeqCrlptlln 

- : 
:

S Dual Cab lnterior Grabhandles: A Plllar Mounted 0
Dash and B Fillar Mounled Grabhandles

lite Doorwith e*andard LH/RH
electric door locks and LH/RH electric window controls

0

S Single air horn under cab. 0

S Look-Down, Pass. Door, Black 11x6 0

S Mirror Shell r Dual Aero ln-Mold Black 0

o Mirror: Dual l(W Aero Raar View
Molor, heated with lntegral CX

0

S Rear cab s{ataonary window 19in x 36in 0

o 3.5in x 11.5in Plastic Records On 0

0S
Rear Cab Panel. Not ar,ailable With S Or 2 Person Bench Seat.

e.piece bonded-in wi e curved glass
Standard.

or n ess B L

O 4 1/4' Molded Wheelwell Fender Fxtension 0

0Ke nworth Cab Air Suspendon. 0

O The rmaltsound I nzul ation Package 0

o Roof: Raised Frofile, Stamped Alum inum wI 0
Additional Head Room & or Olerhead

lnstrurnents

0o Headlamps: Single Halogen Complox Reflector w/
Tum lndicator, Reflector and w/o DRL. Fender Mtd.

o Daytime Running Lights Locatsd in Bumper. 3
Driwn by Chassis Height,

S MarkerLlghts: Five, rectangular, LED 0

0s LED Stop,Turn,Tall: Wlth Two LED
Backup Lights and With An LED License Ptate,

o stainless Steel Brackets, Switch & wlring: 4
Customer-installed dual beacon lights mounted oler door of cab.

O Brako on whsn Englne BralG Active. 0
Can only be selected when chassis also has engine brake. Cannot be
used with to delete

Wiring: cudomer-insia 0
lncludes circuit breaker

O Backup alarmr llight mounted variable
self-adjusting 82-102 DBA.

0

o Body Builder Lighting Harness Coiled End Of Frame

Page I of 13

0



l-mf
std.,'
w' Descrlptlon Weight ,

For Addilional Customer lnstalled Exlerior Lighting. Hamess lncludes
Circuits for Additional Customer lnstalled Tail Lamps, Turn Lamps, Slop
Lamps, and Marker Lamps.

o Folywvitches replacing fusa Switch *l'I
automatically reset afier remoral of excess load.

0

Air Eguipment

S Air Dryer: Bendix AD"HF Puraguard HEated 0

S Moislure ejection valve w/ pull cable drain. 0

S Nylon air tubing in frame & cab, excluding hoses
subject to excessi\e heai or iexing.

0

Extended Warranty

0s Base Warranty - PACCAR PX€ Engine
24 months / 250,000 miles / 402,336 km / 6250 hours

O Severe Service Medium0uty Warranty: 12 monthd 0

o Base Wa rranty: Em issions
5YFY100K Ml- EPA Engine

0

Miscellaneous

O GHG Secondary Manufactursr; Doss Not Apply 0

O Addltlonal lead time requlred for off highway &
/or specially component truck.

o

O Warning triangle reflactor kit: Shipped loose.
Kit consists of 3 triangles in plastic carrying case. Not floor mounted.

4

o One 5 lb. dry chemical type firs extingulsher
mounted outboard of drirer seat. Class ABC.

11

S VilIUX Architecture 0

Promotions

Paint

O Paintcolor number(s).

N9702 A - M1001
N9770 BUMPER M1OO1

NS72O FRA'\'E NOOO1

GREEN
GREEN

BLACK

0

O Bumper Painted Color A 0

O Day Cab Pearl Metallic Paint 0

S 1 - Color Paint - Day Cab
Color will be White if no other color is specified.

0

S Base coaUclearcoat. 0

Page l0 of 13



lm

Kernrorth Color conlains additional ,?s
finish
Elite paint.

Order Conunents

iilC l,'tvtii .jlrnu;:riy i. :i*?3
.::ri i 1:lri : :\ ii i',lr'1\r'

. , ,r^ ..t l',,.. 1 i . i^: r' l t\r':,:i rrr.:(i \*/, r !;r i 1JJ.-..iir; J i 5l.i.iili ,i\Lj

i-.i.:,..: '\is;,':i "ifi ,' ..:
{) r ',ii iz l'ii, }*i i}r:jr i-i i ri ': .:"1 ", -''!i ii'"- : "il l. r - l '

Page 11 of13



l*K.

talWeight 12,5*

Prices and Specifications Subjectto Change lMthout Notice.
U npublis hed options m ay require rer,iew/approval.

Dimensional and oerform ance dala for unoub lished ootiors mar\ary from lhat disolaved in CRM.

PRICING DISCIAIMER
Uhile we make every effort ta maintain the vwb sife to preseNe pricing accuracy, prices are subject to change
ithout notice. Atthough the information in this price /rsf ls presented in good faith and believed to be correct at

the time of printing, vw make no representafions or vwrranties as lo the complefeness or accuracy of fhis
information. We reserve the right to change, delete or otherwise modify the pricing information wfrlch is

presented herein without any prior notice. We carefully check pricing specifications, bul occasionally errors can
rcur, therefore w resevethe right to change suchpnbes uithout notice. Wedisclaim all liability for any enors
'omtbsions in the materials. ln no event uill vn be respons ible for any damages of any nature vvhatsaever from
the reliance upon informatian from these materials. P/ease check your order prebitls to confirm your pricing

information

' .', irt'.- i ji :,1 r';t j:.i.!.. l. rri ' .: .1, ..

i l:r :r":ii; LJr :: i :l.;;:i r.') :.ii..r ii::r,')il,l',; i iii,': l,r:

Page 12 of 13



Cugtomer: CITY OF LOCKPORT
Cqntact:

AddrESS:455 S. NIAGAM STREET

LOCKPORT NY 14094

Phone:433-1268

Fax:
Attn:

Cives Corporation, dba
Viking Gives (USA)
14331 ilill Street
Harrisville, NY 1364E
Phone: 17161 622-7071
Fax: (716) 568.8426

www.vikingciyes.com

QUOTATION

Quole lD: 386

Page 1 of 4

2023 Calalot

Quote Number: 386
Quote Date: 911212022

Quote valld unUl: 3i3012023

- _ Sinole Axleror: Pbfr Truck
Terms: Net 30 days

RICHJalesPerton' wntn wRtct-rt
FOB: Destination

HITCH FOR FACTORY MOL'N'TS
Hitches with mtg. bolts & nuts, pins (Pl0)

Alrtou

1

1

S I 0996 - Access Step

10990 - $18" Cheekplates in lieu of standard ll2" (for cuslom hitches only, not
iversal)

ll0l0 - 4" x 10" DA Cylindcr (cannot bc used with llusting Ilitches)
I I 100 - Lift Yoke Extended Long (standard)

12000 - No Pump Bracket

13010 - Push Center, 30-ll2'
l5l0l F - Quick Disconnects for Lift Cylinder, stainless steel

YDRAULICS FOR FACTORY MOUNTS
Al24F - Parker P20 Tandum Pump wiChelsea PTO - hor shifi (28 epm)

S22030F - 40 Gallon (RH) Cabinet Mount (for I-1600 & I'1700 Series Rear Mast)

S22l l0 - Hydraulic Oil Line Shut Off (l-l/4" Standard) (each)

I l7F - Low Oil Sensor (for cabinet tank)

S22120 - Retum Line Manifold
S23140 - Five Spool Vatve

S24280F - For units with Two Air Cab Controls

5242l0F - Cab Control, Two Handle Floor Mount- air operated

324230F - Cab Control, Three l^iandle Pedestal Mount-air operaled

S26430SF - I'lose Kit - Full Mounnvith SS tubing under truck

SPREADER CONTROL SYSTEM

S25000F - FLOW CONTROL VALVE (2FFLl2) - includes rnounting pedestal

l?F - Controller Plumbcd to Rear of 'l'ruck Chassis with stainless sleel lines

FRONT MAST I.'OR F'ACTORY MOUNTS
S30700F - FH33 Hydraulic Assembly rv/mtg. brkl (3 x 33 cyl.)

3300F - Full Trip Hinge (nol to be used with trip edge wing)

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

'l

1

1

1 lF - Quick Disconnects for f:ront Wing Cytinder, stainless steel (l per front



Cives Corporation, dba
Viking Cives (USAI
14331 lttlill Street
Harrisville, NY 13648
Phono: 1716t. 622-7071
Fax: (716) 568-8425

www.vikingcives.com

QUOTATION

Quote lD: 386

Page 2 of4

2023 Catalol

QUANTITY '' , ]AMOU

1

1

1

1

1

56l0?6F - F-ull Trip HD Hydraulic Arms (cushion spring lower)

ACCESSORIES

570003F - Plow Lights LED (Truck Lite) (for use with one way plows)

S?0l2lF - l,ED Lights Stop/Tail/Tum - hack of body (pair)

S70l34F - LED Marker Lights (4 red)

570386F - LED Back Up Lights - back ofbody (pair)

5?0388F - LED Strobe Amber Flashing Lights - back of body (pair)
Front of Cab Shield (pair) Side of CabShield (pair)

S893l3F - Wing or Auxiliary Light LED (Truck Lite)
S70304F - Mud Flaps, rear rubber (std. with dump body)

570338F - Shovel Holder for Dump Body

S70376F - Mud Flaps, front rubber (std. with dump body)

S70396F - EXtra Step at front of Dump Bcdy

l54F - Viking Folding Ladder

S70I49F - Hardwood Sideboards (sct)

BEAU.ROC BODY
10998 - BEAU-ROC DLS I I ft, Body, 16" sides,42" door, CS-100-4-3 cyl.

I 1066 - 3-112" Air Cylinder Kit (815-6X-2AT)

I1074 - 8" Apron {280-08X)
r r079 - csl l0-s,5-3 DA ll.o csl00-5-3

HARDER SPREADER
lll74 ,- HARDER (Slide in) S(ainless Steel ESll2
I ll74 - Harder All'in-one Door Klt

FACTORY INTALLATION
79010F- - Factory lnstall - Full Mount

l00F - Factory lnstall - Plow Lights

. 
UNIT PRICE

REAR MAST FOR FACT'ORY MOUNTS

5405l6F - HC 109650 (RH) Rear Mast Assembly (includes poly cyl. and valve box
covers)
S40320F - 518" wire rope cablc (for use wilh Hydraulic (Fl'l - FAH) Front Mast)

540380 - Polymer Cylinder Box Cover - black onty (for single rear mast)

540390 - Polymer Valve Box Cover - black only (for single rear mast)

WINC

560040. I44WHD RH WING WELDMENT

560241 - Suburtan/Rural Area Wing Modification (shorten top of moldboard) for
144 WHD
560300 - l0 deg. Fabricated Shoe

791 l0F - Iractory lnstall - Wing Lights or Driving Lights or TT Light Stanchion



QUOTATION

Quole lD: 386

Page 3 of4

2023 Catalol

AMOU

Quote Total:

30.00% Discount:
$130,002

{$39,0{10.

Total Cost
$9t,001

Delivery to Region 2

Equipment:

Charges

Total Due $91,161

be added:

rstomer must fill out the informalion below before the order can be

Accepted by:

Date:

P.0. number:

The price and terms on this quotation are not subject to verbal changes or other agreernents unless approved in writing by the
flome Office of the Seller. All quotations and agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, fires, availability of rnaterial and all
rther causes beyond our control. Prices are based on costs and conditions existing on date of quotation and are sub.ject to change by thr
ieller before final acceptance.
a Typographical and stenographic enors subject to corrections. Purchaser agrees to accept either overage or shoflage not in excess o
:en percent to be charged pro-rata. Purchaser assumes liability for patenl and copyright infringement whcn goods are mode to
Purchaser's speciflcations. When quotation specifies material to be fumished by the purchaser, ample allorvance must be made lor
'easonable spoilage and material must be of suitable quality to facilitate efficient production.
o Conditions not speoifically stated herein shall be govemed by the cstablishcd trade customs. l'erms inconsistent with those s{arcd
rerein which may appear on Purchascr's fonnal order will nol be binding on the Seller.
I Unless otherwise slatcd, lnstallation charges do not include modifications to exhaust systems, cab proteclors or bumpcrs.

Cives Corporation, dba
Viking Civeg {USA)
14331 Mill Street
Harrisville, NY 13648
Phone: t7161 622-7071
Fax; (716) 5684426

www.vikingcivss.com

QUANTITY
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE

S79l l5F - Factory lnstall - Sander Light or Spotlight
S79l70F - Factoqy Install- Flow Control (piped to rear of tnrck fiame)

5792l0F'Factory lnstall- Dump Body
579420 - Factory lnstall - Sander - Slide ln Conveyor

REVERSIBLE PLOW, HEAVY DUTY TRIP EDGE IO DEGREE

S54060 - OW3 l53TE9 Moldboard

S54l l0 - Sleel Blade Option, 12" punching for I l' Moldboard & OW3l53TE9
554245 - HD Oneway Pushfiame for HD OW TE Moldboard (includes 2-chain

5543 l0 - 30-112" pushlug swivel

554430 - Two Chain l.ift (for PRRI. only)
S50650 - Rubber Deflector Option 12" wide - for OW3l53TES
S5U685 - Plow Markers torOW3l53'l'H9 moldboards, llexible l'luorescent orange,



From: .Carl Llnn

To! Iin3ussC
Subject: IErrERNAL] RE: City of Lockpoft, NY Kenwofth Quote
Date! Thursday, March 16, 2023 11:43:19 AM

Attachments: kidgeool.p.in

Tim,

Just spoke to Viking. They are part of Onondaga bid and it would be proper for you to issue one award

as I have presented to your City for the contract. Let me know if you need anything further?

Regards,

Carl F. Linn

alinn rolieliyuQlt'tr;*giqQ$t

716-748-8229 office

716-432-5954 cell

Truck Sales Buffalo

Kenworth Northeast Group, .lnc.

From: Tim Russo <trusso@lockportny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 1,6,202310:43 AM

To: Carl Linn <clinn@kenworthne.com>

Subject: City of Lockport, NY Kenwortlr Quote

Hello,

My name is Tim and l'm the finance director for the City of Lockport. You provided the attached quote

to Clayton Dimmick in public works. The pricing is under Onondaga Bid Reference 8996. Do you

happen to know if the plow equipment (noted on your quote by Viking quote #989) is 'included' on

your Onondaga bid, or is it a separate piece that was added on just for us uniquely?

Ultimately, l'm just trying to deterrnine if we need to RFP the Viking portion or not.

Thanks,

Timothy Russo

Director of Finance

Finance Department

City of Lockport, NY

7L6.439.663r

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that



lb

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description: Temporary lncrease to Bulk ltem Allowance

Presented sv' Mayof ROman Date submitrca: g | )ll 2023

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Please prcvlde to clerk at leost ggb!!!g!!W ptiot to councll meettng, othe,wtse req.test wtlt ga to loltowtng meetlng,

Summary of Resolution:

This resolution would temporarily increase the bulk item pickup in refuse from 1 item to 2
items during the months of June to August of 2023. After such date, the 1 item limit will again
take place.

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution

andorder, quotes, meeting minutes, emalls, etc.., any ofinclude all backup corr€spondence,

be released publically, please denote a check in this fleld: _
Approval:

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



tLl

citvclerk@ lockportnv.qov

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

McKinney, Scott <smckinney@armstrongfluidtechnology.com >

Monday, May 1,2023 8:33 AM
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov

IEXTERNALI Outwater Field

Cood morning Ms. Lanzo,

My name is Scott McKinney, head coach of Lockport l8u travel baseball team. I booked Outwater Park Baseball
field for the following dates:

6/13/2023
6/20/2023

Thank you,

Scott McKinney
Facilities Manager
Armstrong Fluid Technology

93 East Avenue, North Tonawanda, NY, 14120, United States
T : +l -716-217-4237 I M : +t (7161 474-1666
T : +l -716-217-4237 

I

h tt p ://www. arm st ro n gf I u i dtech no logy. co m

fiHilffi1

*sJ&&s*
&

w Proud winners of a Queen's Enterprise Award for
Sustainable Development2O2l - click here for details

DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are sent in confidence, subject to applicable legal
privilege and upon the basis that the recipient will conduct appropriate checks. lfyou have received
this email in error, please send it back to us and immediately and permanently delete it: you are strictly
prohibited from using, copying or disclosing it or any information contained in it or in any attachment.
lnternet communications are not secure and Armstrong Pumps lnc is not responsible for their abuse
by third parties, nor for any alteration or corruption in transmission, nor for any damage or loss caused
by any virus or other defect. Armstrong Fluid Technology is a trading name of Armstrong Pumps lnc,
93 East Avenue, North Tonawanda, NY, USA, registered in USA company no. C297278.

1



18 r^

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 507839491 REVISION NUMBER:

DATE (MM/DDATYYY)

5t25t2023
THIS cERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTE R OF INFORMATION ON LY AN coN FERS NO RIGHTS UPO N THE cERTIFICATE HOLDER. THISCERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFI RMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTE R THE COVE RAGE AFFORDE D BY TH E POLtct ESBELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE rssurN G INSU RER(S), AUTHORIZEDREPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AN THE CE RTIFICATE HOLDER.
IM PORTANT: lf certificate ho lder ts an ADDITIONAL the policy(ies) must ADDITIONAL provis tons betf sUBROGATION or endorsedts WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the pol
th ts certificate does

cy certain pol rcres may requrre an endorsement. A statement onnot confer to the certificate holder tn lieu of such endorse
PRODUCER

Overdorf Associates Agency
8'l Buffalo St
Hamburg NY 14075

Marks

0 71

#
Mi Millers Mutual lns 4508

INSURED

CEBA County of Erie Baseball Association
116 Floradale Ave
Tonawanda NY 141 50

INSURER

INSURER D

NOTWITHSTAN
THIS IS CERTIFYTO TTHA THE POLICI OFES SURANIN CE LISTED HAVEBELOW ISSUEDBEEN THETO INSURED NAM ABOVEED FOR THE PERPOLICY loDCATED.INDI ANYDING REQUI REMENT ORTERM DITIONcoN ANYOF ORCONTRACT DOCUMENTOTHER WITH RESPECT WHICHTO THISTECERTIFICA BMAY E ISSUED MAYOR THE INSURANCEPERTAIN, AFFORDED THEBY ESPOLtCt HDESCRIBED EREIN ts TOSUBJECT THALL E TERMS,ANDEXCLUSIONS ITIONSCOND OF SUCH LIPOLtCtES. ITSM MAYSHOWN VEHA BEEN REDUCED PAIDBY CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSUMNCE
LIMITS

X
1OCCURRENCE

RENTED'
'100,000

MED EXP one

& ADV INJURY I 000

AGGREGATE
X

COMP/OP AGG

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

No Retenlion

X

PRO-
JECT I I

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

LIMITAPPLIES PER:

LOC

c0544044 41812023 41812024

$

$

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per $

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANYAUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

$

EACH $
UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

$

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - FA $

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILIry
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLI.JDED?

Y/N

OF

ln(Mandatory NH)
undertf describe

N/A

- POLICY LI

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if mors space is required)

City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

CERTIFICATE CANC

o 1988-2015 ACO
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2016/03)

RD CORPORATION. All rights reserved



i5
To: Michelle Roma n <romanforlockport@Rma il.com>
Subject: Tree Grant signatures/resolution requested

External Email: Exercise caution with links and attachments.

Hello Michelle,

As you will see from the attachments, I've prepared a tree grant application to the USDA under the
lnflation Reduction Act. Highlights of the application include:

. The minimum application is $100,000. lam recommending a $150,000 project

. The city meets the requirements to request the match be waived if the project takes place in
the 4 census tracts that qualify (map attached)

. This project will be sent out for bid: trees to be planted by a contractor, including the trees,
planting, mulch ring, stakes, watering bags and a one yr guarantee. Labor will be bid at
prevailing federal wage. The project should take one year. We can apply again next year for
another round.

. The cost of each tree planting is approx $1 ,000 total, so we are looking to plant at least 150
trees within the 4 census tracts. lf bids come in lower, more trees can be
planted. Sites/species will be chosen (using treekeeper) if the grant is awarded

What I need:

. A resolution to be passed at the next common council meeting May 31 (draft attached).. A letter of support from the Tree Advisory Committee (similar to the GLDC attached). Your review and signature on the attached 4 forms (noted Mayors signature needed). The grant application is due June 1 at noon, so I would like to submit as soon as possible, but
no later than May 31. One of the forms you are signing certifies that you have authority, so as
long as the council passes the resolution, you are authorized

Please let me know at your earliest convenience if you have any questions. I'm very hopeful that this
project will get funded!

Best regards,
Peggy

f{n rgtt

Peggy Cooke
Grants Writer
3556 Lake Shore Road, Suite 500
Buffalo, NY 14219
p: 716.827.8000
c: 7 16.597 .7 525 f : 7 16.826.7958
FULL-SERVICE CAPABILITIES, LOCAL EXPERTISE
Facebook ll Linkedln ll nussclarke.com

4HD

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments may be privileged or confidential information and are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named in the email header above. lfyou are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by responding to this email or by telephone (collect) and delete this email in its entirety.

Jg-
fi

2



Tree

2. ProjectApplicant: City of Lockport, NewYork

3. Contact Information: Clayton Dimmick, Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution,
One Locks Plaza, Lockport, NY, 14094. cdimmick@lockportny.gov. I-716-998-0991

4. Project Summary:
The City of Lockport, NY will plant 150 street trees to restore the once thriving urban canopy. A
city-wide Inventory and Community Forest and Management Plan was completed in2020 and
this planting project is the next step following the removal of hazardous trees identified in the
inventory. The Greater Lockport Development Corporation will continue public awareness and
education in this Disadvantaged Community. This project will continue the monumental effort
underway to minimize climate change and improve the health of its residents in four identified
census tracts in this Historic City.

5. Project Scope Alignment:
The city is approximately eight (8) square miles in size and is located on the Niagara Escarpment

the county. Lockport is historically significant as it is home to the 'Flight of Five' locks along the
Erie Canal, located in the city center. The high density of canal traffic in the 19th century made
Lockport a natural stopping point along the canal, allowing for industry and trade to grow, Like
many cities of its time, Lockport was home to a bustling downtown that was extremely walkable
to accommodate the tightly woven urban neighborhoods on the fringe of downtown. In the late
1800s, there were many storefronts, the local economy was diverse, and industry grew. The most
significant period of growth happened between 1910-1920 when the automotive industry began to
flourish. The peak of the population was in 1960 at26,443. Like many post-industrial cities,
Lockport suffered from job and population loss in the mid-to-late 20th century because of shifts to
the suburbs and a more significant trend ofjob loss from the dwindling manufacturing activity in
the region: specifically, the steady loss of many blue collared jobs at the General Motors and
Harrison Radiator plants for several decades. Today, the city has seen positive developments
focusing on keeping jobs and boosting local and regional tourism efforts. Population loss is
slowing and appears to be stabilizing, and there is new-found optimism among many of the city's
business owners and residents.

The city has four (4) census tracts that are overburdened and underserved and are highlighted as
being disadvantaged on the Climate and Economic Justice Screening Tool map. The total
population of the city is 20,738 and the 4 census tracts account for ll,9l2 residents, or 57Yo of the
total population. This Tree Canopy Restoration Project will focus entirely on the 4 census tracts
for planting.

ln 2020, the city contracted Davey Resource Group (DRG) to complete an Inventory and
Community Forest Management Plan for all trees in the right-of-way and public parks. The
inventory revealed startling trends: 64% of all trees in the city were the same species and a high
number of mature trees were deemed hazardous; many decayed trees had been removed by the

1,



city due to the Emerald Ash Borer, leaving behind stumps, vacant planting sites, and entire blocks
in the community without any street trees.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARYby Davey Resource Group:

"This plan was developed for the City of Lockport by Davey Resource Group (DRG) with a
focus on addressing short-term and long-term maintenance needs for their inventoried public
trees. Atree inventory is utilized to gain an understanding of the needs of an existing urban forest
and to project a recommended maintenance schedule for tree care.

the Exi F
The 2019 inventory included trees, stumps, and planting sites along public street rights-of-way
(ROW). A total of 10,669 sites were recorded during the inventory which included: 8,540 trees,
284 stumps, and 1,845 vacant planting sites. The following key points were found from the analysis
of the tree inventory data:

o Two species, Acer platanoides (Norway maple) and A. saccharinum (silver maple),
comprise a large percentage of the inventory, 32%o and l7Yo, respectively. Overall, the
genus Acer (maple) dominates the landscape at 64Vo. This is significantly above the

o The diameter size class distribution of the inventoried tree population shows a mature trse
cohort being double of the recommended amount (33oh vs. 15% ideal). The number of
young trees is less than half of the ideal (14% vs. 40o/o ideal). There are very little young
trees to replace the aging mature trees.

. The overall condition of the inventoried tree population is rated Fair. Over 70Yo of the
mature and maturing trees are in Fair condition. The majority of defects noted were either
weakly attached branches or codominant stems (43%) or dead and dying parts (23%).

o Overhead utilities interfering with street trees occur among 7o/o of the population.
Hardscape damage was reported for 32o/o of the inventory.

o Granulate ambrosia beetle (Xylosandrus crassiusculus), spotted laternfly (Lycorma
delicatula), and Asian longhorned beetle (Anoplophora glabripennis) are known threats to
alarge percentage of the inventoried street trees (760/o,74yo, and 62Yo, respectively).

. The inventoried trees have an estimated structural value of $17.4 million.
o Total carbon storage was estimated to be 10,260 tons, valued at $1.75 million.
o Trees provide approximately $65K in the following annual benefits:

o Air quality : 5 ,320 pounds of pollutants removed, valued at $3 1 K per year.
o Net total carbon sequestered: 9l tons, valued at $15K per year.
o Stormwater attenuation:2.1million gallons, valued at $19K per year.

Tree Maintenance and Plantine Needs:
Trees provide many environmental and economic benefits that justify the time and money invested
in planting and maintenance. Recommended maintenance needs include:

o Tree & Stump Removal
o Routine Pruning
o Young Tree Training
o New Tree Plantings

2



Maintenance should be prioritized by addressing trees with the highest risk first. A low
amount of High Risk categorized trees were recorded in the inventory; these trees should
be removed or pruned immediately to promote public safety.
Low and Moderate Risk trees should be addressed after all elevated risk tree maintenance
has been completed.
Trees should be planted to mitigate removals and create canopy.a

Lockport's urban forest will benefit greatly from a 3-year young tree training cycle and a 5-year
routine pruning cycle. Proactive pruning cycles improve the overall health of the tree population
and may eventually reduce program costs. In most cases, pruning cycles will correct defects in
trees before they worsen, which will avoid future costly problems.

Based on inventory data, at least 97 youngtrees should be structurally pruned each year during the
young tree training cycle, and approximately 1,258 trees should be cleaned each year during the
routine pruning cycle. The young tree training cycle tree number is exceptionally light due to the
current inventory of young trees which is nearly three (3) times less than the ideal. Planting trees
is necessary to increase canopy cover. However, there must be enough plantings to accommodate
trees that have been removed or lost to natural mortality (l-3% or other threats

Other threats include construction, invasive pests, or impacts from weather events such as drought,
flooding, ice, snow, storms, and wind. DRG recommends planting at least 155 trees of a variety of
species each year to offset these losses, inorease canopy, maximize benefits, and fill in thc vacant
planting sites noted in the inventory. Tree planting should focus on replacing trees recommended
for removal and establishing new canopy in areas that promote economic growth, such as business
districts, recreational areas, trails, parking lots, areas near buildings with insufficient shade, and
areas where there are gaps in the existing canopy. Various tree species should be planted; however,
the planting ofAcer spp. (maple species) should be extremely limited until the species distribution
normalizes.

Urban Forest Program Needs
According to the CFMP, adequate funding will be needed for the city to implement an eflective
management program that will provide short-term and long-term public benefits, ensure that
priority maintenance is performed expediently, and establish proactive maintenance cycles. The
estimated total cost for the first year of this 5-year program is approximately $517K. (The Street
Tree Canopy Restoration Project proposed in this funding through USDA will meet a portion of
the needs for year one of the CFMP plan, focusing on the census tracts that qualifu for
disadvantaged communities). This total will decrease to approximately $345K in Year 5 of the
program. Overall, the bulk of the budget is in the backlog of ioutine pruning which is near $230K
annually for 5 years. The first year requires the most capital as all the items of higher risk are
alleviated ftst (this work has been completed in 202I and 2022). After high-priority work has been
completed, the urban forestry program will mostly involve proactive maintenance, which is
generally less costly. Tree planting estimates were derived from the amount of inventoried vacant
planting spaces and filling those voids within the time frame of five years. Municipal budgets will
determine if this is feasible. The primary focus should be risk reduction followed by tree plantings.
Maintain the current resource. Over the long term, supporting proactive management of trees
through funding will reduce municipal tree care management costs and potentially minimize the

3



costs to build, manage, and support certain city infrastructure. Keeping the inventory up-to-date
using TreeKeeper@ or similar software is crucial for making informed management decisions and
projecting accurate maintenance budgets. Lockport has many opportunities to improve its urban
forest. Planned tree planting after risk reduction is a systematic approach to tree maintenance
which will help ensure a cost-effective, proactive program. Investing in this tree management
program will promote public safety, improve tree care efficiency, and increase the economic and
environmental benefits the community receives from its trees."

The city acted immediately following the completion of the plan, starting with a public
presentation for public awareness and education. Since 2020 the city has removed more than 170
hazardous trees, installed stormwater green infrastructure, and planted more than 50 trees of
varying species. To be sure that the city tree crew is properly trained, several classes were
presented in the spring of 2023 by Nate Morey, NYS DEC Forester, on Tree Planting and
Maintenance Standards of the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation. The tree
population at the time of inventory in2020 was 8,540; the population is now 8,420 for a net loss
of I20 trees. This loss exacerbates the recommended planting in the CFMP of 155 trees annually.
The city continues to be certified a Tree City USA, regularly discusses trees at the Common
Council meetings for public awareness and hosts an annual Arbor Day Event along with the Tree

This project will contribute to the goals of the funding agency in several ways. The National Urban
and Community Forestry Advisory Council stated in the latest 5-year review of the 10-year plan
is to: Prioritize Goal 1 'olntegrate urban and community forestry into all scales of planning," by
exploring opportunities to connect with regional and local municipal governments and
implementing recommended actions. The City of Lockport has completed the planning process
with the development of the Inventory and Community Forest Management Plan and is now in the
third year of implementing the recommended actions. Justice40 is "making historic levels of
investment to advance environmental justice. This investment will help confront decades of
underinvestment in disadvantaged communities and bring critical resources to communities that
have been overburdened by legacy pollution and environmentalhazards."

The lack of canopy in the city has created 'heat islands' which are detrimental to health and energy
costs. Development of a heat vulnerability index for New York State, concluded: "The heat
vulnerability index developed in this study observed geographical variability with heat
vulnerability due to differences in regional sociodemographic and land cover characteristics. The
most vulnerable areas were primarily urban areas with high housing density, less open space, and
high proportions of elderly, minority populations, and lower income households. In the event of
an EH event, identification of these vulnerable areas in NYS can help streamline efforts toward
mitigation of the effect of heat islands on health."

The city has four census tracts that fall into the category of disadvantaged communities. Within
the designation are various factors leading to the designation. One factor is the health of residents,
and one area is of considerable concern: asthma. In all four (4) census tracts, asthma rates are
high; tracts ending in 500, 600, 700, and 800 report asthma as being 94, 95,97 and 90 percentiles,
respectively. This is a total of 5,070 cases reported in adults over age 18.

4



The project will protect, enhance, and expand equitable urban tree canopy cover to maximize
community access to human health, social, ecological, and economic benefits particularly in this
disadvantaged and nature-deprived community experiencing low tree canopy cover, extreme heat
and past flooding.

6. Implementation Strategy/Methodology/Timeline:
The city and the Tree Advisory Committee have chosen a variety of trees that fit various sites
depending on the size of the site and overhead utility lines. When this project is funded, the city
will create an up-to-date, detailed map utilizing Treekeeper software to determine the right tree for
the right location, all within the four (4) disadvantaged census tracts. The city tree crew is
removing dead,hazardous and diseased trees, as well as stumps, on a weekly basis. Therefore, the
inventory and planting spaces will change before this project is implemented.

At the time of the award, the city will determine planting sites, along with tree species,
requirements of the contractor, and send the project out for bid. The bid will request the contractor
to include the cost of the trees, planting, mulching, watering bags, stakes and a one-year guarantee.
The contractor will bid labor costs at the federal prevailing wage rate. The costs for this project
have been estimated based on tree costs from Russell Tree Farm and Turf Tec Landscaper for

amount. The trees will all be planted in2024, half in the spring and half in the fall. Following the
planting, the City of Lockport tree crew will maintain and prune the newly planted trees. The
project assessment will be based on the number of trees planted.

7. Capability and Capacity:
The organizational structure to complete this project includes the following departments, groups
and consultants:

o Michelle Roman, Mayor, and member of the Tree Advisory Committee will executive all
contracts. As a member of the Tree Advisory Committee, she will present updates to the
City's Common Council.

o Clayton Dimmick, Lockport DPW Highway Superintendent, will oversee the purchase,
planting, and maintenance of trees.

o The Tree Advisory Committee and the Greater Lockport Development Corporation will
provide outreach and education to the community on the benefits and importance of trees
to the city.

o John Farfaglia is an Arborist with Cornell Cooperative Extension and a member of the Tree
Advisory Committee. John will work with the city utilizing Treekeeper software and a
physical site inspection to identifu the right tree for the right place.

. Jody Falkner, Grant Administrator of Nussbaumer and Clarke, Inc will assist the City of
Lockport with grant administration and reimbursements.

8. Project Partners:
The Tree Advisory Committee (TAC) will educate the community by informing them of the
benefits and importance of trees to the city. This will be done through news releases, updates to
current websites, social media campaigns, and an Arbor Day tree planting to highlight the project.

5



The Greater Lockport Development Corporation (GLDC) is a not-for-profit local development
corporation charged with fuithering economic development in the city. The GLDC will inform
the public, businesses, andorganizations like Lockport Main Street and the Locks Heritage District
Corporation on this tree planting initiative and the city's urban forestry efforts.
(Letters of support attached)

9. Communications Plan:
The first tree planted under this funding will be in a highly visible location and featured with
signage. A photo of the planting will be sent to the press along with a press release detailing the
project and funding source. This will inform the public of the project, and the benefits of trees to
further public awareness and education.

10. Evidence of Disadvantaged Community Status for projects requesting Match Waiver
The following information was found in the Council on Environmental Quality Climate and
Economic Justice Screening Tool (CEJST).
. Total population in four (4) census tracks : Il,9I2
. Total population of the city: 20,738

Number: 36063023500
County: Niagara County
State:New York
Population:2,775
! Asthma
Share of people who have been told they have asthma 94th percentile.

Tract information
Number: 36063023600
County: Niagara County
State: New York
population:3,936
! Asthma
Share of people who have been told they have asthma 95th percentile.

Tract information
o Number:36063023700
o County: Niagara County
o State: New York
o Population:1,9I7
o n Asthma
o Share of people who have been told they have asthma 97th percentile.

Tract information
Number: 36063023800
County: Niagara County
State: New York
Population:3,284
I Asthma

6

Share of people who have been told they have asthma 90th percentile.



BUDGET NARRATIVE
Funds Requested: $1 50,000 Contractual

The City has applied for a waiver for matching funds. The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy
Restoration Project will be located within the defined 4 Disadvantaged Census Tracts.

The city completed an inventory of all trees within the city right-of-way in2020. The city also
completed and adopted a Community Forest Management Plan (CFMP) in2020. The city has
been diligently following the CFMP and maintaining the Treekeeper software tree inventory.
The inventory identifies the location of each tree, along with details such as the condition of the
tree, the species, maintenance needs, size, utility line interference, and if there is only a stump.
The inventory also maps every planting site, the size of the site, and whether the site has
overhead powerlines.

The city and the Tree Advisory Committee have chosen avaiety of trees that fit various sites
depending on the size of the site and overhead utility lines. When this project is funded, the city
will create an up-to-date, detailed map from Tieekeeper software to determine the right tree for
the right location, all within the 4 disadvantaged census tracts. The city tree crew is removing

inventory and planting spaces will change before this project is implemented.

At the time of the award, the city will determine planting sites, along with tree species,
requirements of the contractor, and send the project out for bid. The bid will request the cost of
the trees, planting, mulching, watering bags, stakes and a one-year guarantee. The contractor
will bid labor costs at the federal prevailing wage rate. The costs for this project have been
estimated based on tree costs from Russell Tree Farm and Turf Tec Landscaper for supplies and
labor. If bids come in loweE the city will purchase more trees to get to the budgeted amount.

When the city inventoried the trees throughout the city in2020,the total number of trees was
8540 trees. Many of the tree stock in the city was determined to be diseased, hazardous and or
dead. The first step was to remove these trees. The total number of trees in the city now stands
at8420 for a loss of 120 trees. The city is now replanting to replace what was lost in just a few
years. However, there were 1845 vacant sites identified as planting sites in the2020 inventory.
Therefore, the city has a long way to go to fill the void from the recently removed trees and plant
the identified sites in2020. The city crew has the ability and funding to plant approximately 30
trees annually, in addition to tree pruning and stump removal. Without assistance, this
disadvantaged community will never make a substantial difference in the urban forest. Given
that the rates of asthma are high in all four census tracts, the need is significant. Census tracts
36063023500, 36063023600,36063023700, and 36063023800 report asthma as being 94,95,97
and 90 percentiles, respectively. This is a total of 5,070 cases reported in adults over age 18.

7



RESOLUTION REQUIRED FOR INFLATION REDUCTION ACT FUNDING
OPPORTUNITY through the USDA FOREST SERVICE URBAN AND COMMUNITY
FORESTRY

Authorization and appropriation 0% Local Match:

Whereas, the City of Lockport (City), is seeking a grant from the Inflation Reduction Act Funding
Opportunity and intends to submit via the online portal to the USDA Forest Service Urban &
Community Forestry, and;

Whereas the City of Lockport is applying for a waiver for the city match, as the city meets the
requirements in four (4) census tracts, 36063023500, 36063023600, 36063023700, and
36063023800, and;

Whereas, the Inflation Reduction Act through USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry
is authorized to fund $150,000 of the project budget for The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy
Restoration project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:

per the waiver, by the USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry program for The City of
Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration project. Under the USDA Forest Service Urban &
Community Forestry, this local match will be 0o/o.The Mayor may increase this local match through
the use of in-kind services without further approval from the City.

A ut h o rizot io n fo r r ep r e s e nt at iv e to s ign do c uments :

Whereas, Nussbaumer & Clarke, Inc. is authorized to prepare a grant application on behalf of the
City of Lockport (City) via the online portal to USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry
program for The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration project in the amount of
$150,000; and

Whereas, the Mayor is authorized to sign the grant application for The City of Lockport Street Tree
Canopy Restoration project via the USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry on behalf
of the City of Lockport and will sign the Grant Agreement with the USDA and any and all other
contracts, documents and instruments necessary to bring about the Project if a grant is awarded;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:

RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized to sign a grant application in the amount of $150,000 on
behalf of the City for The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration project via USDA
Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that should a USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry
grant be awarded to the City for The City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration project, the
Mayor is authorized to execute a Grant Agreement with the USDA and any and all other contracts,
documents and instruments necessary to bring about the Project and to fulfill the City's obligations
under the USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry Program through USDA.



\

i.-l

u

ai

N

ffi E

1 in = 3,000 ft

City of Lockport Disadvantaged Gensus Tracts



&s

May 16,2023

To Whom lt May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to clearly state that the Greater Lockport Development
Corporation supports the City of Lockport's application for funding through the USDA
Forest Service USDA Forest Service Urban & Community Forestry, lnflation Reduction
Act Funding Opportunity for the City of Lockport Street Tree Canopy Restoration
project.

This project will plant trees in accordance with the Lockport's Community Forest
NSUS

Tracts

As a partner with the city, the Greater Lockport Development Corporation will continue
to raise public awareness and education on the importance and benefits of trees,
including our support of Lockport's Tree City USA activities.

Sincerely,

tldan lL.fnitlg

Brian Smith, PresidenUCEO

c S I mmun



OMB Number: 4040-0004

Expiration Date, 1 2131 I 2022

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

! Preapplication

f, Application

f Changed/Corrected Application

* lf Revision, select appropriate letter(s)

[] ruew

! Continuation

I I Revrsron

. Other (Specify):

.3. Date Received: 4. ldentifier:

5a. Federal Entity ldentifier: 5b. Federal Award ldentifler:

State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: 7. State Application ldentifier:

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION

* a. Legal Name:

* 
Lr. Er r rtJluyeriTaxpayer ldentlfl catlon nlumber (Elhl/TlN)

1

^ c. urganlzaflonar uuNS:

d. Address

* Streetl:

Street2:

. City:

County/Parish:

* State:

Province:

. Country:

* Zip / Postal Code:

USA: UNITED STATES

e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name:

Highways and Parks

Division Name:

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix:

Middle Name:

. Last Name:

Suffix:

* First Name:

Title: Mayor

Organizational Affiliation:

'Telephone Number: Fax Number:

Email:



Application for Federal Assistance SlF424

* 9. Type of Applicant l: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 2: Select Appllcant Type:

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

* 10, Name of Federal Agency:

10.727

11. Catalog of Federal Domestlc Asslstance Number:

CFDA Title:

* {2. Funding Opportunity Number:

* Title:

13. Competltion ldentificatlon Number:

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Glties, Countles, States, etc.):

* 15. Descriptive Title of

Attach supportlng documents as specified in agency instructlons.



Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

r50,000. b. Program/Project

16. Congressional Districts Of:

* a. Applicant

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

1213112024

17. Proposed Project:

* a. Start Date: * b. End Date:

'18. Estimated Funding ($):

* a. Federal

. b. Applicant

" c. State

* d. Local

. e. Other

f. Program lncome

- g. TOTAL

f a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Ofter 12372 Process for review on

! b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

I c. Program is not covered by E.O.12372.

f ves Z tto

lf"Yes", provide explanation and attach

21. *By signing this application, I certify (1)to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to
com ply with any resulting terms if I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

." The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix:

Middle Name:

* Last Name:

Suffix:

" First Name:

Title:

" Telephone Number: Fax Number:

" Email:

* Signature of Authorized Representative: . Date Signed



Total
(q)

150,000.00$

0.00

0.00

0.00

150,000.00$

Total

0.00
$

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

150,000.00

0.00

0.00

150,000.00

0.00

150,000.00
$

0.00$

Non-Federal
(f)

$

0.00
$

$

0.00

0.00
$

$

SU

New or Revised Budget

Federal
(e)

150,000.00$

150,000.00$

$

'150,000.00

150,000.00

150,000.00
$

$

Non-Federal
(d)

$

0.00
$

$

0.00

0.00
$

$

Estimated Unobligated Funds

Federal
(c)

$

0.00
$

OR ACTIVITYGRANT PROGRAM, FU

$

0.00

0.00
$

$

Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance

Number
(b)

10.727

Grant Program
Function

or Activity
(a)

1. lnflation Reductionf

2

3

4

5. Totals

SECTION B.
6. Object Class Categories

a. Personnel

b. Fringe Benefits

c. Travel

d. Equipment

e. Supplies

f. Contractual

g. Construction

h. Other

i. Total Direct Charges (surn of 6a-6h)

j. lndirect Charges

k. TOTALS (sum of 6i and 6j)

7. Program lncome

BUDGET INFORMATION - Non-Constru ion P rams OMB Approval No. 0348-0044

Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7-97)
Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102Previous Edition Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction



(e)ToTALS

0.00$

0.00

0.00

0.00

75,000.00$

$

0.00$

(d) Other Sources

$

0.00$

$

0.00$

(c)State

$

75,000.00$

$

0.00$

22. lndirect Charges

(b) Applicart

$

0.00$

$

0.00$

0.00

150,000.00$

(a)Grant Program

8.

I

10

11

0.000.00

3rd Quarter

0.000.00

'lst Quarter

12. TOTAL (sum of lines 8-11)

13. Federal

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$75,000.00$150,000.00

ECASTED CASH N=EDSSECTION D - FOR

4th Quarter

75,000.00

2nd QuarterTotal for 1st Year

14. Non-Federal

15. TOTAL (sum of lines 13 and 14)

(a)Grant Program ears
ThirdFirst Fourthe

FEDERALOF OT THE

Secondc
FUTURE FUNDING PERIODS

FOR

61

17

18

19

20. TOTAL (sum of lines 16-19)

SECTION F. OTHER BUDGET INFOR TION

21. Direct Charges
Purchase and planting of trees by professional landscape contractor

The City will bid this project to include trees, prevailing wage labor to install, stakes, mulch, watering bags, and a one year guarantee23. Remarks:

Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7-97) Page 2



INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE SF.424A

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 180 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperurrrork Reduction Project (0348-0044), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET.
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

General lnstructions

This form is designed so that application can be made for funds
from one or more grant programs. ln preparing the budget,
adhere to any existing Federal grantor agency guidelines which
prescribe how and whether budgeted amounts should be
separately shown for different functions or activities within the
program. For some programs, grantor agencies may require
budgets to be separately shown by function or activity. For other
programs, grantor agencies may require a breakdown by function
or activity. Sections A, B, C, and D should include budget
estimates for the whole project except when applying for
assistance which requires Federal authorization in annual or
other funding period increments. ln the latter case, Sections A, B,
C, and D should provide the budget for the first budget period

For continuing grant program applications, submit these forms
before the end of each funding period as required by the grantor
agency. Enter in Columns (c) and (d) the estimated amounts of
funds which will remain unobligated at the end of the grant
funding period only if the Federal grantor agency instructions
provide for this. Othenvise, leave these columns blank. Enter in

columns (e) and (f) the amounts of funds needed for the
upcoming period. The amount(s) in Column (g) should be the
sum of amounts in Columns (e) and (f).

For supplemental grants and changes to existing grants, do not
use Columns (c) and (d). Enter in Column (e) the amount of the
increase or decrease of Federal funds and enter in Column (f) the
amount of the increase or decrease of non-Federal funds. ln

and Section E should the need for Column

applications should contain a breakdown by the object class
categories shown in Lines a-k of Section B.

Section A. Budget Surnrrrary Lirres 1-4 Columns (a) and (b)

For applications pertaining lo a single Federal grant program
(Federal Domestic Assistance Catalog number) and not requiring
a functional or activity breakdown, enter on Line 1 under Column
(a) the Catalog program title and the Catalog number in Column
(b).

-For applications pertaining lo a single program requiring budget
amounts by multiple functions or activities, enter the name of
each activity or function on each line in Column (a), and enter the
Catalog number in Column (b). For applications pertaining to
multiple programs where none of the programs require a
breakdown by function or activity, enter the Catalog program title
on each line in Column (a) and the respective Catalog number on
each line in Column (b).

For applications pertaining to multiple programs where one or
more programs require a breakdown by function or activity,
prepare a separate sheet for each program requiring the
breakdown. Additional sheets should be used when one form
does not provide adequate space for all breakdown of data
required. However, when more than one sheet is used, the first
page should provide the summary totals by programs.

Lines 1.4, Golumns (c) through (g)

For new applications, leave Column (c) and (d) blank. For each
line entry in Columns (a) and (b), enter in Columns (e), (f), and
(g) the appropriate amounts of funds needed to support the
project for the first funding period (usually a year).

non-Federal) which includes the total previous authorized
budgeted amounts plus or minus, as appropriate, the amounts
shown in Columns (e) and (f). The amount(s) in Column (g)
should not equal the sum of amounts in Columns (e) and (f).

Line 5 - Show the totals for all columns used

Section B Budget Gategories

ln the column headings (1) through (4), enter the titles of the
same programs, functions, and activities shown on Lines 1-4,
Column (a), Section A. When additional sheets are prepared for
Section A, provide similar column headings on each sheet. For
each program, function or activity, fill in the total requirements for
funds (both Federal and non-Federal) by object class categories.

Line 6a-i - Show the totals of Lines 6a to 6h in each column

Line 6j - Show the amount of indirect cost.

Line 6k - Enter the total of amounts on Lines 6i and 6j. For all
applications for new grants and continuation grants the total
amount in column (5), Line 6k, should be the same as the total
amount shown in Section A, Column (S), Line 5. For
supplemental grants and changes to grants, the total amount of
the increase or decrease as shown in Columns (1)-(4), Line 6k
should be the same as the sum of the amounts in Section A,
Columns (e) and (f) on Line 5.

Line 7 - Enter the estimated amount of income, if any, expected
to be generated from this project. Do not add or subtract this
amount from the total project amount, Show under the program

SF-424A (Rev. 7-97) Page 3



INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE SF-424A (continued)

narrative statement the nature and source of income. The
estimated amount of program income may be considered by the
Federal grantor agency in determining the total amount of the
grant.

Section G. Non-Federal Resources

Lines 8-1 1 Enter amounts of non-Federal resources that will be
used on the grant. lf in-kind contributions are included, provide a
brief explanation on a separate sheet.

Column (a) - Enter the program titles identical to
Column (a), Section A. A breakdown by function or
activity is not necessary.

Column (b) - Enter the contribution to be made by the
applicant.

Golumn (c) - Enter the amount of the State's cash and

State agency. Applicants which are a State or State
agencies should leave this column blank.

Column (d) - Enter the amount of cash and in-kind
contributions to be made from all other sources.

Column (e) - Enter totals of Columns (b), (c), and (d).

Line 12 - Enter the total for each of Columns (b)-(e). The amount
in Column (e) should be equal to the amount on Line 5, Column
(f), Section A.

Section D. Forecasted Cash Needs

Line 13 - Enter the amount of cash needed by quarter from the
grantor agency during the first year.

Line 14 - Enter the amount of cash from all other sources needed
by quarter during the first year.

Line 15 - Enter the totals of amounts on Lines 13 and 14.

Section E. Budget Estimates of Federal Funds Needed for
Balance of the Project

Lines 16-19 - Enter in Column (a) the same grant program titles
shown in Column (a), Section A. A breakdown by function or
activity is not necessary. For new applications and continuation
grant applications, enter in the proper columns amounts of Federal
funds which will be needed to complete the program or project over
the succeeding funding periods (usually in years). This section
need not be completed for revisions (amendments, changes, or
supplements) to funds for the current year of existing grants.

lf more than four lines are needed to list the program titles, submit
additional schedules as necessary.

Line 20 - Enter the total for each of the Columns (b)-(e). When
additional schedules are prepared for this Section, annotate
accordingly and show the overall totals on this line.

Section F. Other Budget lnformation

Line 21 - Use this space to explain amounts for individual direct
object class cost categories that may appear to be out of the
ordinary or to explain the details as required by the Federal grantor
agency.

Line 22 - Enter the type of indirect rate (provisional, predetermined,
final or fixed) that will be in effect during the funding period, the
estimated amount of the base to which the rate is applied, and the
total indirect expense.

Line 23 - Provide any other explanations or comments deemed
necessary.

SF-424A (Rev. 7-97) Page 4



ASSURANCES . NON.CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

NorE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. lf you have questions, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances.
lf such is the case, you will be notified,

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of prolect cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

OMB Number: 4040-0007

Expiration Dale: 06/30/201 4

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 9794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d)
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U

S.C. 556101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
TreatmentAct of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND
IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

5. Will comply with the lntergovernmental Personnel Act of
'1970 (42 U.S.C. 554728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merlt systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title lX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C.SS1681-
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.1. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) SS523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. SS290 dd-3 and 290
ee- 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records, (h) Title Vlll of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. 553601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, O the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles ll and lll of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P.1. 91-646)which provide for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted prog rams. These requ irements
apply to all interests in real property acquired for
project purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. SS1s01-1508 and7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole
or in part with Federal funds.

Standard Form 4248 (Rev.7-97)
Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102

Previous Edition Usable
Authorized for Local Reproduction



9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. gg276a to 276a-7), the Copetand Act
(40 U.S.C. $276c and 18 U.S.C. 9874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. SS327-
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction suba g reements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the
program and to purchase flood insurance ifthe total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

1 1. Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.1. 91-'190) and
Executive Order (EO) 1151 ; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EO 1 1738; (c) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EO 1 1990; (d) evaluation offlood hazards in
floodplains in accordance with EO 1 1988; (e) assurance of

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. 5470), EO 11593
(identiflcation and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974 (16 U.S.C. $$a69a-1 et seq.).

'14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects involved in research, development, and
related activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.1. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C.992131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Wll comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. SS4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

program developed under the Coastal Zone Management
Act ol 1972 (16 U.S.C. SS1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) lmplementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. SS7401 et seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe
Drinking WaterAct ot 1974, as amended (P.1. 93-523);
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1 973, as amended (P. L. 93-
205).

12. Wil comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. SS1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

17. Wll cause to be the
comp nce a ance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133,
'Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations."

18. Wll comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.

19. Will comply with the requirements of Section 106(9) of
the Trafficking Victims Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as
amended (22 U.S.C. 7104) which prohibits grant award
recipients or a sub-recipient from (1) Engaging in severe
forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time
that the award is in effect (2) Procuring a commercial
sex act during the period of time that the award is in
effect or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the
award or subawards under the award.

Standard Form 4248 (Rev.7-97) Back

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE
Ylayor

APPLICANT ORGANIZATION

ty of lockport

DATE SUBMITTED



CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifles, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing orattempting to influence an officeroremployee of an agency, a Memberof Congress, an officeroremployeeof
Congress, oran employee of a Memberof Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) lf any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its
instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at
all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly, This certification is a material representatinn of fact rrpon whinh rcliance
was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification
shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Statement for Loan Guarantees and Loan lnsurance

The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

lf any funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with this commitment providing for the United States to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions. Submission of this statement is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file
the required statement shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 910,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such
failure.

- APPLICANT'S ORGANIZATION

- PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Prefix: * First Name: Middle Name:

Suffix:* Last Name:

* Title:

- SIGNATURE: * DATE



l(r

053123.X

By Alderman
WHEREAS, RubberForm Recycled Products, located at75 Michigan Street, will

be installing a new roof on the building, and will need a crane to pick up the materials
onto the roof. RubberForm Recycled Products estimates that they will need the crane
situated on South Niagara Street, for a duration of approximately 3-4 weeks; and

WHEREAS, the crane situated on South Niagara Street will require a
road closure for the entirety of the duration of approximately 3-4 weeks; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED, that pursuant to their request, RB Mac Construction, the general

contractor for RubberForm Recycled Products, is hereby granted permission to
barricade South Niagara Street to through traffic, from Michigan Street and extending
approximately six-hundred (600) feet west along South Niagara Street beginning on
June 1st and ending on or about the week of June 26th; subject to approval of the
closure by the Police Chief and Fire Chief; and be it further

RESOLVED, that said permission is subject to RB Mac Construction filing a
certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional
insured; and be it further

RESOLVED, that RB Mac Construction send a letter to affected residents and
local businesses informing them of the closure of South Niagara Street to through
traffic, no later than May 22, 2023, with a copy of same provided to the City Clerk's
Office; and be it further

RESOLVED, that RB Mac Construction will provided all barricades, cones,
'detour', and 'street closed' signs as required.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes



K.
!- 1. I

lrrt R.B. MAC Construction Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May 15,2023

Dern Moore Machine Co.

155 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Via: Hand Delivery

Re: Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

1o whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June 1, 2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Sileet, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via Park Avenue,
o[ Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding, lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
Co.,

Vice President

City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Cc:

Office: (71 6) 433-2495 Fax: (7 I 6) 433-2906



F
I

R.B, MAC Construction Co., Inc.

Via:

Re:

P.O. Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May L5,2023

County of Niagara
225 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Srreet
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June I,z}23,through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
or,0akhurst,

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questionE please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R.8. Construction Co., lnc,

n F. McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Office: (716) 43 3-2495 Fax (7 I 6) {33.2906



R,B. MAC Construction Co., Inc.

Via:

Re;

P.O, Box 424, Lockpoft, NY 14095-0424

May L5, 2023

EKM Holdings, LLC

241 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday Jun e'1,2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara street, near the
Michigan street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
oL Oakhurst,

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your pafience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R. B, Construction Co., I

n F, McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's 0ffice
City of Lockport Street Department
File

O{fice: (71 6) 433"2495 Faxr (7 I 6) 433-2906



R.B, MAC Construction Co., Inc.
P.O, Box 424, Lockpoft, NY 14095-0424

May 15, 2023

Anthony Cercone

243 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Via: Hand Delivery

Re: Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginningThursdayJune I,zlll,through Friday
June 3O 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
o1 Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone nurnberon the bottom ofthe page.

Very truly,
R.8. Construction Co,,

Kevin F. McKenna
Vice Presldent

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Office: (71 6) 433-2495 Fa* (7 I 6) 433-2906



R.B, MAC Construction Co., Inc.I"IAn
I

Via

Re:

P.O. Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May 15, 2023

Karen Defilippo
249 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday Jun e 3.,2AZ3,through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding, lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bofiom of the page.

Very

struction Co., lncR

Kevin F, McKenna
Vice President

Cc City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Of{ice: (716) 433"2495 Fax: (7 I 6) 433-2906



R, B. MAC Construction Co,, Inc.

Via:

Re:

P.O. Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May L5, 2023

Christopher & Robert lindemuth
261S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June 1, 2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst,

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R.0. Construction Co., I

Kevin F. McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

,

Office: {716) 433-2495 Fax:(716) 433-2906



R.B. MAC Construction Co., Inc,
P.O, Box 42i1, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May 1.5, 2023

Christopher & Suzette Smith
269 S. Niagara Street
lockport, NY 14094

Via: Hand Delivery

Re: Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the lav/s of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday Jun e L, ZO23, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street,

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and since rely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding, lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page,

Very truly,
R.B Construction Co., lnc.

J,+*<t
Kevin F. McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Office: (71 6) 433-2.495 Fax: (7 I 61 433-2906



't:

R.B, MAC Construction Co., Inc.
P.O- 8ox 424, L<.rckport, NY 14095-0424

May L5, 2023

Robert & Althea Lindemuth
277 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Via: Hand Delivery

Re: Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday Jun e !,2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023' The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the ffane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
o; Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our offfce at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R Construction Co

Kevin F. McKenna
Vice President

Cc City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's 0ffice
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Office; (716) 433-2495 Fax: (7 I 6) 433-2906



rnH
rH
L R.B. MAC Construction Co,, Inc,

Via

RE:

P.O. Box 424,Lockporl, NY 14095-0424

May 15,2023

Donald & Kevin Johnson
285 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June L, 2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023, The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause, We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone nurnber on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R.8 n Co. , lnc,

I "$-a*q
F. McKenna

Vice President

Cc City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

To whorn it may concern,

Office: (716) 433-2495 Fax: (7 l6) 433-2906



K }TAH R. B. MAC Construction Co,, Inc.
P.O. Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-042-4

May L5,2023

Donald & Kevin Johnson
303 5. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Via: Hand Delivery

Re: Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June 1, 2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe in$tallation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath street, via park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst,

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R. B. c Construction Co., I

Kevin F. McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

.tb

Office: (716) 433 2495 Fax: (7 I 6) 433'2906



HAH R.B. MAC Construction Co., Inc.

Via

Re:

P.O. Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May 1"5, 2023

Lock City Trucking lnc
179 Oakhurst Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June 1, 2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara street will have to access South Niagara street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding, lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page,

Very truly,
R. struction Co

Kevin F. McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's 0ffice
City of Lockport Street Department
File

To whom it may concern,

Office; (716) 433-2495 Fax: (7 I 6) 433-2906



R,B. MAC Construction Co., Inc.
P.O, Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May 15,2023

JBB & LAB ENTS. LLC

311S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Via: Hand Delivery

Re Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath street will be closed beginning Thursday Jun e !,2,023,through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara street, near the
Michigan street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Nlagara street will have to access South Nlagara Street from Heath street, via park Avenue,
o4 Oakhurst,

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact sur office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R. B. Construction Co,, I

I .t&l
Kevin F, McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Oftice: (7 I 6) 433-2495 Fax (71 6) 433-2906



''). !

R.B. MAC Construction Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 424, Lockport, NY 14095-0424

May 15, 2023

NYSARC lnc.

325 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Via; Hand Delivery

Re: Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Sreet

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday Jun e !,2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street.

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
o4 Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our oflice at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R. B. Construction Co.,

F, McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Of{ice: (716) 433-2495 Fa* (7 I 6) 433.2906



'' j I

K R,B. MAC Construction Co., Inc.

Via

Re:

P,0, Llox 424, Lockpon, NY 14095-0424

May 15, 2023

222 S. Niagara Street LLC

222 &230 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June 1, 2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street,

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara Street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via Park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding, lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R. B. struction Co., lnc.

Kevin F. McKenna
Vice President

Cc: City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

Oflice: (71 6) 433-2495 Fax: (7 I 6) 433.2906



ET{AE R.B. MAC Construction Co., Inc.

Via:

Re:

[,.O. Box 424, Lockporl, NY 14095-042-4

May 1.5,2023

260 S. Niagara Street LLC

260 S. Niagara Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Hand Delivery

Notification of the Temporary Closure of South Niagara Street Between Michigan & Heath Street

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the laws of the City of Lockport this letter is to notify you that South Niagara Street
between Michigan Street and Heath Street will be closed beginning Thursday June 1, 2023, through Friday
June 30, 2023. The road closure will allow for the setup of a crane in South Niagara Street, near the
Michigan Street end, to provide safe installation of new metal roof panels on the warehouse building for
Rubberform Recycled Products, LLC at the corner of Michigan and South Niagara Street,

As the crane will block through-traffic from Michigan to Heath Street, traffic needing to reach this
block of South Niagara street will have to access South Niagara Street from Heath Street, via park Avenue,
or, Oakhurst.

We will make every effort to minimize the duration of the road closure and sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this will cause. We appreciate your patience and understanding. lf you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at the phone number on the bottom of the page.

Very truly,
R.B nstruction Co

Kevin F, McKenna
Vice President

Cc; City of Lockport Engineer's Office
City of Lockport Attorney's Office
City of Lockport Street Department
File

O{fice: (i l6) 433-2495 Fax: (7 I 6) 433-2906



COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 7 87 4137 17 REVISION NUMBER:

DATE (MM/DDTYYYY)

2128t2023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: lf the certificate
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED,
this certificate does not confer

holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pol must have ADDITIONAL INSURED or be endorsed.
A statement onsubject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.

to the certificate holder tn reu of such
PRODUCER

Reagan lnsurance
8 E Main Street
P O Box 191
Marcellus NY 13108

315-673-2094 315-673-1121

AFFORDING NAIC #

lnsurance 10677
INSURED

R.B. Mac Construction Co., lnc.
6688 Lincoln Avenue
Lockport, NY 14094

RBMACCO-01
TNSURER q : The Travelers lndemnity Co 25658

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSUMNCE LISTED BELOW HAVE
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BE

BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
ANY CONTMCT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR
ITR TYPE OF INSURANCE ItrCn POLICY NTIMHFR

POLICY EFF
IMM/DD/YYYVI LIMITS

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

X 51000 PD Ded.

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

X

X X

EPP0431 751 31112023 31112024 EACH OCCURRENCE $1 000
UAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrencel $ 500.000

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 1 0,000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2,000.000

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

X SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

X X

Y Y E8A0 1 79329 3t112023 3t1t2024 $ 1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

$

Hired Phvs Dmo $ 35,000

X UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

Y Y EPP0431751 31112023 311t2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000

AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DFN X RETENTION$rnnnn $

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANYPROPRI ETOR/PARTN ER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICEFVMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
lf yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N

N/A

PER I

srATlrrF I
OTH-
FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE. EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIIVlIT $

B

Leased/Rented Equipment
lnstallation*
Excess Liability

EPP0431751
EPP0431 751
EX-0T781 624-23-N F

31112023
31112023
31112023

31112024
31112024
31112024

$1 75,000
$270,000
$5,000,000 occ.

Ded. $1,000
Ded. $1,000
$5,000,000 aggr

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCITIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD I 01, Additional Remarks Schedule, may bE attachod if more space is required)
Auto Hired Physical Damage Deds $100 Comp/9500 Collision.Stored Material coverage is included on the lnstallation policv EPP0431751 with Cincinnati lns.
Property gg_v..errug Policy_#EPPO431751 with Cincinnati ins effective 3-1-23 to 3-1-24 Contents $72,485 $1,000 Ded.
Cyber Liability Policy #ESL01 39616410 with Agentic lnsurance LLC effective 3-'1-23 to 3-1-24 Limii $1 ,000,000 I $S,Ooo OeO.

written contract.
See Aftached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CAN

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATTON. Ail rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

City of Lockport
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

44+-
ACORD 25 (2016t031



AGENCY CUSTOMER lD: RBMACCO-01

LOC #:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

@ 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Reagan lnsurance
AGENCY

POLICY NUMBER

NAMED INSURED
R.B. Mac Construction Co., lnc.
6688 Lincoln Avenue
Lockport, NY 14094

CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FoRM TTTLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCEFORM NUMBER: 25

Additional insured ls on a primary
insured is

and non-contributory basis as required by written contract
a primary and non-contributory basis as required by writtenLiability: Additional on contract. Umbrella/Excess Liability coverage

form.
Waiver of subrogation is included on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella & Excess Liability policies as required by written contract

ACORD 101 (2008/01)



EPP0431751

I Flllt ENIJlJlilltEllIEN I r,nAl!lI,E> I Ht fLtLlLt'''l'Llst$tE l(EAt I I tdAf,{EFUl,LT,

N EW YORK CONTRACTORS' CO fil i{ERCI,AL G EI\t ERAL
LIABILITY BROADENED ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement rnodifrsr lnsurance provided under ilre Ssorilrg:

cot'lliGRCl{L cEllERAt LIABIUW cetGRAoE PART

A Endo[dtrlnt. nbh of Conhrfi:

€neifff{t Fcotm qq pfccr

Polilcat

1.
7*t
4.
5.
c.

t.
l.
9.

PermtgRddlng
Pernb; end

troPremb*l

5C of Rr*roed Frofer$....-.,,r....r..r*r*a.."-.....*,,,,,11

1t

10.
11"
ra

13,

a ilmilr of lnnnnac:
The Cornmercirl 9?ngral LbbffV Uras of lmurane apply tottrc hsunnce Wovkled by$b erdorsernent
er<ces as puvided bdffi
1. Elrrnl{rcc Ecncfrt,ljahlll$Gonrqrc

Eadr Ernplope LimiE S
fggrggd€ l-knit $Deductbh: $

'1,9Q0i000
3.0001000

l.(Ilo
t Drnrg.b Pnmhs R.ntrdtoYdt

Ths lorscr oft

a, TlreEaCh Occuac*lcs ttnfi $fftt htha Dcchn{ong: or

b. S500,000 udesi q&effb€ ittt d i
{. Swehilltntlry ry'tl.ntt

a Ba[ bolds i 1,000

b. Lors of ermhgr: i 350

q It:' t{Yot 07
lndudes copfrrigtfed matedal of tnsurance
Senilces Office, lrrc- wf,fr its pernilssbn Pagn'lofl$



9c tttaglcat rQ[rqnB

t{edical Erpanse Lm $ 10,90d

6" Vol$rttrry PrcfclU Drnrgp porcgqgea.) .!d crrq qFto{f orClrrtr!* LhHllU cwclryi
(Cowngs br)

l.knfrs of lmunnoe (Eadt Ocrilrr€rrc€)
Cowago r. $1,000
9oeragq b, $5,000 mlegc oilrcilise *ded f 

-

oedugthhi (EaCh Occu*rnccl
Corrnga * i250
Covaale h l?50 mlc* dtgnbe !trtld i 

-

lt. Frqrllt O.me. b Eormd esfenrt*
Edr Ocsrnsnce Limfr t t0p00
osducribhi S 230

OOVER'FE FRtrR'TIGASEI
(rl
{b}
(cl
t4
{d

Aral
Prfrofr
€rorr Srhr
frr*rtu

Rfrc
{For ljrlr h:Ercss ol

i5,{pe}

-ffi
ffor Um& h Ercecs of

15.000I

h Cllli gJlbdy
or&ntrol t

3

GA2i3 ilY02 ot
llt(tu& coplrhtred ndabl of lqsnrrce
s€nics {ilihi trr., ilh fs peqrdsslon Frgtc2 of 15r



r.. l;evalrglt;
'1. Employcc Bcrl.fft UrHlt$Cow-ngr

a. The fo$orhg b add€d to SECTbN I
- COIER cES: EmCoycc Ecncfit
UrblliyCowngp.

{l} lnrwftreAgnqmit
(r! Uic rH prythose rumr that

thc hrwcd becofiicr hga{f
Obstrd b pty rl darrr-
agcn Gargd by any l(L gr.
ror or ordrrbn of thc ln-
rrycd or of ury oficr per
ron fur rho*e tdr $a'h-
ruqd b lqiy l&. ro
lftftfi $b intrane &-
p[el. We rH hara tr€ rigtrt
utd dW b dtrrd hc tr
rrnd e!fu du .ru$
rcCdt{ ftose darmgn3
ctu fr&r rtqdirrn of ihold$ rru grmmdor; frhr
fi ttuddl[lt Flomllt ile
rtl,httt no dnu b drftfid
rg*trt rny ruf rc.ltkg
dfin{cr b rhldt trb kF
lmnca docs rd ryp$. W?
mtt. tt our dbma0On, [rt$e rly regorlt of ans. gtur or on&rlor rrd
rdh ngchln or tultthrt
llltu Hfitt, But

ll Th€ irtorr*re tflpNy
tu drongrc b Fn*eA
as daecrtad h gA&
l*til El . lfflll3 S
lrt$nfilcBdrd

a ffi'H"trin#*
hate ured tp th€ app&
c.ble ffi of ilrlraneh fte pqyrner{ of

H;H* '? rriurr

Itb officr qffiffin or lrhl-
U to pry 3stfi s prrform
6 or render b correled
unhs omtsproridcdtur
unda Supplinrqdry p{F
llullts.

{S lllb hlunncs epples to
drmrycc mU f thc-$[ €r-
rq er ombrhn. b n€gF
g€ntU conmttld in th€
tdmfnMon d )rour
tnptoyce bfisfit progratf
tno

3' Y{rll qn nor ntw
knowledge of s clalm or
tuif on or bebre the
etrectiw date of this
9tdorP6361

\Qq wtr be doemed to
have knwledg€ of a
chlm or'suff*hen aru
lruthorized repreeenb--
Uva';

fl Raporls lll, or any
DaG of the rcl or-
ror or og{ttbn ta
m sr rlo&ei ln-
3UrGfi:

ll, Recehnr r wrilgnq wtbal drmrrd
ror chhn lbr dqflr-
Xcc b.eceu$ oftis eci rrtor or
snlrdon,

Ol ElolrJotrr
Ttils lrunnce do€r nott$to(
(rl BoW lqFry, pr*.{y

Drrtugr or Psronet rnii
fdvrruAng Hury
Bod$y i{ur}i. !rop.r$
dtnrCr' or lgreonel end
rdw8hg Hu[|.
OLhmllt, Rruedrril.
Qtnftut ar lldHqn tct'
DrnEgE!-erbing out of erry
hBfion l, dbhonect
frflddait crfnhd or meF
frrs atil. eror or ombsbn,
cqrrnbd by arry fttsrred,
hftdhg th€ rUlU or rsdr-
lem {olatton of any sb[rto.

(bl

(cl f{gr b thrlbm a,Cotr.lnct
thnnrgnr elbhg out of ht-
ure of perfrrmmco ol con-
tactbyaryiffirrrer.

& lm{frctsrcyotfimdr
tbnrrycl rrbhg out of an
kutffimcU of fundr to
ntrlt rny ob[gndonr undrr
ery phn krckrdrd ln he
ltiph,tc boneft program'.

ltndrqnq of hdornr.
rncr of lnnrfurril / Ad.
ttlat ghrn Wt& Rrlprot
bFn0$Son1l Occun drsttg ftc pol.

icyperbd ador

tnckds copyr&led il*erlatr of ln$rta*ftFe
S€rd@i Officd. ltE. *lhtr peinrdssiOn'

(al

Anydrlm based upur:

oftr!3,itY0:0]' Prgot of15



t) Advice given to my
person rih rcspect to
$rt p€rsoo! &c&itn
b padictlltc or nd to
prrtfubNt! ln ary pbt
Frchrd€d in the lem-
PIo}t? bcmft Pr$
gFlm"

O Wodtrnr Gompanrrtlon
rndSInSrrLffi
Awchim edriU orrt olyou
hhra to comU uffi Otc
rutdltoryprwi*offi olery
nodcft'coctpcttt&& tn-
omploltm.ril cotrpar$m
itntrrnc. rocirl mor$ or
daebry bctr€fitr hr cry
rffihr.

{e} ffilsA

It rtlErrg sr arry nuEs('
qnenttope&rln

l} Enors in trovi*E ir
brnatbn on past por-
br*uncs sf hwrment
whkles: q

k *hldr

o{l I

ict ef t$ld rr nor of

lt, Lo€rcrofr, gglTlotKrn,
erraluallon. leasolgn-
m€nt dhcbfine, defa-
mdofi, harastmgnt,
humfradon. dFcdmlha-
ton or ofter emplst
ment rd# pracilcet,
S orosilbrlong; or

(0 Cqffiquential lhHny
ar r reult of (11, Ol or
Ol sbol".

thb exchrslon applhs
ilta$s the h$rad mry b€
t€H [abh rs en emplolter
or h rny dtrr cepec$ rnd
to rry obUgatlon to share
darqei rffi or repey
romtflr abe who ,must
pry drmegce bcceuce of
$c kfiry.

0l grpdsn fityPrymrnb
scnoil I - covERtgEs,
S'PHffg*TIRY PAY'
ftSlIE. SllERrl(E8 A At{D
g rbo rpeUbtth Corrngs.

b. ttofr m h.w.d
.Ar

It
b,dolsird h Ir

fid r€plxed by$rc bllowittg

us$

hGruaftar tfii€nded. or !y
{tylldar f€dd, 3&lt or
lo€rl|tr"

{il} fi|sril.Eqtcfitr
Arychin br benefu o he
aetftat ffdr benefts za

(11 lf yuara.dtillnttd h thri,Dae-
lrr$om rr:

fil rn h*d&a[ tou end ]our
rpuls€ are hrureds, b6
oilty ritr r€ryect to tlp con-
duct of a buslnes of whiclt
1ou de tre sok oilrnr.

(bl A pa$terstb or ffi rtn-
trtt lqr a;€ an :hrtM,
Yoirr :rrrrmborcr.'lrur f,'ort
nclr. ard thel rpousae ara
ebo hr{r€& but onu uith
ncp€ct to $€ con&ct of
}orrhrttgrs.

(cl A [m[.d llrb{ry complv,
y$r rrr rn lmsnd. Yout
,lrltnttefs ro rbo hrursdt,
but onU rth rcrpect to $e
coduct of your burh$r.
Ywr nrnrlpn ue lnut-
G&. hi onlwlfr rc4ed to
$.k drtrici 'r 

you man{-
c3t.

(O ln orgnntsrtirn odrar than a
putrsrrhh, irint wntura or
ffied Sabfl lty conpeny. ylcu
alB an hsurad. Your .tax'

6r*Uo,
Efrttrnd

Sr
tra

ttfi{rarc.

O lrx6FlncorPgnltb
Trxcl. tkq or peruliol,
hctuding turc ktpcd
rdcr trc lnt€rnd Rcvrnro
Codr or any rkrds 3tda ol
lofll hr.

{n

At' lisbry arbhg gut of
rls
(tt R€ltlielto €$play:

O) Tsmfnatlut of er?F
phyment

GA2t3 lrY 02 0t
Irdder copyrlghtad nderH of lrrry ncs
Se*r&r* ofici, lrr- ri&fis pcfrlibrbn- Prgrt ofl$



{c} A tr!g*. }qu s an krrured.
Your btntl*os rrc rbo h-
3tr_Gdt, Fn onU riUr rGrpcct
to ftet dtder ar frrrtcee.

(2t Edr of $e fufrorykrg ls abo an
hrrred:

(rl Edr of )our ttphlnee.
rfio b orws udrficd to
dmlr*lsr yqr'srndq/a€
DGnclIptognm..

(rl hssa&;
(bl ClakrE mrdo or 'suib't

brqntt

€{Cq|IVA gmgef$: gng AreC-
torE ars hsureds, but only
Eift csp€ct to their dufiei
a3 )our fficsn or direcors.
Your SddpHers are abo
hittredi. but on$ riUr re.
rpecl- to 0rdr SabtiU as
tbddroldert.

Ol Aw pGlr,qrr orgrnldiongs @lqpcl' heving
pmptr hmpor.qy rfiodla-
tdrto admer&rpw ttn
pblm bgtd g6gnm. il
lou drG, Un mU wrfr yulr
hg$ lrprrrcnlHirc B ap-
poirH.

(cl \,ow lrgd larcscntl$f, lf
you dia, hfr onu rut$r rc-
ip.ct to dds s ructr.thril lepterciltrttyr ril
hrw d four dglils and du-
F undq tis Conrrge
Prt

gF uFuttAtltl,l: li ge$[Eg tn trs en-
tkeff and rcphced by the ftilorlng:
(fl The Lenb of,l*runncs shonn fn

Section B. Urdtl d lnrurrncc,
1. Endqrcr E nallt UaHtlU
Govrnec and ths ruhs bebu
fix trc mgrt we rytr pry regrrd-
blrdtrc rumberst

(cl

(21

h, $e

,fi!

and

l{o!a,.r.

gognmr,

(*) DqfrrtrUafnrcllnt

Porom or oryenEdone
F{q,tg chim or brhging
tuiri

(CI Acr. rnon oron{rrhorl or

(rl Fsr@ hctud€d ln .pur
tnplsr bsnaft pregdrfi.,

($

({ An s':emror 6fi*sb$ (r
(bl A serics of tuhtoO acts. Er-

lol8 ol qlltgi)ttt, 
'tcefd.I€s of the emount d-thrcq W [g*sr rsctt

tctt llru[! oroc&rbn$

atraoaalttr

t6uf

trs
rcFt.

(rl h dbrded ody wfrf Ut€
18qr dry Srryo,tr rcquhe
or fom $s omuirlin or
ft! rrd ot$€ ioflqre€rkl4
ddctwerb ceitcr:'eiro 

-

O) l,ffi nd rW to $V rcl
sr6 or onlrrixt hA rar
comnilsd btftrc fit lc-
quhd or hnrrd ttrdoOeni-
tdtal.

q .tlnltrof lnrursrcl
Ar rrlpedr Emplqpe 8€n€fr LhbF
(y Corqnge 8ECnOil il - UmnE

ln
E

und0f

c^rs) uYm 0r
lrdrdee opyilffed meterid of trrgrrsrce
SsYlces Offioe, lnc, sithks p€n?dssbn. Pqici dlt



{r, (,ir 9o{gHu-ott to pal oafiF
ag€ otl bdraf of fie in,
stted ap*s onU b the
arno{rnt of damages in ex-
sess of frc d€duclibk
gnosnt gtdod'h B. UnlA
of Suunmr. 1. Bndotttcg.ic[t' lJrbllly Coutner
s rp'fcrHo b Eadt Ern'
ploFe' Th€ ffi of hrut-
enc shal nd be rcdud
by 0te ilnouril of thb de.
drclblq.

tb! t?to do&able amount
rb$d ln B. tlofir d llr,
smnc+ 1. Emplotlrr
Brrrdif Uslny Gowryp
r ppf,caldr b Erdr Em.
dopc reete! to .fl dett.
ega lu{.h.d Dy ery onc
tmfloync'. hcfdrg rudt
trTlslFcl' dcpqrdtltr
rnd bstdcfubl bGcrttc
of ail rcts, rmtr ot ocdr-
iloil b *lc{r 0dr h*r-
dtoc lppl.r.

{c} fh! t€mr dttb htutrrte,
mrdhg thoce r& tafect
ti:
tl orr dglrt and duV lo

dftnd $c ltsured
A!Eh$ eny tuits'
tr*iry dtot6 danr
4qr; gtd

It You? '&sq, ard Urg
&ths of aty otlter iF
wltlcd lrurcd h thc
eEntof il act efior of
.efitiioii, a'ddar,

appf intspcctirc d the ef
pficatim d $€ d€dldle
afltotst

{4 We ttrly pey {ry pat or il
of $c d€{uc$*F Wqd totfrd t€frwant d rlu
chln a trf and. upot no-
iltcdin of thc rdgr trken.
lou rhal pron@ relnr
burn ur fw rudr prtt of $G
dcdrciltlr rmornrt I rg

(r, nem & |XIEcf lll EIQ:bvitllt Or
Occurrrnca, O&ntG Chlft 'orSrdt b dalgted h l* stiref rnd
rqhced Wtha tuiloslng:

Drdrl ln tlrl Ett nt of rn Act' Enor or
omhrleil orCl*norgtfr
l. You mr* s€s !o l thet ss re notfred

ar roon as practirabla of an acl. er-
ror or ondlrbn wltldt may recult h a
dai* To ft€ enffit porsblc. notice
rhouh hdde:
(1) Wtd thc act crrtr or ombsbn

wrg rnd rhon I occuned: rnd

O) Th€ natncf end eddntrer of
aryoru rto mey- tulfq darp
{Gn il a nruf, of the act crror
or ondrrlon.

b. tf r drin b rdc or rurf h kornht
lerhfi* any h$rid, lfit m€tl
(1! lmnedtirhU rscord tln rpccifics

of Utc chfn or luF rtd the drtE
mcahnd grd

e) tsdry ucar roon a: prrtinble.

Yo$ ffrlt 16€ to lt trfr *t lrcshn
rrfirtt r#,of ttrsdrkn d tiulf ai
106riersicrbL.

c. You ard erry drer inrchmd inswed
firrsfi

(fl fmdidaF c€fld us copie's of
?ny dgniadr. nothr, sult!.
npr$on or hgdpaFqq recdrtd
h csrt frffi tn d*n or
tun

(2! AtdluLe l,3 to obbin records
snddnr isnnatkrn;

(3t Cooperdo tilt rrs h Ote h\,€tti-
gdion or ssdsfistt of the daim
or ddrnrc aldn i, |ft.'ariFr rad

2,

tl} Asrtst ut, upon qrr rquest ln
tha enhrcqned d any dgfrt
{dtEt rqy Poson or oryanEa-
tlon rfiklr may bo 3atft to the
tmurad b€crura of rn act etror
or ordrrlon to whk$ tfib ingur-
rnae nryrboasv.

hrrr n#.
4 lddHornl Condltlonr

Ar rorpaca Anfloyla B.m t Li-
rbfilV Cotrlrgq SEcndl N .
COTMERCIAL GilERAL IIIBfl..
lW COt{SffiOl$i b.rLldcd as fol'
brrr:

d tlo hrsrud u& exerpt rl that ln-
ruradr fln cod. Yolunlilifi mrke a
prymsrt, ar3{ffirG stu obggtrtbn, or
foion rry Grponre tiUput our con-
$nL
(2) ltsrn 5. O0rsr lrrltrrnco is d€-

h6 h lr erttl€U rnd nplrced
brythofoilordq;

cAa$ trty0t0t
llddee copyrbiled fiHterial of lntunmg
senicgF, cjtftcI. tnc- mrfts pennbsbn. Ftgct of I5



t trtntrl'tttfrtnga

nBry,

b. mdroddqhrrfu
ll rl of thc drcr iuur-
rncr pcm*r eonlrFu.
lhfi ry rqld rheru.ur ril frlor trb
nslodS. tttdrrffi

]f olher wlid and colhctibh
hturance b cwls& to the
hrurod br a loss we €oyer
lnrder thb Conwqre paG
our ob&stbnr are- ffid
rs fulowc:

r tr*ngylnnprnc.

o. lrtrspraung ule Etrt-plofe b€nefr pro-
gtamsi

c. l-hndFng records ln
conn€ctbn rilr tha
brnilq/Ee bqnsfit pre
granul or

affnrdi crdt
effifu0cr

h*rcr
cqtldI hr3

d.

b.

a takrla

t

L

tfqwencr. tdn*rb6o*'
dos nothcftda
!" Hmdetg pryot d€drrc-

llom; or

to tllhct,or

hnmncq

'mun3

lf aqr d $e oftor irF
Nrrutct dorr not per-
rt cortibnthn iwqild $tane' re wfr
oofitlG w ffi.
thd€r tdl mEiltod,
in3i'h$frirl $fe ir
tad {* ftr r.tio6t'ls
ffi6 lil of h-
sufrooc!o{ro totdar
pfeDh ffi d irsw-
ana of,al irrrqru.

knfr
of nom of

[gmktf.

rJ-

a hl.

G. Adtred!.@

*

fll Thr tb$illns
rddrdr

d.fhfio!il tht

t. rrdn*d*e{on!'iltqillr:

h Prcfr ttnrhg flant,srplop ravlnge
dt[E. efiplolte€ rtod(
omenHp glanr. ,pen

64tt! ilYot07
tncfr&s copyrlgHed mabrhl of lncrranca
Surfues Ofllce, lnc., rilh [r pennksbn. FtiFt arflt



slgn plafft arE stocl(
subsctipdon planr, pro-
vlded Utat no one ofier' fia* .an :emplqner
qgy subfd3 ta sudl
b€nefu .nd' $dr
b€ncfu aro rmde gon-
enfiy avatabh b el
blnphrcef rdrc an
clglde urldor thc plan
fors$dl bmcfrr:

c. Unorplofmst hslr-
rrca rodrt itct{ry
bgteftr, rcfkor'cottt"
p€nidion rnd dbdry
bcncfrUl rnd

d. V.c!&n plmi. Hu+
ng hry rd rC pro-
grrnr: hanr d $.
t{Ilca p|p!nmr. lr.
clxtin nflgr. m&-
nU. lAmU. rill cd
lawtfion srhtnotphnrr fstroodfhrt
rrd h.ilr cfub 36sl-
M,

sccrKr|{ lv - @llHERclAt oEllER^L
t l^EttffY COilPmOil9, 7. Rrgrrtcr
W b lEr€E amonded by Ute rddl-
timof 0tsbllowlrry

86d on o{r dependenco upon }our_rcp-
r.rqlildoot a tc el6drg hrzqrdr, lf ur
f&tdoneUtpu chould fal to diicloee all
srrctr hufri et&G hocptbn dds sf lour
po$qr. rs rfil nd rsiccf covrngc utder
tFdr alrscgi P$t brs€d roh$ on cudt
f*re

t. Drrnegr to Prunlnr Rrntrd b You

l. ltrc hrt Sr&pangnph of Prngnph
a tgcrnfl I - $lrERAoESr colf.
ERff* rt . BOOILY tHJtnY AllD
ppgpgail oAtlAoa e LnHuw
Etcllrhm h hct*t dcbtrd rnd
raehcrd ty tlp fforfn:

rt rrnllcfu9lEl rillura lo uLclott Htr-
adr

OC-
lhe

osltg,

b. llnltdlrrrmncc
Thc Drnrrgc to P?ailfrtn Redcd to
You tin* ar rhorn h tftr Drdan-
toer h.mcridod aiftilortr

trl e of SKncN il! .
OF hFUf,tlrcE' b

ald @*od $

fir
fll d*r$or *t dc-

end rc-
plrd

,t,

ll. ':*ttr tns.tr r chd gu-
ccodhg It rtdcft mon4t
denegrs bGcltraof enacl
tlrur or oflli3si)lt to rHdr
ttrir irgrrance epplcc se
{€gd. "lStf idde*
r,, 'Ari *bfrr*lnc pnoec*

kB h rhldt nrft dam-
ae€s ar€ dainod end
r nrifr tE iEurd
nnt$6n*adoe
r&ndt rilt qrr co*'
,Sgn

b. Ar. dter ammalttq
dbtrrb nrolut*n pre
cecdng in rtidt ntdr
d.nrry€! an chincd
rrd b rti.$ $€ ir-
rued rrsmb rlh our
cooratt or

c. An rppd dr cM pro
ccedhg.

Emnblpt'mgnt r plrco{t
xrivdy Grnplotlqd, hrmfiU
ornptqnC on hatl of *'
glncG or dbtbhd. ol t'c-
rfad. Em$tne: hclrder a
1atr€d rod(cf. €nplo1cc'
doeo not hcird€ e tlefiFo-
nryrorbt..

or blrr

erlghg
om
&b Insmnce qt$€,

(tl Tha flnoqil ui ryillpry b llm[rd
.er dersbed h Ssttlon B. Um.
Itr at hrrrtrrnc.. 3. Dunrgr to
Ftuttbs Rcntrd to You dthlr
eldorre*ngrl

* g{pdomntllyF!fttlilr

&, to $.
!0,

$ovE $c
Ptefrlr€r

6A23:l llY02 0t
kd&s cogrtgltsd rt*sH of lnnrraxs
Ssr,fcs O{fice, lnc. u.fit its pffnhtiorr. Prgt 0 of15



gnqg itELilE'ttt t - (;rJyExrKtEr $tJ!,-
PLEMENTARY PAYI$EI$TS - COVER.
AOHS*il{D Br

!. far.ryraph f, is replaced by tre tt-
hrhs

vrfin reSpGcL to ure llt'urancE prpyroas ov
thb sectbn of lhe endorserxint ne OF
bring addftlonal Omv{stons apptya

!. The of lmunnce

Itrgrlncf,,

0t tffi,ltd$

{f} Chfiu rardt or 5uftt' brq8ht
ot

ft, P€rroru or orgnniretoffi mrkhg
ddrr or bfighg luftt..

h Dr&#r Cfircr.
(lt Our oblgdiofi to pqy dammcr

on yotr bGhrtr rpp*!! onU bifte
ilrloul't of dmuc ftf sch
tccrrrsncs' rftldr ur h omr
of trc ddqcfilt rtrrqtnt rleH
h Sostitn 8. tffi d lnlllF

Thc triedkel Eperm Liil d Ary firo
Pllson ar rlrHl h tre Dccbraiom b
rmardsd to thq {mn rhffii fr ScOon e.
llnlE, of .ln*arncri t llcdcd par
nrsilr dtHs erdorrsren

6. Vdr@ry PtoForly Q.mf $d CuG,qtlloQl aGonhd Lhbilqy Corlngo
r. lidrrfi;t Prleelt Orrrgs,Coruqlgr

trVe ril payhr lrryesdamge'u
propg0 d dtffi elbiW otr rif op
Grailion3 hddsrtd to th€ h:ur€ds
hrsiteer rften:
(rl Dimsea b'caqsed qy d€ irF

cts,id; ot

(2} Drm!99 osur* !il* & &a h.
rtmdl pc:elrirn.

Wffi ycr cflront, ra dl nrrkc
tfioc prymrrb rcgsdct oftfu[.

b" crrt qf,b{f or Coilrql t$lWrOorulgr

to th€

ffi

b. Frngnph 4' b ryhrcd E fic frt
loriry
All:r3tronruc erF.ltrcl lrtcuf Fd ry
ttn hrund d our musd to rcrbt ut
h un lnndbnion ri c*rrr d Sre
chkn or rndr; hcfirdfg rctntfdsf
err*/rgr W b ft€ hnf rhffii h SGc-
Sofl B, l.hftr d lnnrrncr. Gh
lrar af E{rl*tgr ot[{rrrrtax:nncnt
Rs dry bGoutr€ ol drnc df ihom
uork '

,5. llrdhrl Fry{nare

rH. t Voftnrtary Pnprr$
Drnqc rtd qtrr, Arbd1l or
Contaol Lslqy Covfffr of
ttdr end-occment ThG lffi of
iurrance rl nc bc rsdued by
tte rpplcaUon of sudr dedrgF
t{ealrunt

1.,

(2l Cond*m z. DuUs h $. ErEil
of Ocolrc Otilura Chlm
or Sul[ apgFlr b cxh chkn orlt# inap€€tiw of fire enwnt

€) Utc my pryaoyprrt or rf, olthe
dedrcllh tmdmt to rftC rrt-
Uqmfit of rny clrin or trf
md. upon nodldon of tfic rc-
0on tdtgt pu rhr$ trqn& lrffiine ur for ruch rril d trc
ftfi€ltlr rmomt ar hu brcn
p*ld byu.

do fid

7. ltO Dry Cwwmt ltor trlw|t Formrd or

^c$hrd 
Ovptda0on3

*Cfnil il. SllQ llt Atf IIEURED h
rrficrded es folfir:

sArailY0r07
Hrdes copryfgil€d msErhl of lnsrrance
Ssdcas Cillle, tnc* ritrts pennirsion, P!!.8of'15



)uoParagrapn
hqtaby d€lcted
lodng:

i.

{r}

lnsurancs undor thb provblon b af-
ford€d onS unfl $a lm$r dry efier
gou acquke or form hc orgrnatdion
or the end of the poliry p€riod.
whkhewrbe.lk

at Ex€Gutes prKlr rs an
'oecgrrenEd or offense
to rhlft &F lnsunnce
rculd rypM rnd

61 fhe'y ata not, uoclfically
namsd ar an addltlond ln-
srred under rrpr dhar pro.
t&lon of. or sndocement
ddqd to, trb Corcng€
P.A

0, OnU the ffinlng po$m3 or or-
gmh.tbffi are addlbnrl lnsur-
eds undar lhir endonenunt ard
hsurrrp cororrg€ providad to
rrch addffonrl fttrwtdr h llrr
fted * pm*lsd hsrrftr:

{r}

src of

!" sr rafagraPn .f, E
and repked by $e foF

t. tfrhnrcfgubtog{on
SECnOff lV. COilIIERCIAL AEIERi|L
LlAHufY @i0fndte, f. Tnndrr of
Rbfttr of Raccvrry 1erlrrrl drrrr to
Ur ie henby rm€nd€d byftc rddhn of
droftSwing:

We weive eny rfifit of recoay ws mry
hert bccarnc of prymrnr rc m{tc bt
hirry or drrnag€ nrb;ihg ad dyorr mgr
lrg oprlathm or tqr mrlc dfir utdca
a nrilrn cort ct raq*hg rrdr rdrq
wilr thet p.noo or oignEdin rtd iF
cfudcd in $a Troduar'selctld opcm-
thnc hartr. Horcrq. ou rlgl$ flry
onU ba wrhnd p&r to ttc tcqf,rfliil'
Olvhg rbc to tlre f*ry o: drmrCe frr
rhldr rc mrk pryrnnt uttds lldr Cp*
erege Part Thc hflrGd r$,trt do nodtltg
aller a loes to inpak our {fi|r. At owrc-
qu6t fr€ hqrGd df hittg tt# or trffit-
hf thorc fi|hf to tE aj(l hrp ur mtsru
[tom qir.

l. Autonfr0c f;ddttootl lrrrmC ' 3glGl.
fird R#otdrlpc
L Th. lblollu b harutil ddad to

gEgnq-l [. ttl{O 1$ {tl f€URe

pailof a pnfldres hred to
1ou. sublct !o trc foHowlng
addlonel erchslone:

Thlc loilunnc. docc rd rp
fvft
1l Any roccurrusrco' ulrk*r

tales phce ahr you
GCAse tO bO A tmrnt in
H.pranb€$

r' Ssuctrd albrdoru,
neu conslrudion or
dqnoltlon dperadoni
peffurned by or on be.
hsf of rudr eddilkxal
lmu$d.

4;4ft
sl

hrmarond
(r) A rrlkn con&Nct or rg[G-

ntqt a
&) An oral agrceinetil or on-

trct rh6fe ! ccrlificrte d
hslrrrncr shoring thrt pcr-
lqr or organilddon rr an
rdtronal hrurad ha bcen
hEued,

tr m h*rru4 grnffed:

(r) The fffrm or onl confact
orfryas*afib:
1) CumnQ kr efrcl or

b€comel cflbctiYa dur-
in$ tu potcy pedod;
ard

do.o nd epu to lny'!oc-
cunsro!' rtddr trkee phce
e{ter $e equlpment leme
€Sr€!.

(cl Ary pcrson or organization
trefurad ro bslff fir ven-

c4233 fiY02 0t
Incitdes copytlgfiEd ttsebl of lnsrarce
Saldoec ofrce,.tttc- rffiifrs p€fqbflon. Pagp 10 ef15



ggrt nrfi

*1t nold htts
counc of lagt-

qf-

pU$lfl€St'' ||r Cgn'
rcquoil filr tre
dls0ihftbn or Eal6
of the prcdud$

ll Dsnon$reUon, ln.
ctl$dforn, servlcing
or repak open-
tbffi, exos6 sudt
op€rrtbns psr-
brm€d rt tha trn-
dorr pren*ct kr
conrlccffoo s'lthfic rrh' d &a
psod{rct

g) tudrctr rtld1
aller dirtbu0on or
rrh by tprr, hxn
Lec! lrbslid-r tr
lrbded or urld rr
I @mh€r, pttt or
fgrrdont sf rny
ofrnr tffiig or rub
rtrttcr by or br
$a!rrt&r.

fl ftb irrurarcs dogg not
SFU to ary hlmd
proon oroEil{zethn:

r, fum rtronr yru
hrri rcqukad
ruch product* or
uqf hgrdlerrt
Filt or codrhar.
affifg hto, acrcocprtyip or
cofltrftfig rudr
pmftdr; or

1) Tha lnsunncc rfiordcd
thr wnrlor rk nd
eppf to:

r) 30ry k*rf or
?roorrU danrqc'
lbr rtl*t thc vln
rhr b otflgeld u
pry dsnrecl by
nsdt d tlp ar-
ffiTdon of I$W
in r orprct or
rgfi.nrqlt Thb
a,afdon do6 Ad
ep! b t$ffy br
dmrOcl hd 0te
yinerrodd hrtt
h &. rb*ncr oftlp ortrtct or
l0faemfig

b' AtU crpra*r mr.
nrg w*drofted
bYlqu

cl ,frry ptyrhl ot
decfcel dr.ngeh fic ptudua
mdc itnim*y
by$crrtiltoc

4

unds
fom Ura

thr tl-
{rt

cl Ary trurt b
mrke rcdt hrDec-
dont. t{0ttttortt.
ttltr of tGflicing
ar $r Endor her
agreed to md(B or
ftofin$ mdqr-
trhcr b mrla h
the rsurl counc d

Incfrdee op;n[lnd nraterld d lirerrsrce
Sartlcec Ot?lcl. tnc* :ffi is peirr{*bn.

bl l4,trat h-
cldd dc

IlF
frt

rhL

h0w
sffih

(o

sn't*lilv0t,07 Flg. rt sf15



'l.t lne exl;Elrq, lrEllnte-
naneE. repSk constsuc-
tion, enc{ion, or re-
motal of adwdhhg
sigrr, arniqp, cano-
der, celer etiltances,
coal hohs. ddvwefB.
manhda rfiNtq$ecr.
M arafi Sgnhg;
sldenak n b. rtsaet
barnss. or dccoratim
and rhffer €rgoturel:
or

Z! The conrfrudim. €rrBC-
tilo. or rcmrd of Glc-
ntoft: or

t! Thr ounrr*hp. m*r-
bnenc. o? u3€ o{ eny
Ccrirbfi srfid by
frb lrormcc.

or une lt regulres oy,ln{t
ryrl$en €ortriS or agreF.
rnent a pe*rson or orgnniza-
dort'E itatr as an lnsumd
ua&r &k endgneme*
erdi utrefi laour gperathnt
br that h ured are com-
decd'

Ol Arry luunnct provi&d to an
id{tbnd lnrurud dedgnrtad
undcPrngrap& Lr.{t}:
(rl SrSpangnph (r) and (f)

&ar rd appU to todry in-
Ftf or Srog€t$ demlge'
hdttlcd wltl'rln $e 'prod-
qEtr-ccnpl€ild operutlonr
hanrfi

(b)

fltof hc
lfhd thc td-

(rl Ary rtlt! or potrcd $Sdi-
vbhn ;ilft dticft you hrrc
egrrcrl pq fur1r$t
3r(tl ebora to provldl it
rrsiure!, neFd to lhc fo&
knhgpmftlonr:

ffinel hrurad ,or fi€lr
ag€ntr.'onpb,!ct' or rrryds npnrsntrtiw of lha
dtronrtl hrued: or

SuDp|notlph 0 dor3 not
rypU to 'bodry hFqf,
Trop€(y damagd or !a-
sfial and edrtdb*rg lnFrl/
atg.te fltot
U gaftct h de-clgn fur-

nbhod b1r or on b€helf
of $e -addhilnal h-
surcd: q

Zl Thc ronderhs sf. or
fdlnc to r€fider. any
fiof*ibnd ar6[ec:
trrel, engilr€erhg or
lurrr.oylng aocicers in
4diry

il Thb hrunnce ffSat
mlv rlh racDoct to oe
edhnr eafurn* tv
1lou fi on lfonr bdrrf
fur rhldr the !ilrta or
porucd subdlvblon hag
bru€d r panr*.

4 Thb iurancr doec nd
eppty to $ory l$rqf.
?ropsrtu &nagc" a
Tcconal rnd dtlrrtb.
ire fttunf gtblE drof
opsattrrns p€rfucrrd
Sr tlc ttd,e or potrcal
st6diYirion

Arjr pcocn c o"a..iErJrrr
rft !ftfcr you hare agrccd
ps.Prffipft 9r.€ll *otrt
b prottda h$rdrq hfr
orff $h rsct b liabtly
ertshg otlt d $tn wdf
po*mcO br ffi addillonel
hittred bV you or o{t !ffiff
bdrdf. A pqrofl or orlmi-
zdct'r ttrt 3 ar rn krurd
undrr thb prorrlrbn ol 0rb
rndonarrcnt conthua br
or{ 0tc psiod ol tlrn rc-
Sritrd W th. ilbn cm-
fffitoragrcilncrt. hninno
crglt b€yond $a e$iditn
drb d thb Covuregn Part.
tf th€re b no rrilan conbrt
oragn€menl or f,no pofud

r) The prsoaring. af
ptor,krg or h$ng to
pr€e8ra ff atr
$wr map. rlup
drmhgo, opln-
lont. repotb, 3ur-
rry$ frcld otd€n,,
cturgc oden or
drruingr and
rpsdfrcadont: rhd

b! $lp€rvbory, h-
rpcction, rrchltoc'
Urd or erp'neer-
hg rc{tvttl6&

td!

carfi ltv0:l0t
lnclrG cogy{igned mderbl of lnnrrance
Senir:es ottke. fE- rft ls pernirsion. PagF 1l sf15



3FCnOftl lY. GOtffi€llL Grl-
RAt t'ltSUTY COt{HfKhE is
hanUy ntrdcd ro lblorr:
(11 Csrddsr S. oUnr tnnmma b

anrrdrdbirdrdr!

lvtntplc I0 ule agoF
tionatinsgred st an e&
ditlonal lnsured by at-
tdtmcnt af an €n-
domemcnt b anotfnr
firunnce policy tftat ls
HilF l on tn €r(ce{3g
brrls. ln cudr crio. the
cfliereg€ gu,Hcd urF
dar $b erdorgoment
thd dso bt qcers.

Gl Anillon 11, Qqnlomrns !o
Sprclf,c Wrildt Codract or
lp.f,nfit b h€r$y rtftt€4

11. Qoefignrrnct b gprclflc
ftfilgr ConUrA or
llgrurltrnt:
Wih r.|ptd to rdrlMrrf
hura6 dgcrbod ln Frra-
gnrph e*0X0 rbon onS

ll r ffi.- codrrd or
rerlsildltknlou txl
Uto .ddfronrl hgmd 3p{rci-
frrr &d €onngc br thc
adfrctd hnnGd

r, Br provlded by tre tr
$trtnot Softle! Ofrc€
rdt$xrd tuwad tuin
ruder CC f0 10 or
GO.l0 t7 (rtrcre edr.
tur $ecillad); o?

b. lndtth corrsage for
onplaed opodons;
tr

c. tfthds cotseg€ ,for

'3urto*l*
fid.S$tE ttrs llrnls or cov-.
eqs pnli.led b $€ €ddF
limd irurcd b rnore n-

tt "Yo{$ firflt* tgf trnrcn a
consofidated (wrap-up)
lnsurance program has
bean pwided by he
gine comrmot+rcjact
mtnsger or orner of
tle conrmdion proiect
ln uftkh you arc lrF
wnGd.

h to hrwurcs

G.

Tlrr:&nb

ft) rnfuit;

(s

rl

r {f,i[an

$ovldsd
tv
(mF

'ftrn sc

lr
a*.

form nu*

Pge $
rlltltt
flgr

2l Fq anrodrer vS and
coffi krarance

ln€&rdee coplfigffed rderhl d lnxnarwe
Senilee Olllce. |rrc., ffir is pertr*sdolt.6AzSl t{YoZ 07 Palr13ff15



g€t ul' ag lu o{n s6 nol
ipeqlff whldt edHon, or
$egme3 an edidon Ulat
doc not exist ParagnPhs
t*PXr) rnd 9.a.ttl(bl of
0rb sndorsment shell not
ry* ald psagnph t b. d
Sib en@sertent rha$ ry
Cr"

!0. Brordrnrd Cor*nalrrl lJrHllO- Wod(
!iltfrlrln 30 of Rrl&od prcprrt

aggr rcr Glcn 3€cunsnse"
whk*r are h excesg of the
D€ductble amount itatd ln
Scclirn B. Llmltr of lnrur.
rra 11. of $ta etdorsE-
rmtf. Ths &nits of insur-
arcc d[ n* bs reduq€d by
the applcatlon of such d
dncthleamdnt

It b hersby rersed thet PerrOndr f.(1) of
D€frnltion la ftutrcd conhrcf (EEG.
llo{tl V - Dffi$fioif$ h dGldad,

Oi Cordloo 2. ouUs ln thr
E!ffi of ,&anrrncr, Of-
figrra cl*r or Sult tF
phr to orfi clrlm or rruif
h"ipectw dthc rmounl

11. Dmrgs to Bonqrrd gqutl {c} pr* or
rmount

ofrny
r. :[ta

PrsnlrV
nrrd

!.

dded to Er-
ql

OOVERreE

drdt or il$3'
of

or onmE*onr
drlns or brltq

lr
rcln

I
A g(p{-r nJ[nY illD pmF-
&trorflftE ljrffi.rlY:
Prrnnds H rnd {at of t* rlcfh
ghn do not reply to loob or Gquttr
rnertt ldn d to y'ou. provided tky alr
nd betf rred to po?frrm onr.6om
at{rthrdblr,
Wil lttna(t !o dt! iruunrrcc pro-
rldql by66 rrctidt of thc cnbrrc-
nrrn ihr biiling edditinal Uovi-rbnrS
(11 Thc ttnlc of foEuranca rhorn h

tha Occhralitrc an reCacrd bf
Ul€ lirll d€eignddt h scctirn
g. lltt{r of ltrrtrgtcr. tl. of
&b rrrdor.sgn nt ri& rsne€e
ao€r$E ptouidd by tftil ar-
docfiEr* Thcs€ lniu ar n-
cll*|t, d:ind rd kt adflin to
$o ffi beiU rcpbad lhe
Lidr d lrrrrane slprn h
Sfff$ B. LHA of lrrnnncr,
'll. of t* erdqtqrlrs{t ft ha

$) Chhtt
brougtt

(c! Prrrom
rn*lf
tub'.

0l Or0ffihch$t
tr) Otr otfrdon te pay dr*

ryE fi pur behd.Pp&s
ony to tE emount of dam-

bcrrr

lt gl idl[d&li of Oc.ra.nca

t*hsd

l Vou mfr $tbllhf,trc rro ndlfre'd
r s@n r pnctcaHe of rn '!occur.
lqndor rn o{krrcwtrldr nrry nrult
ir r din. To tho entrnt pouiUe, no-
&e*ffld ldd!:
(ll l{oil- rilr* rnd thcre tho "ocn

cxnaffr: or cfrcre took,phce;

($ Th€ namer and addroeses of
aqy ldur€d poi3on3 rnd wit-
ftoersc; ad

1Z Enrplcnc rr lrrrrnd. - Sprcftd
lldrGrra Scnlcrr
It b trrlrby .gilGd ttut Prngnph
z.r(lXdl of SECllOl{ ll - W{O lS At{
ffiAtftEtf doet nd eppU to 1ru* 'Grn
ffi ffi f,tcvldo p*mmlhedh
cric irnles on yqr b$df ar du$ F
ccrrrcd:

r. i&rt.t:
b. Enxgencyilaficel Tcdrrdciamr or

c, P*utttdlct,
h $€ lnbffi rlt6a an'occunenca'
or oftpr E rtrfi* {& heunncc applhg
sl€| r*rcG.

modm ril pcyh sryqrc'oc-qtllccc twadkm d th€
nw6*oil
{r} ltglmC{

cA rt3 woz 0t
lrrcfrdai copytigtt€d m.te{id of ln$ranco
ssi lqs6 ofroi, tnc. rtrr lr permf$on" Pagr l{ of13



tt, ilt! Ilnlt'tlrE EcDfi g'tny
lguy or firrrgG athg otr f
tho telrrnct' oroftrra

ilrE r.wfitllttr tgFF onu undt
ha roqflrrutcd or ofrmt i toonn
to n'adrorkd rrprwilt$n..

s,rfilftrm0t
tncfffr €EEliEffd tfitst d rrnmmcsrhl OIGB ltr* il lr prlrEp*n



See pages 12 & 13 EPP0431751

COMij|ERCIAL GENERAL LIABILIW COVERAGE FORM

{

I

I

Vartoue povlsbne h hle Corerage Pad rcfilol
hle heuianoe. Road he enUn Coverage Part
oarefufiy b debrmlne dghte, dutlea and what is
and le notcovered.

Thoughout frh Coverage Part &e wotde 'yor-
and 'youf r€br b $e Nsnred rlnrurd ftou4t h
tre Dildanatpna, and any oher porson or orgnnl-
zatlon crualfvtrs ss s lrlitrEd lngured under hie
Qoverqie parf The lro{df 1re', 'ug''atd 'out"
rehr h ti. Ao"trpatty provldry $k hrurano..

Th€ word lneuref meflls any person or orgsnF

6ffiffirffias 
arch undoisffrot{ r.w}lo

Otrer wods and phrases hat appoar h qnhliOn
nwke have speohl tnegnlfte. Reler b 8EIlOil
'V-DEFllSlKSlB.

SUPPI.SIEIfTARY PAYIIS{T8 ' @V.
ERACE8AAilD B.

b. Thle heurance appses tc todfy hjury'
end "prqortydanqgeo only ll:

(f) The lbodfiy hlury'or'proprrly dam.
age' lt oaueed by an loocunottco'

trat bkee phoc ht 0re 'cotrerage br.
dtory";

(2) The 'bodty b*rf o'r'property darn-
ago" oeolrs drlng he PohY Psrlod;
rnd

{a} nbrb hm' u,ttdt

ooqr.'h

@TTEHAGE A ru$LY SIJURV AilU 'PFqF.
Stf:DAlltQE q{nUry
1. lne!'lrrgdgntlrfn!

L We.rrffi that fie lniutpd

8_Fqnq*r.cCIYEmdE8

fi0

cl. 'Boqy 'k{urf or 'plbpeity damagni
wtrldr:

(tl Qmre dt rlrq tte lEqnnOe todn!;
and

gl Was nd. pd$ h lle 'qowngo
brn'; lmrrn by yosi pet Pssgrapft
1.4 belou, b lravoooerred:

trdudee any oont[uslbo, {trngo or t3-
eump{on of ftat todly hFry' oi 'ptop.
eO dernagc! sfter tte etxl ol tp 'ootnr.
{rir hfln'ln rttldt [@ b.arttF lsrotrn
by you,

4 Ycxr wl$ bo dcetmd b l$tr ttat todly
lnlry' or 'property drrnqc: hm oc.
orned at thc edrrt Wne wtnn any
'gulfrottod rqlrron[r&C:
(1) Reporb aI, or any pst of he :body

hpqf or'ptopetty damige'to ur or
anyo&rhmr,*l

(l) firochnr awl&n orvsbaldcmand
or daln br demage. beoarrs ol thr
:bodfiy hlurf orlropedy d.nrlon';

(s) Frst obetlvcc, ornryn$li dtlx.tH
haw ffi ob*eiwd. &s t@ h.
lunr or ?mpstf dq1nf;gr';'

(al Bmmes awlt3, or rearonably
drouH have beoom awltr.. by any
n sRr otrcrthn qs throtbed h (3)
above, ttst tg{y lr{unf or 'P{gP.
edy datryo' hrd oooumd or had
begun b oacur;,or

(gl Beaomes ailsre, of .namnably
ahor# have become stlalq, of a

(tl The enusrtwe ur3 pey lotdrurngee
b Snibd ar desot&rd h SEOIPN
lS - LffiTBOF hHlMt{CC;and

undcr
COV.

t*o olhsoblbason or$abH$ b pay arme
or p€rlorm m or Bglloes ls oovercd
unliss cxpressly povlded br under

gA:lor 120{
lnoludee copydghbd mabrhl of lnaurance
Sewkns gfioi. lnc., wih its permbsion. 'Fegp t otAA



wltrin he scope of helr emplovrnent bv
you or whlls p€rlonrdns dut6e iehted ti
fie oondua olyour bullness. Hourever,
none of lhese 'employe€s'or 'volunbei
worl€re' arg lnsureds 

-br:

(11 'Bqd{y blqrlf-or'pereonal and ad-
ver0shg lnluqf:

d Your legal representatfue ll you db, but
only wlfr reep€d to dutbe si euoh. That
fttffosentefivs wlll have all vonrr riohtc
arid dutee undsrhb Coveragi part -

lneunnce under hle prwlelon b afforded
only unff lhe 90h day ailer you acquho
or brm he oqnntnlion or tre ond of the
poftoy pedd,wftbhever ls earser:

(2) Untl your hgal representadve hae
been appolnted.

AIID
does

'ptppprty,

aa*lred or fofnqd the orgqf.

t,
(r), To your iurtlete or

t!

b.
(b) To fie $qlss, dl[d. perent

brohor or isbr ol trd oo.
ienployee' or lrclrrber
Krlter' ss g conse<ltslrce ol
Par{rryh (lXa} above;

G.

(a) For$tlch
to $ata

rou

h Ary person {o0rer ttnn your tmobyee.
or lmhrnleer rvorkefl. dr any cbaritsa.
Uon whf,e acfirg ae ydur real6etc6 rnan-
lger.

o. Any penon oror[anlzstion havhg propor

HffiH'frehdY 
or Your PoPeilY il Yar

(1) Wh respeot b [,abW arlolng out ol
tho rnhhnance or u$e of 0rat ptop
erlY; and

ssitoat H. ulffts oF tilsuRAilcE

f , '!he L^ffiof lnsurance rhown ln llr Oeohra-,,thns,end trs rules beloff llx the moei $n !{ffi'
pay ngarrilas ol fte nrrtef oll
:L lmerds;
b. Clsftns made or'sutb' brough[ or

c. Perorn or oryanlzadonr makhg dakn$
orbrhghg'8ufo".

2. .. The Gffierd Aggrogag umlt 15 the rmrl
m wllpay hr the rum of:

(fl Meded €xp€nale urder OOVER-
AOE C. IIEbEAL PAYTIS{I3;

{4

qp€rslbnf

(o mang out ol nls or Dsr p'ow.
lng or hilirg b prorrHe prohe-
slonal healft qBre serdoes.

(21 'Preporty damrgo'to propedy:

(rl Orcned, ooarpled or used !y; or
(b) RenUO b, h $e oam, srsody

or oonlol of, or oraer ttrlofr
phydoal oontol b behs exer.
ohedbrany prrpom by.

l{o penon or orynnleafnn b an lnsur€d wflr n.
.pool-to hc aordgct of aqy cutrsnt er paat port
narshlp, tsht rrglfr$e or lffiud [abiltty'oomoanv
hat b notCrotvn a5 a i.larned hemdh tre bsd.
lnn[onr.

ama

1el.
or
of

qA1o112o{,,
lndudes oopyruhted rnaFdat of lnrurance
Servloee ffio€,lnc,, wlh lF pern{ssion; Fagc12ot23



b,

{31 Darnacas under @VERAGE B.
PEHSA|AT AND AOVERTISING
IT{JUHY UAEIUTY.

This General Aggrsgste Lknit t'l'lll not ap'
oly lf elher tre Looailon GenarEl Aggre'
bite urnn of lneurance, Paragraph 2,b.,
6r ffr* Congbuction Project General Ag'
gregste Umlt of lnsurinoe, Paragraph
2.c. apdiee.

A eeparah tocaton Generel Aggregate-
Llmlt ol lneuranoe, equal b the amount ot
he GoneralAggr€gaie LJmlt *rov*n h fn'e

DedarEtbne, ghafi apply b eaah looallon
owned by, or tenbd or leaesd b Yot and
h he rndrtwe wfl pay ftrrfte eum of:

where ongohg lmProverrnnts, al'
leradons, lnsulladon, demollton or
rnahten-dnc€ io* li perbrmed by
vou oF on vour behalf. Alconnecbd
ingolng lfrppvements, alleratons,
lnsbflalon, denplidon or malnb.
nsnoo work perlormed bY You or on
vour behElf at tre eame locadon lor
ihe sarne p€rsone or organizltbns,
no mafler how often or under how
manv dflerent contraab, wlfl be
d€gmed b be a dngle conefucfron
ptqf€ot

(rl

O;A

d.

{2} M€dical oxp8n8e8 urder @YER'' ' 
AGE A nEiIC-At PAttElrs,

wtridr can be aHlbubd to opetatons at
only a sfrgh loaation owned by, or rented
or baeed to you.

{. S6bct b 2.4 above, the Percosul and M'
ver&hs lnhrv Llnlt ls ho rtost we wlx pay
unoer dotrEfiAqE B. PEHnilAt AilD At "
VEfin$rc BUURY UABIUW b he eum of'
al Arnrgqs beoauee ol dl'pertonaland ad'
verUehg lnfury'rueblned by any on€ Person
oroqnnhadon.

5. srblect to ?- or 3. abov€, wtrlctrsver app$ee,
he hh Ocsrnencs. undt lt ths mqpt w€ ilff
paybrfie eumof:

3. Th€

cgueg ol

6.
b Ysq

undsr
PR(PERW

7. Subl€ot
ljmli h

b i, above, fie

{l} Dsrnaoea under GOVEfiIOE A
BODlfY ilT'URY AilO PfiOPERTY

a. Damases urrder @IIERAGE A m{lllY
$EIURi AIID PROPEFTY OAMAGIE II.
AEIUTY; and

h M€dcalexpenaes under COYERAGE G.
TIEDICALPAYITENTE;

beoauee ol a[ 'bodly lnlury' and 'prop.rty
damg8e'adslng out of any one 'omurte.ncg'.

&tn

whlch

DAIIAGE lJABlllW, ucPt dam
agse beceuee of'botfY i$nY' or
'prop€rty danqn'hcfdcd h 0!e
'iroifuda+ompl-cd oPrradons
harerd; otd

{2} Medcal €xeensec under OOVEH'
AGE A neiXC* PAtilENIAi

whirh can be afrr&ubd onlY b ongohg
oF,qrsuo{rt and onlf al a qlrigb oonelrqc.
ton prclilot

br Enense
COvER.

,of most vf6
AgEA tne{€l

s(l3blned

Tho tlnir ol lnsuranoe of trh CEwrage Part ap'
ply reparately to oach lcoverage tenn'-

or

(1) tocaton rxtsnc prendses hmlvhtg
he sarne or conneding lo8, or
pren{ces. rvlrose oonneoilon ie lntar'
iupbd mly bY a gto€t, roadrvaY,
wabruay or rlghtol.waY of a rail"
road.

(2) Constsuoton prolect means a bca'
tiqn you do not-own, rent or lease

6A tol le0it
lnoludes copyrlghbd matsrial of lnsurance
$eMces Offica, lno., wltr ils permlsdon. Fags 18 of 23



THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CinciPlus@
BUSINESS AUTO XC+O

(EXPANDED COVERAGE PLUS)
ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided by the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FOR.M

With respect to the coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless
modified by this endorsement.

A. Blanket Waiver of Subrogation

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDI.
TIONS, A. Loss Conditions, 5. Transfer of
Rights of Recovery Against Others to Us is
amended by the addition of the fotlowing:

We.waive any right of recovery we may have
against any person or organization because of
paynents we make for ,,bodily injuryl" or
"property damage" arising out of the operation
of a covered "auto" when you have assumed
liability for such "bodily injury,, or ,'property

damage" under an "insured contract,', provid-
' ed the "bodily injury" or "property damage,, oc-

curs subsequent to the execution or the "in-
sured contract".

B. Noncontributorylnsurance

SECTION IV . BUSTNESS AUTO CONDI-
TIONS, B. General Conditions, 5. Other ln-
surance c. is deleted in its entirety and re-
placed by the following:

, c. Regardless of the provisions of par-
agraph a. above, this Coverage
Form's Liability Coverage is primary
and we will not seek contribution
from any other insurance for any lia-
bility assumed under an .insured
contract" that requires liability to be
assumed on a primary noncontributo-
ry basis.

C. Additional lnsured by Contract

sEcTtoN il - LtABtLtry COVERAGE, A-
Coverage, 1. Who is an lnsured is amended
to include as an insured any person or organi-
zation for whom you have agreed in a valid
written contract to provide insurance as af-
forded by this policy.

This provision is limited to the scope of the
valid written contract.

This provision does not apply unless the valid
written contract has been:

1. Executed prior to the accident causing
"bodily injury" or "propefty damage,'; and'

2. ls still in force at the time of the ,,accidenf'

causing "bodily injury" or ,,property dam-
age".

D. Employee Hired Auto

1. Changes in Liability Coverage

The following is added to the SECTION ll
- LIABILITY COVERAGE, A. Coverage,
1. Who is an lnsured:

An "employee" of yours is an ,,insured,,

while operating an "auto', hired or rented
under a contract or agreement in that
"employee's" name, with your permission,
while performing duties related to the
conduct of your business.

2. Changes in General Conditlons

SECTION IV . BUSTNESS AUTO CON-
DITIONS, B. General Conditions, 5.
Other lnsurance is deleted in its entirety
and replaced by the following:

b. For Hired Auto physical Damage
Coverage the following are deemed
to be covered "autos', you own:

(1) Any covered "auto,' you lease,
hire, rent or borrow; and

(2) Any covered "auto" hired or
rented by your "employee. under
a contract in that individual ,,em-

ployee's" name, with your per-
mission, while performing duties
related to the conduct of your
business.

lncludes copyrighted material of ISO
Properties, lnc., with its permission.AA 288 06 20 Page 1 of4



However, any "auto" that is leased,
hired, rented or borrowed with a driver
is not a covered "auto".

E. Audio, Visual and Data Electronic Equip-
ment

SECTION III . PHYSICAL DAMAGE COV.
ERAGE, C. Limit of lnsurance is amended
by adding the following:

4. The most we will pay for all "loss" to au-
dio, visual or data electronic equipment
and any accessories used with this
equipment as a result of any one "acci-
dent" is the lesser of:

a. The actual cash value of the dam-
aged or stolen propefty as of the time
of the "accident";

b. The cost of repairing or replacing the
damaged or stolen property with oth-
er property of like kind and quality; or

c. $Z,SOO.

Provided the equipment, at the time of the
"loss" is:

a. Permanently installed in or upon the
covered "auto" in a housing, opening
or other location that is not normally
used lry the lautofl manufacturer for
the installation of such equipment;

b. Removable from a permanently in-
stalled housing unit as described in
Paragraph 2.a. above; or

c. An integral part of such equipment.

F. Who is an lnsured - Amended

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE, A.
Coverage, 1. Who is an lnsured is amended
by adding the following:

The following are "insureds":

1. Any subsidiary which is a legally incorpo-
rated entity of which you own a financial
interest of more than 50% of the voting
stock on the effective date of this cover-
age form,

However, the insurance afforded by this
provision does not apply to any subsidiary
that is an "insured" under any other au-
tomobile liability policy or would be an "in-
sLrred" under such policy but for termina-
tion of such policy or the exhaustion of
such policy's limits of insurance.

2. Any organization that is newly acquired or
formed by you and over which you main-
tain majority ownership. The insurance
provided by this provision:

a. ls effective on the date of acquisition
or formation, and is afforded for 180
days after such date;

b. Does not apply to "bodily injury" or
"property damage" resulting from an
"accident" that occurred before you
acquired or formed the organization;

c. Does not apply to any newly acquired
or formed organization that is a joint
venture or partnership; and

d. Does not apply to an insured under
any other automobile liability policy or
would be an insured under such a
policy but for the termination of such
policy or the exhaustion of such poli-
cy's limits of insurance.

3. Any of your "employees" wtrile using a
covered "auto" in your business or your
personal affairs, provided you do not olvn,
hire or borrow that "auto".

c. tiab-ility Coverage Extensions - Supple-
mentary Payments - Higher Limits

SECTION II . LIABILITY COVERAGE, A.
Coverage,2. Coverage Extensions, a. Sup-
plementary Payments is amended by:

1. Replacing the $2,000 Limit of lnsurance
for bdl boncls wlth $4,000 in (2); and

2. Replacing the $250 Limit of lnsurance for
reasonable expenses with $500 in (4).

H. Amended Fellow Employee Exclusion

SECTION ll- LIABILITY COVERAGE, B. Ex-
clusions, 5. Fellow Employee is modified as
follows:

Exclusion 5. Fellow Employee is deleted.

l. Hired Auto - Physical Damage

lf hired "autos" are covered "autos" for Liability
Coverage, then Comprehensive and Collision
Phy'sical Damage Coverages as provided un-
der SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE
COVERAGE of this Coverage Part are ex-
tended to "autos" you hire, subject to the fol-
lowing:

1. The most we will pay for "loss" to any
hired "auto" is $50,000 or the actual cash
value or cost to repair or replace, which-
ever is the least, minus a deductible.

2. The deductible willbe equalto the largest
deductible applicable to any owned "auto"
for that coverage, or $1,000, whichever is
less.

3. Hired Auto - Physical Damage coverage
is excess over any other collectible insur-
ance.

lncludes copyrighted material of ISO
Properties, lnc., with its permission.AA 288 05 20 Page2 of 4



4. Subject to the above limit, deductible, and
excess provisions we will provide cover-
age equal to the broadest coverage appli-
cable to any covered "auto" you own in-
sured under this policy.

Coverage includes loss of use of that hired au-
to, provided it results from an "accident,, for
which you are legally liable and as a result of
which a monetary loss is sustained by the
leasing or rental concern. The most wL will
pay for any one "accident" is $3,000.

lf a limit for Hired Auto - Physical Damage is
shown in the Schedule, then that limit replac-
es, and is not added to, the $SO,OOO limit indi-
cated above and the deductibles shown in the
Schedule are applicable.

J. RentalReimbursement

SECTION III . PHYSICAL DAMAGE COV.
ERAGE is amended by adding the following:

1. We will pay for rental reimbursement ex-
penses incurred by you for the rental of
an "auto" because of a "loss" to a covered
"auto". Payment applies in addition to the
otherwise applicable amount of each cov-
erage you have on a covered ,'auto". No
deductible applies to this coverage.

2. We will pay only for those expenses in-
curred during the policy period beginning
24 hours after the "loss" and ending, re-
gardless of the policy's expiration, with
the lesser of the following number of
days:

a. The number of days reasonably re-
quired to repair the covered ,,auto,'. lf
'floss" is caused by theft, this number
of days is added to the number of
days it takes to locate the covered
"auto" and return it to you; or

b. 30 days.

3. Our payment is limited to the lesser of the
following amounts:

a. Necessary and actual expenses in-
curred; or

b. $50 perday.

4. This coverage does not
are spare or reserye "a
you for your operations.

K. Transpoftation Expense - Higher Limits

SECTION III . PHYSICAL DAMAGE COV-
ERAGE, A' Coverage, 4. Coverage Exten-
sions is amended by replacing $20 per day
with $50 per day, and $600 maximum with
$t,SOO maximum in Extension a. Transpor-
tation Expenses.

L. Airbag Coverage

SECTION III . PHYSICAL DAMAGE COV-
ERAGE, B. Exclusions, 3.a. is amended by
adding the following:

However, the mechanical and electrical
breakdown portion of this exclusion does not
apply to the accidental discharge of an airbag.
This coverage for airbags is excess over any
other collectible insurance or warranty.

M. Loan or Lease Gap Coverage

1. SECTION III . PHYSICAL DAMAGE
COVERAGE, C. Limit of lnsurance is
deleted in its entirety and replaced by the
following, but only for private passenger
type "autos" with an original loan or lease,
and only in the event of a "total loss', to
such a private passenger type "auto,,:

a. The most we will pay for "loss" in any
one "accident" is the greater of:

(1) The amount due under the terms
of the lease or loan to which
your covered private passenger
type "auto" is subject, but will not
include:

(a) Overdue lease or loan pay-
ments; 

l

(b) Financial penalties imposed
under the lease due to high
mileage, excessive use or
abnormal wear and tear;

(c) Security deposits not re-
funded by the lessor;

(d) Costs for extended warran-
ties, Credit Life lnsurance,
Health, Accident or Disabil-
ity lnsurance purchased
with the loan or lease; and

(e) Carry-over balances from
previous loans or leases, or

(2) Actual cash value of the stolen
or damaged property.

b. An adjustment for depreciation and
physical condition willbe made in de-
termining actual cash value at the
time of "loss".

while there
available to

lncludes copyrighted material of ISO
Properties, lnc., with its permission.

apply
utos"

5. We will pay under this coverage only that
amount of your rental reimbursement ex-
penses which is not already provided for
under SECTION ttt - pHyStCAL DAM-
AGE COVERAGE, A. Coverage, 4.
Coverage Extensions.

AA 288 06 20 Page 3 of4



2. SECTION V - DEFINITIONS is amended
by adding the following, but only for the
purposes of this Loan or Lease Gap
Coverage:

"Total loss" means a "loss" in which the
cost of repairs plus the salvage value ex-
ceeds the actual cash value.

N. Glass Repair - Waiver of Deductible

SECTION III . PHYSICAL DAMAGE COV-
ERAGE, D. Deductible is amended by adding
the following:

No deductible applies to glass damage if the
glass is repaired in a manner acceptable to us
rather than replaced.

O. Duties in the Event of an Accident, Claim,
Suit or Loss - Amended

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDI.
TIONS, A. Loss Conditions,2. Duties in the
Event of Accident, Claim, Suit or Loss, a. is
amended by adding the following:

This condition applies only when the "acci-
dent" or "loss" is known to:

1. You, if you are an individual;

2. A paftner, if you are a partnershiP;

3. An executive officer or insurancc manag-
er, if you are a corporation; or

4. A member or manager, if you are a lim-
ited liability company.

P. Unintentional Failure to Disclose Hazards

SECTION IV . BUSINESS AUTO CONDI.
TIONS, B. General Conditions, 2. Conceal-
ment, Misrepresentation or Fraud is
amended by adding the following:

However, if you unintentionally fail to disclose
any hazards existing on the effective date of
this Coverage Form, we will not deny cover-
age under this Coverage Form because of
such failure.

a. Mental Anguish Resulting from Bodily Inju-
ry

SECTION V - DEFINITIONS, C. "Bodily inju-
r/' is deleted in its entirety and replaced by
the following:

"Bodily injury" means bodily injury, sickness or
disease sustained by a person, including men-
tal anguish and death sustained by the same
person that results from such bodily injury,
sickness or disease. "Bodily injury" does not
include mental anguish or death that does not
result from bodily injury, sickness or disease.

R. Coverage for Certain Operations in Con-
nection with Railroads

With respect to the use of a covered "auto" in
operations for or affecting a railroad:

1. SECTION V - DEFINITIONS, H. "lnsured
contract", 1.c. is deleted in its entirety and
replaced by the following:

c. An easement or license agreement;

2. SECTION V - DEFINITIONS, H. "lnsured
contract", 2.a. is deleted.

lncludes copyrighted material of ISO
Properties, lnc., with its permission.AA 288 05 20 Page 4 of 4



ffi EPP0431751

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

Varbue provisbne h &b Coverage Part rcsticd that fre .p€rsonal and advertslno
thlc lnsunnco. Read !h? en$e_ Coverago part hlury. ofhhee had been oomdbE
111"fry^^!lg!l1l*te rtshb, turieie and irrat rs ;-had-b"eil ro be-;enffiiil;h
eno $ nor coverpct. wlrole or h pf,rt

thryygho$ trh Oowr.agc Pg4 Ure wonCq lyorr'
and 'yorr' rghr b tre llanred lnnred rtpnn tr
h€. Dodaralons, and any g&9r p€rcon or organl.
zatlon quaflflftrg as a t6rneA lisund urder-trls
Covcrago Part Th€ wods 1v€', 'us'and'ouf
refur b h€ Co{npcny prwl*U hb hsnna.
The word ?rsurcd moanr arty psfirn or orsanl-

Hh?,TXffHE$aa 
eudr undei *clol r - s,Ho

Ofier words and phrare's that aopmr h qntaUon
fatflqry spq*{ mcanlg. Reter to eHynOW
v- Dm{mdiFr
STCTPN I, ffiVEFAGC

A. lmllfixtAtro.mqrl
1" We wlll pay on behalf of tre h$grd Ure

'utlnab nd lo6s'*'tthh &e hgrl"d ls
bgany @at d u pay as-Oamrsoi-br
Aody ktluw','pecond and advirltekrs
hlrqf or tmpstydarugB'b whHr trla
heuranoe appfiee:

.. Whhn k h exoeee ol lhe 'undrrtyhg
hsuianaen;or

h W{S b.trrer ex*ded or not h-
rutld by 'undcdytq h$ruts'.

2* Thls heursto. eppfer b tofly hinyf,:pemonal arld adrleil*rg k*rrf or
'prop€rty darqe'on$ft

3, rgody hFEf or "ppperty damge'
wtrk*r:

L Octxrn dgfig tre 'covetqge brm';
and

b. was not, pdof b tfie '6rflage
tsrm', knorn by yor, per Fanaorath
5. b€losr, tohave ocqlrrcd;

hcludee any ontftruatbn, dnqge or re.
runpton of fpt tqdry hlury' or'pmp-e! darnage'afbrhe end of the 'oov€r-
age brm' h ufindt [ffi beoame knorwr
by yon.

f. 'Fermndard s&erdskrg hfuryf oeuscd
by an obnee whldr:

r. Wae comm&ddrrlrg th bororage
blm';and

b. Wae not prhr b the .coverage

bm-, known by you, prt Paragraptt
5. belory, b haw bcen comnttbd;

hcludee sry conlhrratbn. cftange or te-
surpdon of that -potsnal and advg{&.
hg lWDf oflenee after tre end of he
'coy€reg€ !Brm'h whlfi t H became
knwn byypu.

t,

hkrr

d,

hg
dd
txr, trat

and
dan-

'wage br-

hfii'h nfik*r

or had

!. wfll bi de.med

hs
fie
teposenhtlve':

Or

Aodtf

0r

b. Th. fury krfrf or'popcry dan-
q€'oocurt dsfrg 0re pofcy psrbd
drownh the De*ntlom;or

c. The'perconnlend adveiddrg hlunf
rseu[g fronr m 'ofrtnltlog' that
hfree phe dnhg he po0oy porhd
shown h fte Dechraillons;ard

r. Repofta&orarypart of hotody
hFry', bo$gnd {tnd .dv€v{sfrrg h:
Fqf or ?roperty damage' b u} or
anyoherhrupr:

b. Feoelves arwilen orveibnldernard
ordahbrdamagee bocauee ol he
'bodty krlury','penonal ald qdvrn
UrhC hiff w'pmperty damage';

d. Beoomos almgrlg, or rcasonably
drouH have booomg aw:etl, by ani,
nx)an8, othertnn ae deeqbed in o-.
above, Uut .bo$ly hlury'or'pro*

tlg 101 mt 12 04
lnch,des copyruhbd materlatof ISO
PDpertes. lnc., wlffr ils permisslon. Pag6$otll



orty darnEge' had oocutnd,or bad
begun to ooflrr, or hat the 'peruonal
and edverUdrU lnFO/'offenre had
been coflsnttbd or had begun b be
:oonflrdtgd;or

i. Becomec aw.{ta, or reqronably
sho{ld hare become aware, of a
oond{on fom nfihlt tody h}.tly',
:perponal and adverrHng lhfry' or
'property demage' le eubgtanHly
oerbh boccur.

6, The amount we wf, pay for darrnOer b
Fnlbd te destted h SffitF+l n -
LNtrTsOF NEINAilCE.

l,lo ottprob&don or hbilty b pay ctrrlB or
perbrm.ace or tervhc k oovere4 unbre
bxplee* pfovld.d hr under 8EEnOfi l -
COVEFACE, C. Drirnlr rnd Sqphmon"
tary Ptprcntr.

B. Exoltnloru

Thh heurrnoe &er noteppty b:
1. Arbrrtc

Any fabilty edgf{ out of."tftbubble b
or rny way rCabd b acbesbs h any
lom sr$rngfrd h rny rt nnor.

2. Bnr|r ot Conieol. Fr&trc b Honn,
llVrotU Oc*tffin end Ylffilon ol
Anofirc/rRlgftlE

'Fersond end advertsh0 hirqf :

a. Arhiry orrtof bredr of oonbact, ex.
oept an inpled aonfiact b usc an-
othe/e dt rttktg Hee h yurr'acl-
vedeasrnf;

b. Ad*tg o{t of Ot Hsn of goo&,
prodtl$ or rgn&sa.b cottftxtrt w&t
iny et#nent ol qrreffiy or perbrm-
ance nade h tour'adrrlbemenf;

c. Adthg out d he rlrory deacftdon
of lhe prh. of goode, Prodlcts or
,rervher daLd h your 'adtter{8e,
'manf;or

b. Assutil.d h a confirc't or agrqertent
that b an 'heurtd conhrcf, pro-
vlded fte tody hlurlf, 'porconal
ltd adi.sdrhg hl$f or'PrcPeftY
damage' occurt a$sequent b lhs
sxeculbn of ths conmt or egr€o-
menI

,4. Dan{€ to lapdrd ftop.rty or Prqp,
crly t{d Phydot$y hlurod

'Propefi damagel b'UrmfrO property'
or property that hao not been phydcaly
hFre4 ar{thg outcf:

t A dEh(*, deil*fy' h ewacy or
dfioeiw3 mn$on h lyour ffod-
ucf orTosrwodf; or

b. A dehy or h*ro 4 you or anyone
achg on your behalf b peibnn a
contacl or lgllemslt h mdance
nf,h lts brrp.

and advefibhg h!ry'or'goperly dam-
agg':

a ttrat trs lrtsumd would have h fte
abcenoe of trs oonbtct or agree-
mentor

1l{r
dus
frrddcn
Tqtr
been u80.

g. DanagctoProp*lf

p.nte3

lltiSQtt,

6. DmrrgcloYorMsat

any
ouned by

Of 9X.
oher

npal,
mbrdon

br arIY
tr.a

d.

3. Conlnstnll,Sffly

dthe dncfton of tre
ttat ft€
of an-

'pumnal and

'Poperty darnaog' b logr producf
Itthg outof ftaqny pdtdit

7. DsnagstoYourfYo*

?rop€rtf daqe' b'1our woR' arlrlng
out of I or sny pan of ft and hdudcd ln
tre ?rcducb'oornpf0t€d.gpgratone har-
sntr.

Any lab-ttf br wht*r he hured b obll-
gabd b pay demtgoe by nason of lhe
assump{on of labn$ h a contact or
qreement Thb exduebn doec mt ap-
ply u $absu br tsdy hlury" lpercqnal

Thh eirofudott doee not apply f he dam-
aged woft or the rc* oqt of wltloh the
dsnage arlse sar psdormed on your
b$alf by a suboontacilor.

u810r uil1104
lnclrdee oopyrtghbd mabrbl of l8O
Ptopcrlhe, lnc., vvilr ltr permbeion, F1gel ot*



E&

8. Dblrlbutlon of lialedal ln Ytolatlon ot
Slatutcr

Any lhblflU adslng dkecUy or hdrecdy
out of any actbn or omlsslon hat vblabe
or is ailegod b vlohb:

t The Telephone Concrrnrer Probothn
Act (TCPA), hchrdeu any arnend-
mentof oraddllon b rucft'hn;

b. The CAI'l€PAtrl Act of 20G3, hcftd.
hg any amen*nent of or addilon b
rudr hw;or

Any ebtub, ordhance or tegda0qr,
dl€r &an fi€ TCPA or CAt{.(FAtii
ArS of e003, 0ut protrblle s ffi
ths eendrg, frorsmHing, oonmrnF
aathg ,or effisUon of mrbdd,or
hbrmrtion.

S. Ecotro{th Cftaftoonr* or Btilo[n
Boadr
'Pemonal a,rd tdverHrg kilrf arbhg
oot of €n eleo&nlc dtrtoodr 6i hrle0it
board he heured hosb, owns, or 0$Br
whlch fts hsursd exorcises oontol.

'10. Elcdonlo Srtr

wouH have been prcvlded by ruohlleted
'underlyhg hsuranoe'sxoept br he ex'
haustlon by paymentof clalms of ltt llrntb
ol heurance, and lhen only br euch haz-
ards br rrfihh ooverage io pmvlded by
sucfr'undeffig hrurance',-unless otr-
erwloe excfuded by hls Coverage Fart

12. Employmcnl{Cr:lrd Prroli:cc

Any llab0$ qrlshg ftomsny lnlrry b:
a A pereonarldng outof any;

(f) Fetuea b ernploy tratperrni
(2) Tennlnalf,rn of hat pereon'e

enplgyrnen[ or

{3}

C.

l{, Bnplqy.r'r uabgiy Unltdlon
Anf $allfy srbeu fiofit any f{ury fel

!. An 'enryloyee* of {te h$rred sus'
hhed h tp lrodelm';

r. tryheh€f tre h$rsd may be lhbh
as an employer or ln any oher ca.
padty;and

ol the loee lsee

b

pel3oft;oi

b.

ebove

lhlc exdrslon:qpp$ec:

a

b cogr.

dhecbd ettlst

pellnt,

to trat

b. An 'erployoe. ol he hsrytd etbhs
orrt of $c perlocnanoc ol &tlee n
hbd b tre oond.rd of the hrurcde
buehese: or

b. To any obfrBfon b stran dernagbs
rvlh or ropay sorxrorio elss *ho
IUrt pay darnqges becaur. of the
hlury.

t& Fooolcd orhendrd lnlu*
ci The epouse, cir$d, panng brofter ot

ebtorof lhd'ernployoe'as a @nao-
qmoeof a. or b. above.

Thh erdurbn gppler:

e Wheh€r the h$rsd may be hble
as an ompbyer or h any otrsr ca.
pc[y;g6d

FF'lrgv€r, hb exchslqr doee lrot ap$y
ti:b. To any obfrallon b sftarc danragot

urfrr or repay comrofis €he rito
must psy damqes b€gsrse of h€
hlury.

'8odSY hFryt reeu$lg fiom the use
ol nasonabb forco b probct psr-
docaorprpgq;:or

b. 'Bodlly hF4f or'property danage'
reeuldng ftom h€ uee ol reaeona-ble
brce b p€v€nt or ellmhab dangerSchq{uh

t 8 tot ur,t2 04
lncfrxlee copyrlghbd rnabrlal of ISO
Prop€rt€s, jnc- wlttr lh permlsslon. Fago5ol22



1C.

ln tre opentlon of -autos'or water-
oraft

FabE, Prlor Publlaallorq Grfinlnel Aol
and llodlt and lntcrnet Typc Bud-
n*as
'Psroonal and advedefirg lnpqf :

r. Arhktg out of onal or rvri$en prslca-
0qn of mabrhl, il done by or at he
*roffon of tte hidrod w{h lsro*t-
edge,of lta hldty;

b. Arlshg outof oaal orrrnlfien ptStca-
don of mabrhl rYhoeo ffi Frbf,ca-
ton bok place babre the hbr ol thr
btowh0:
(1) The hepdm of ilde Corerrye

ktor
(4 The '6v€argro bm' h whldl

hsmncc covengots rcrdtt
c. Arlslrg outof a c*nhd d oonmlt-

bd by or at the *rciott ol the h.
eund; or

d. Comrnhd by an hsund whose
hrrhe$ b:

0) fdarehgr ffidclltttg, pub
Idrlng orbbcastkrg;

(4 Deehrerg or debcr&hg con-
bnt of webd!.e br otheru; or

(gl An lnbmet seattfi, aooosc,
onbnt or rendoe pmt{der.

18. Pollutrnt- Auto

r. 'Eodlly hlrry'or ?roperty darnage'
arlshg out of he actral, alhged or
ftnebnod dbdrarye, dopend,
seepego, m[ntlon, nleaoe, emk'
elon or eacape ol fpofubnb':

{'l} Thatan, or fidale conhhed kr-" 
anyrcp€rty$ratle:

{i} Eehg taneporga or Orred
by, handed, or handed br
rmv.lnent hb, onb or
Som, an 'aub' lhat an kr-
eund annq hhes, bofinwe,
nnb, leams, or lhat le oP
errrbdon thek behafiln any
oher,hrhlon;

O) Otrenrh h the course ol
hanriltyoroil behdof fi€
&isund;ot

(ol Behg tbttd, &pored ol,
U.rbd or prcoemed br or
upbn att tuto' ftet an h'
curd owric, hkra; borour,
r"trb, hales, or thtt lo op-
erabd m thelr behaf ln any
oherh$lott;

{Z} Bebn fic 'pqfubnbr or eny
prroperty hrdrhft ilre 'pofisarilg'
are aontalned ae mored hom
Ore phce wtrerre they an ac'
oepted by lhe heumd br
ftton'ementhb bronb at !a!b'
hstan hsundflnc, hhes, bor.
forflf, ot'ttB1 baeee, or that lt
operrabd on thclr b.half kr any
oherferhbn;or

d. &cs not

For tn purposea d Panrgraph d.,
tE phftg of fiaretr boders or
*rl$, or adv,arf*rg, &r yot or otr-
srt enn'tt e on tte lnbmet ie not
by iieff, oonddattd h6 brtt*iels of
adver{skrg, btodoat&U, pub{dthg
or*casftg.

15. [drk{nurmt ol Conf*Crf' Fd.nl'
TndcmlrtotTr&Scorci
tPerseild and idtnrHE hluDt atsetg
out of trc krfi{nccrnent ol copyr[ht, pat
ent fiadema*. tude seomt or oilt€r h.
b[eotld p$poily rbhb.

llovffiffr tldl ero&rCon does rrt affi b
hft{rgement l* your 'adveit*menf, ol
copyruhi ffi &ers or clogan.

(31 Abr tre

ilrd

hgumd otvnsr

doe:,not

tttt

tEt0t uff120*
lnclldes copyrlghbd mabrhlol l$O
Prcpefllee, hc., f,,ffl [E pennbcbn" hse 6of 28



ffi

behalf ln any ofrer fashbn or ltt
parlg,lf:

(a) The 'polbnnb' €scape, ee€p.
mlgrate, or are dlecfiarged, dii.
poccd or releaeed dlrtcff ftom
aft 'aub' pErl dedgned by lts
marluhcfrJr€r b hold, ebns, tg-
oefug or dbpoee of sudr 'pohrt-
anb'; and

Fl fbe 'bodly hlurf or'property
damage'doee not adee out ot
fte operadon of any eqlbment
lst6d h Paragraphs t#l rmd (g)
of lh€ deftlion o{ 'Rroble
eCppmenf.

l{owever, hb excqtion b Pqrra:
gr.ryh (l) doee not apply tf fte tueb,
hbdcanlr. or o0rer oiiraUng fruHs,
exhaud gases or o&er stnflar 'pol.
frrbnb' are hbnfronaFv dbdt$i€d-
dapermd,emhlod orrsieared. -

(1) At or fnom any premlses, slte cr
locafpn which ls or was at anv
ffme onmed or occupled by, oi
renbd or loaned b, ony hsursd.

However, Paragraph a{1} ol hle
€xcluelon doee not apply to dre
blloudng lf such Sabilty-le oov.
ered by funderlylng krrur.no.'
flstod h fie Sch€drle of Under.
lykrg lnarnnos, but only b Sre
exbnl hrsuranoe le provlded at
the fuMerlyhg limlt'epecHed ht
the Sdtedule of Underlykrg ln.
suranot lor tre 'unAer,f,fri n.
Buranoe'fisted and suffito afl
b termr'. *nlbtoilE arid @ndl.
llone:

(rl lhe 'pofiubnb'or anf propetty
h stbh the 'pofubnts' ar6
oonbhed ale up€eq over[rmed
or dafiug€d as a reeult of tre
rnhbnarrce or ute of an .autc'
thatan hsur€d ormr, hhes, bor.
twt$, tenb, h88e8, or that ls
openbd on thef behalf h any
sherhshlon;and

(bl The d*fiaryn, dsperrrl, seep.
age, m[mtlon, rrl68$t, efi{8-
elon or escape of he 'pofut
anb'h caused eecdy by sucfi
rysel werfum ordanse.

b. Atry SabEU oaneed by 'pofrrhnb'
an{ arlskg fiom ho opcradon,
rnahbnarrce, ugt, log&tg or ut
loafirg' of an 'autc', lor i,hlcfi h.
aunenGg ooirerqgn ie exchded by
'undedyhg hurnanoe'.

and{8} abors do not
$at ocqns

(a) 'Body lnjunf, lf a,rstalned
urlhh a buikfng and
caueed Oy smo*e,-furneC,
vapor or soot prodrced by
or odglnatlng ftom eqrb.
ment hat b ueed b hoaf.
cqol or dehun{dfy tre
bddlng, or ecpbment hat
le ussd b heat wabr br
personsl uee by the build-
lfigb oacufanb or ho&
guestsi

tb) 'Bodly qrlry' or'proporty
damage' lor whhtr yorr rnay
be heH [eble, ll you sre a
oonbafbr, ard fte own€r
orlertee ol etrch FembqS,sib or locaton tiae Oeen
added b your 'underlylng
hounuos'as an addtonal
heunad wih recpo€t b yor.rr
or€olng openatlons or Yourrprft' pelbrm€d br hat
add{ongl lneund at trel
ptearhec, db or locatlon
and arcfr prerdaes; rfrs or
loaa[on b not end nsrler
uns owned or mrpled by,
or rsnbd or loaned'O, arii
hgur€d, oher han 0ut ad.
dtqial insurd;or

le Poiluhff -Oftir Thin Auto

i. (2) At or from any prrmhes, ette or
locadon wttldt h or wa8 st anv
tbne uaed by or br any hcurei
or otheie br he hand[ng, ebr.
ager depoeal, prooesslig or
bgafnentof waete;

or

or fiom a

(o)

qtaHhlof lS
lb pgrmleclon,,1 9101 ulf; 12 0{

lnd.rcbs copyr$hbd
Poperdes, lnc., udh Fagre 7 ot'22



(3) lt/tthh aro o'r wore a! any &ne
raneporte4 handled, 6bred,
hoabd, dlepoeed of, or Proo"
eesed 8s wa6te by or h any h.
oured or any person or orgaqtl'
zadon forwfiom yot may be b-
galy reponehle;

{0 Ator ftom any pmmbet, slb or
locaton on whhh any lnoured or

l{owqrs, Fafragrrptt {O ot hls
exolrelon doee not apdy b ho
bloxrktg ll rtdr Lblty b mv-
ertd by'undelylrg tnfiallae'
tsbd fi tle Scrrirdriie of thder-
lyhg lnsilfirnca. hft mly b he
cxbni hgunnca b Fovlded al
ft€ tund€rfhg f,mlf epecmed h
the S$edule of Undeilylng ln-
$nngr ftr tjo 'urdeilY'nrg h'
Burence'[st d ud subjectb a[
fts brmg. Hdons and con&
lone:

or otrer operaftrg fttHs, or
tf anoh fuob, bbrlcanb or
otrer operafng 'iuHs an
brcught on or b the pom.
bas,-sle or locedon s,ltr lh€
hbnt hat ttey be ft-
drafg€d, d$sr6€d or t*
bas€d 86 part of the opera-
Uone bdng Peftrrnd bY

such lnsurodi coolnobr or
iilJboontraotof;

tb)'Bodly hFry' or'Property
damage' suchlned ntltrh a
buldttg and cauied by ilu
rgbfitr ol gst€t, frrnee or
vapors ftorn nubr{ale
brought lnto that bufrdhg h
connecdon wlh oPenaUons
behg pet'torlncd by yot or
on ydlr bohall bY e con:
baobror subcontadoc or

{o} 'Bodly hlurf or 'PoPertY
damage' erbhg out ol heal
snoke or fumse lrcm a
lloedb &t*;or

(5) Al or ftorn eny prerniees, db or
looa0on on whldt any lnqttgd or
any conhacilors or ruboonhac.
ori rcd&rg dncdy or hdinc$
or my liisut€de behalf are
perbmfig openlbne, lf tre oP
erdons ale b bat br, monlbr,
dsan up, nrxrye, conbh, leal
d.btdfy or neuttffze. or h anY
way rrrPofid b or aeee:e the
eiFcic ol,'pollutstb',

b. ?erccriel and drnr&hg htr4f
rrlfig out ol hr rud, r$cged or
ttnrbncd dlcehergr, e+crul,
coopagte, rdgratbn, ribaee; esoap€
or emhsbn of 'pohrunts' at any
:tna

o. Any loes, cost or gxponse adslng out
of aty:
(tl Re$rest demrnd, order or

strtftfY or ngulabry mcPire-
lmnt hd anY hcured or ofters
bst hr, filoftbr, dean up, ns.
firo\rer conbln, teaf, debtdty or
neufitf,za, or h anY wty tt"
tpottd b, or actetr the efieo
of, ?o&nnb';or

{2} Oakn or aut by or on behaff of a
govnmmcnhl auhoti$ br danr.
agoa becaur of brthg hr,
trtonllorhg, deanhg up, Fmcrr.
hg, conbhl6, beathg, deb)d.
ffhS or neutsalhlng, or h any
way regpondftg b, oraeceadng
lhe eflbotr of,'poftrhnb'.

Ffrnrever, ftb Pafiagraph o, does not
epply b nab$V br damrges be-
cause ol'plopetly damage'lhat he
h$rd rvqrld haw h the abeence
of e.rch raqrsst, dgtrsrd, order or
ststjbfy or r€guhtory mqrkemenL

tal

u8r01uut20*
lncludes copyrlghbd mabrld of l$O
Propertlee, lic; wtrt [B perndseion. Pagr sot t2



ffi

or suc'h datn or'suf by or on behalf
of a govemmenbl auhortty.

d. Any tabifg cauced by 'pollrhnb',
br whkfi hrurance orrelqp lc ex.
o&Jded by'unde{krg her.ranoe'-

18. Rcorl of Fiod$oL, Wott or lrnpalrud
honqty
futy hbtV or danneos chhed br any
loea; cott or enente hqrred bv ncru or
oher hrhe lors of uee, nilrdrivhl. re-
ca$, hepecdon, lopahr rephoenrent a+
lustmnt ilnorral or dspcd of
& Yqrrpiq{cf;
b. Yosrf,bilC;or

o, lrm$rdFnpstf;
tr sdr prod.r*, uorkor poperU b rdft-
&awn ormoatod from he marft€t or fronr
use by rny peilon or orgmbrdon be-
cau$ ol a lfifln or suspecFd dehct,
Oenofnoy, lud.qn$f or dargcmus
ordton h f.

2& WbrtstenCompcnrrllon

of the lneured

aerdondor6
agrumed
ta6f h at hc
nncei

G O{sp*xtd 8tryntcmartrrf'Frfmenta

l" Wc rff haw
0r. htr tqd

debnd

debnd

de$se'b

aofi-

eettle or
than

h,Fqrar
tr? do luve fie'

10. Umnffird U!! ot Andtra,r l{ans
or hc&pl
]F.r!god rd dteil*ng htuDt a&hg
qfit of lhe,una.qlhorted uee d rnofre/a
nenr.orplofudtt yur e"mrf, ad*esi,
dormh ndne or mfrh or any olhr
'o*nlar tsdcr to rnHead *ronefr' po&n-
Hqtgtomeit,

20. Ur*ratcd/tfrrdcrtnrrcd ldsl*
Arry bbfy or obfr;a[on b sry irsrrud or
sttyooe cbe mder ury mhnred mobr-
bt, rhdefi!ilmd mfilk[asbmoble no,
bultorfr* party Fersonai f$rry hrr.

21..lhr
Any gebn$,lwtl/€r cauee4 arbhs dF
teodyori*bectf, outoft

t lilar. hcfu*rg undechnd or clvil
lffi

r. The applcaile ffi of dre tnderty-
hg hqrrsnoc'fird any oher lnru:r-
arrce lrarp been efraucbd by pay.
mentddalm;or

2,

8.

h

ftote

orrr d$t and ery b defend ende wtrsn
lhe affi Llnls d hsrrarrce, as
snabd h he Dedantons, haa been ex.
tnurbd by pepentofdahr,

c.r.

h

c hrnnrodon, rebelon, narofirdon,
uarped pffier or actbn blon by
gwerwnentrfi auhorfry h hhde*rg
or debndg qnhet any of ftere.

crQflr0o.

{. lf ttor? h'm gndeg&g h$rsr or ofier
hglrwroe obbabd b ib oo, we wlf pay
tnlolouttrg nften we prorddo a debnC
.. llcryrnrs*,re*rcur.
h Thc oo*toiba[ bon* q 6 93,00o.

Vlle do nd hfle b fumldr these
bon&.

g lllr octct ol bonds b apprat a ludg.
ment or sard h sny dalm or 'ruff
ws debnd snd tts aoet of bondc b

rrg tot ull t2 0*
lndrdee aopydghbd rnabrlel dlSO
Propcrtbr, lnc.,',tffr ils perndtslon. Frgctof 2g



a.

h

6. Tfil

menb

Pnlrdemelil ffireet amrded
ag{lttst he hdmd m that part of
hc Fdgn rt ffi bmflr ob&dd
b payrydwttkft hlc sfth fte ap
p[crHe Lh* of hdrgt€. ll rc
mafte an oftr b p6y &e aeplcaUe
lJnfrs of lmuntrce, re ril not pay
any prri$mefit hhr€€* based on
Ure prflodof tmcafF{he ofhr.

AI hbreet atys$cd aeah* fte h.
eur€d on h. fuf armunt of any
lrdgrntllnt&mr.f:

rsbase attadrmenh, but orly for
bond amount* wltrhr Uls app[cable
Umltt of lneunince. We do not tr*re
tc furnlsh h€e bords.

d. Reesotabb expenses hcurnd by
&s haurtd at our nryect b acrht
us h he tftordgadon or defenee of
he cbln or'$rff, hcfudtg he *-
tnlbeeof eankrye"

o; Alothb6da0shd the harred h
th't[Ir,

5. ll hir. b rn underlyhs hsilrq oWsbd
b & eo. te wil pay the blowitg hr an
'occrffltnce'b nfilch thb hsrrence ap-
p$es,ocn lf we han no &ty b pmulda
a delenoe:

sECTtOr{ il-rVHO F At{ ll{8URED

1, Except for fabmy arkkrg out of he ownerchip,
makrunance, ooqrpafiQil or us6 of an 'aub':

& lf 'you am derbnafd h the DeclqraUons
a3:

(11 fu hdrddlal, yos and laur spouse
ane hsrsds, butonly wffi tesp€ct to
hr €orrduct of a. buhneee of ntrlctr
!witthe loleowner.

(2' A partterghh or loht venuru, you
art rn htund. Yotn rnembere.
pdfiers and heh spouseg are also
kreuradc, hrt only nffr rupect b the
condrct of yutr boshese.

{3} A gn}hd hb.UU oorpenyt ygt ate
an heumd. Yar mer$erc are aleo
hsn&. hfionly nih rctpec*bhe
€fi*Icfi of your fuBhess. Your
min4en ale hzurrde, butonly wilh
trepect b fiek dutbe as your nan-
agel3.

(41 An oganEdon odrer han a part-
nechh. foht ventlre, or [ndted [-
ab$ oompany, lou an en heurgd.
Your .exeqfllvs offioens' and drea-
ior ff.htrmdri bnrt qnlt wltr t*
specab he& drtct as your otroers
q drrcilon. Yow fid$oHerc an
aloo hrurdr, hrt only rrlft nrpcot
b h* Iabmy es sbc{droklers.
Edr of fte btott*tg b aleo a
ildtrd hrund

fl E:dr*tg at the hotptoh ot
$b Cover-age Partar

t, Fomed or aoqulrnd on or
afor tre hccpltron of &is
Coverage Part-

O) Any oher oon{eany oonbofled
ard dvoU rnart€O€d by suoh
oqanha[on or any 'cilboldary'
ftenot
l) At fre trceptlon of trb Cov-

€ng9 Ptttor
2, ll ftc contrd and adive

rnutagement &eraol le ac:
$lndon orafur he hcep
fm of hlo Coverage Part

(5) A tust, yotr an atr krarred. Your
hrebes bn abo hsureds, but only

ttl Afhr.rttr ellheSdgttrnq snd

(2) Eebm ue have paltr ofiered b
pey or deposiled h cord the
pad of he feftrner* lhat b
n4t*t he apptcabfe Lhlt of ln-
slrianoa.

(a) AnY 'ntbddlaryrr conPanY of
rilrc*r orgenEen. hdudlng any
'eifisl$a4f of sudl 'eubsl&atft

thb Cover{p
ewpbmcatary

7. lf we an plevenrd by hrr or o'henybe
from carr-yhg outany ol the pevldons of
SEgflOt{ | . COltHt[S, G. Itcilemo
and Supplmct*rry Peynrcntr, we rvil
pay any axpence hcurod rvft our tryrfrn
coneent

mab&lof ISO
frr pemnhebn.IJO 101 UH 12 Orl

lno*dee oopyrlOhbd
Propor&t,lna, rvffr Pagn t0ot12



E$

wl& respect to heh dutles a6 tru6.
tees.

b. Each of he bllosdng le alroan hsuned:

(11 Ar-ry.'employeo'of youre wtrle acling
*lttln he scgp€ of hek dutbs ar
euch,

(2) Atry p€non or organlaatlon whfl€
acUng as yanr real estab rninegsr.

t3) Any p€r$h or organhadorr havhg
prctfrr tsnrporqry aebdy of yriur
property I you dle, but ong:

(al lllt0r.nqp€q b flabny qrbttg
antof he mshbnanos ot us ot
hatpppety; N

tbl UnS your legel repmeenhtivC
has beenrypokrbd.

(41 lbur'lsgal nppeenbdve fr yoll db,
but only rrrft nspeA b drUes as
sudr.

Z Only vdh respecf b nabfrty adshg orrt of the
qrnorsflb, r1r$nHtarlce, ocqJpanqy or use ol
an'aub':

a. You,ani an hruied.

b- &yon" elee vltrle uakg rrrltr pur per.
misslon an 'aub- yrcu oilnr hhe or borow
b aleo an hsured aoept:

tbl lhs 'bo-dl!y lntrry] oq lpmperty
damago' le suehlned b'y a co.
'employee' ol zuch'emphyee'.

{3} Someone uahg an'aub! whlle h6 or
ehe ls worklog ln'a bueheso of ssll-
hg. seruldng, mpah&rg, parldng or
s'torhg 'aubs., unlees ftat buslness
h yours.

(4) fuiyone o8rer than your 'empby-
ees', partrsr (lf you are a partrer-
s-hp), membere ([ you aro a krdted
l8bilty conpany), ora beeee orbor.
rcw€r or any of theh 'en$oyees',
wltlle movhg propor$ b or lrom an
'autt'.

c. Anyone naHe b,r &6 oonduc* of an'h.
ntrpd desodbe<f tr Paragrapfio 2e. and
b. qborrs'b also an hsured, but onty lf
hey are prudded htumnoo oovelrup br
rilrctt laHfty by va$d and o$ec$e 'un-
dertyfu houranoe. Ssted ln tre Sdle&h
of Undedfu lnruraice and tren only br
sJch haardc ftr whldt aoverage b 

-pro-

vHed by euc*r'undedyhg herrince'.'

3.

l. and 2i
ht*tran@'

Sdre*tlaof

trerc-{t} lho o$iei or
orgnnlrri{on
olfioerc' or

tsl

'an'rteub- yott

hr*tred

(2) Your 'enXgloyeel, tr lte -atfro' b
owned by trat 'enploye€' or a
merrber of hb or her houeehoU,
unless:

l{o penson or oganhaton h an irsured wih re.
rpeot b tre oondrrcl of any curnnt or past pad.
n€rdrF, Fint veniln, or &dtod ftHfU company
ftat is not *rorvn ae a l,lamed lnsuradh ft€ iD€c'.
hratone.

sEgnofl u. uHttE 0F tt{suRAilcE

1. Thg Umlte of lnerlanoe. *rfln h iqs Dedan.
tbns and Ure ruloe below frx thc most we will
pqy$gsdlese oftr*nu ot
& lnsurede;

b. Clalme madE or'rufti',brqrgh$or

o. Pemne or grganlratlone rnakhg dalme
or bftglng "eulb'.

2 It! iqgregqb Unh h h6 qtost we 'rit pall
bra!damagee:

e. hdu& ln he 'prcdrc$complebd op
eratlonehazarf :

h Because of locffiy hi.rnf by deeaeo
anebhed by your 'employeee' erlslng
out of and ln he ooune of thelr empby.
ment by you; or

u910r uu i204
lndudes copyrlghbd materhJ of t$O
Poperlbs, lne., qddr lts permlerlon. Pago llol *



o. Eecauac of 'bodly hlut?', 'pereonaland
adverfrslng lnfutr or ?roperty damage'
not lnohded ridfth e. or b. above. How-
ever, fils Aggrcgsb Llrft wH not apply b
darngea wtrlch ars not su$ect to an Ag.
gr€gah Lhlt ln tha 'underlytg hsur.
anog'.

The Aggregate Un*l applhe 8€Psrably b 4.,
b. and c. The Aggregatc Lh{t descrb€d h o.
wm app{y onp b dantag$ not subfed b a. or
b.above.

g. Subleatto he:Lffi ol lncurance disc&ecl ln
2.orabore:

ongokrg lmpnvemenb, atbrallone,'hehlbtlon, demolltlon or malnte:
nenes work Perbnned by You or on
your behaff at hs Beme locatbn br
lhe sarne poruons or enttleo, no
mathr how often or urder how many
dfuenttortfrads, wll be de€tn€d b
be a ehgleoona&rc&n project

l. Strbled tr he lrdts descrhed h 2. and 3.
aboVe, b€ Eacft Ocffrc$ao Ltnltlt the moet
we rril pay br the'ultlmb net,lot*":

e ln etceas of tre appllcable llmlb of 'un.
dert$g ktsuranoer;or

b. lf u'ooanrene' h not correrod by run-

d.dyeE hsurence', hrt oovered by he
bmis and condUons of hla Coterage
PNrq

a. Ott fi ilte lmde$hS hsilr-
h fie Sdredule of

aft ennual
lor dafit-
S 2r. or

aborb b
eadt:

nl

app16$
trrnd

byou.

(21

We wS not pry rnore $an irc Lffiol lnsrr'
ance ehown kt hh Coverage Parfe tbdara'
[ons lor ea$ 'ooanmnoei beoeum any Psr.
tonat Umblr{a ljabmy Pofoy{et} lr / arg at.
Ecfied b fib Potcy.

a SrfrFot b m. flrilrdltcffi in e, t. and a.
abow and b lhe bnne ad oottd{ottt of the
llnCEittttg hxrance':

Becateo of al

l. lf fte *fits of
haw

'pemonel and
danu€e'

b. lf .he lt{b ol -undidyhg hsuranoe'
havc begt oflrauahd bY PaYlnent ot
ohlne. thb Covsaoa Pert w[l oondnue h
bror ar b.ndd{fi $ hsunnoe'.

0. That-lr$sof lnrsmmbof thb Coveragn Part
.pply f€faiably to cS'oovenge trtnr'.

sEgnoil ff.o(r{DmoilB
t. AfeoaH

heu lcr'
of
h

m*rced rumls$"

hrumrwho

excaede ftg fun.'

sa rw do co at our
dtal be furfio bx-

and hterert h-
nofltntdral &ls pfo-

$dbn$beyond:

b, Only wlh rupeot b tp Sploatibn of
Umila d hrurana desc&ed h 3.4.
ab{ry'e, tre hlowinO bnne locallon and
@nstruodon ptqlod tttill hwe fte bfrour-
hg mranlqs:

'(ll Localoo:neans PtsrCeas hvoUlr1g
he fafi* or con$acfig bb, or
pr€n{Ees wtro:e connec{on ls krbr-
rupbd onry bY a ebc€t, toadwayt
wabmey s rthtottrf of a rah
noad.

{2} Conttucdon pqFci means a bca-
Uon'!€u do not ffn, nnt or lease
udteti onodno krprwernenb, al-
bnllong, krrtah0on, dermltlon or
rruh&Enafice sro{* b PerOrneO UV
:ycxJ of oR your behdf. A[ mnnec-ted

r, Our applcaHe Llnib of lnsurancc fror a[
'ullhrab netloee';

b. Or appllcaHe Defenee and Suppb-
rnentary Palmente ae descrbed ln 9EC

U8.l01Ult120{
lncbder WyrEhl€d mabrhlol ISO
Ptoperllee, lnc., wfrt lte peimbeion. Frgo 12ot t2



ffi

Tl0ll I . COIIEfiACE, C. Delons€ and
$upplementary Paymsnts ; and

c. Theexpenseofsuch appqal,

Z Audit

lf trls Corrarsgs Pertls eubpc-t b Audt, as h-
futed ln fre Dedaratqnc, il,r€n he btqtntrg
Condlllon appfiee:

6. the pnemlum drown ln $e Prenrium
Computadon Endorsement as Adranco
Premlum ls a deposlt flqmlum. At h€
dose of each auih perio4 r*u rlll com-
pute he €am€d pnrdum ftr Sat p€rtod.
t*

(l) The eamed ptemttrn ls lece than $€
depos[ prer{um, we rrfi retrn fl€
erscs b tl€ H l.hmed lnrurad; or

t2) The eamed prendum b eresr than
tu d€podt pren*un tri d&nrrce
urll be dle and payable b ue by ttre
frst Namod lnalred r,rpon nothe-frrom
us, Tho due dab brhrff and nb-
spedive plurdurns le thc dab shown
as the due dab on the bfi.

However, ln no eyent srt he .€an€d
prenrium be lees than ihe Mkrftnum PrE.
rilurn stahd h Ure Pmmlum ConrpubUon
Endorsqmnt

b. The llr6t tlarned lneured nnrst kecp reo:
gds of ft€ lnklrmadon ne necd Oo pr-
mfum conputallon, and scnd us codds at
andt limes a6 tve rnay r€$€cn

3. Eankruptof

&nkruplcy or lneotvercy of fie k[eured or tre
hrcurcds estab crat not ranevo uc ol my ob
Satlons undertrh Ower4e Pat

4, [ktllsc hlhs Evontoloccrmence Odrn or
slltr

& 'You $xr$ is€ to lt thet vre arc nofrsd as
Eoon aB pracdcstb of ilt 'oGfit€nce'
wtrldt may rcsult h a chfin s'sff. To
he extsit poeeble, ng.{de *ouH h-
clude:

fil Horr; wlren ard wfrm $e 'octx,tr.
rsnco'bok phoe:

(2) The namss and sdfrassoc of any
hlred per-mnE arxl wllnesme; end .

(3) The^nature and looatlon 9f any krlury
or damsg€ ffhhg or* of he 'oocur.
rgnce';

Thle requlrament app$es only urfien tre
'oocunence'b known b an 'authorhed
npnsenhtve*.

lnchdes oovfuhud
tl(} l0l Uil 12 04 Prropordee,'tic; wth

b, ll a clalm is mqdE or 'sult' ls brouSht
agalnst any lnsurad trat ls $kely to in-
volue 0rle Coverage Part you muit:

(l) lmmedately record tre sp€dffcc of
fts clatn or ieult'and lte date ra.
cefued; and

{2} Notfy us as soon as pracdcabb.

Thb mqukement rrfi not be conrl*red
breachEd unless he breach occurs after
rqch dalm or -'gult' ls lfflourn O ah
'authorhed repreeentatlve-.

G., Ycxr and sny qher lnvofued hsursd must:

{1}

t

matedalof lso
lb pernleelon.

ue qles of any
or

connsctbn
a

d. ,tlo hEund wl[, exoept al ftat lnsu?ds
atlry coqq rofuntar{y'rnake a payment,
assume any obryalbn, or hcur any ox-
penee, oher $an fuf firtt aH, rrlthout opr
.oonsent

5. Fkstlfir€{lnsurcd
The person or organizalfrrn fret named h ho
Dedaradons wff aot on behalf of all other h-
arcdgwtrere hdoabd h hlo Covenage Part

0. Lqgal Aa$on Agahpl tlrr,nnd los* Fap
mcnta

(2) Auhorhe ue b obhln rsaode and
otrer hfonnadon;

{3} Cooperate wl[r ue kr tre kwes&a-
Uon or eofiement of the dalm or de-
fense qakrstfie 'sulf; end

(+ A6slst U8t our hhe

h-
lneur-

norun$ the amorrnt
ga0on lo bs€n

b. We,ehafl be labh lor paymsnt of he 'ul.
&nab nst loes'br ahy-'occun€nos' tc
whlch file Coverage Paitappllee:

{f} fo'r 'ooo{nerloe8' not conered by
'underlylng lncuranoe'; or

Pasc 13 of22



7. tboretlatbn

ltltbs
fie

aa!rcfaqo

8. T&l$rnoeoltlndcrfYltEhsrec
r, V$tle hb

shat

lf, wffih 80 days pdor b 0le beglmhg of tth
Coverage Part or duthg he pof,cy P€rb4 w€
make ahy cttargs b sty brnr or endorse'
rnenb ol thh Coyorqe Patthrwtddt thcre ls
crunenty no s€psrrL Frrttlm dtagc, and
hatchango proddee mq. @wlac than his
Ooveragp-Part tre dunoe *t aruru&afy
appty b hle Coveraoe Patt at te httsr ot

d" The Hmlts of 'underlylrE heuranoe' shall
be d€€rn€d applinble, mgadless ol any
ddenee wtrlctr he heurer who pmvHet
the 'underlylng lnsuranoe' nuy asmrt
becaueo of ftre-lneured'tfr{un b cpmply
wltr any Condtion of fie polloy orfie h'
aHftV rif tre htl.rrer to pay by nason ol
bankrupby orhsolvencY.

e. Otrct lnruranoc

Thb krsurrncg h excses oyer, and shall nol
confbub trt[r any oQer h8urance, wileher
p*nary, €xceEs; rbn$rEent or on any oher
i)asb. Thls oondlton wll ttot apply to hsur'
anae ryedfrcaiy udtbn as sxcese over lhh
Coverqe htt

10. hnrlum
Tlre prsndunr fur ilrle Corerage Part sha$ be
ae rLtcd h the Dedantlone. The advanoa
and arrrkeraary premhms am lpt e$lect b
a*rstmant, exiebt as ebbd h the Dedara'
!ois, or as stat d h an erdorsanrent lssued
by'wbbnnapartof trb Offerag€ Fan

Yog thall maffih noordr ol crrch hbrms0on
ai h neaesta$t br pmrft m cocptrhdon, and
dlel,lf reryeeud by uq aod coplee of su0tt
reoorde to ua at he end of the 'svetql
Siiti" 6nd,d rcfi &ttcc'tttthg fic polcy 5.
dodacwcrmy&40fi.

{1, Soeiqqentrilom

(21 ln exsgss of lhe fundedyhg limif
appfioabl€ b he 'ooour€nco' onlY
after the lneurEre wtro Povlde the
appncsble 'underlykg hcurulce'
have paH or beoomo obl$abd to
pay fie amount of tre lunderl&tg

kntf app$cable b lhe'oooun€tlc€'.

otrr paymenl wil bo nnade bllowhg frtal
debimhaUon ol tre arnount of he h'
sursde ob&aton b PeY elher bY frral
lrdgment afiahgt Ute hsur€d or by ttaft'
bn agrc€mant udtr he heured, the
clahtsnt,lhe undedyttg heurere and us.

r" The date rre hphmsnbd tre'dnnge ln
yolrr stab; ot

!. Ttre,date thlg Coverqge Part Decsm ef'
hcttve; snd

L Byamcpbnoeof trb Oweruge tbGlou
agtr€€ trat the clabrmnb h fio Dechra'
tbns arrs your {[effngnts and rsge.
ssrtatone. hat hls Coverage Part ls h'
eued h relanos upon he firh of tnrctt
rep€oenhions snd tpt Sb, Covprqgg
Prirt enbodee atr agroemanb effitg
b*Yeen yan and ua orany of ouagente
rshfrng b ttls heunance.

notbemon

gtd enu

strf*r

bttnlnhh

b.

b. Urffs El

$ranoe
ds hr

e.h
Govepge

the tltreadafinr h Plesettbd
h kr acoordance wltr 88G

Agroqnant,
age Pirt

OOVEfiABG, A ktfishe
Parsgnph 2. ol hle Oover-

Baeed on our rclhnoe uPon Yotr rePn'
sentatirne as b erdgthg hazgda, lf un'
hbntonalty you thouH ht b dscloci aff
sudr ha:de atthe hoepUon daliof ttls
Oorreregp Part rva nfi not releot corer'
agp unrjer iltb @eltge Fart bqsed
eolely on auc*t hfure.

f2. S.parafiimollmuruds

Exoeptwltr resp€ct b fu Llnlts of lnruranoe.
and any rbhb or dutlse spcclllcafiy aeehncd
ln hh -Ootrerage 

Part b $e fird l{amad tn'
aund. hla halnane aPPlet:

tF lot $l t2 or
lrrchrdes copynghbd rnatcrhlof ISO
Propertlee, lnc. wth [r permlealon. Pagc trf ol tt



H$,

O..

htte
$rgl$e

a,perFofi Or Of.
or dam{8, re u,ffr* ftqy harre
oroqBrdrdon.

14, llfhfit ttle Do t{ol Ronrw

lf up deakb not to renery fils Coverage Parf
fre IBI mafi or dennr b he ftst t{afu ln:
sglod {rorr{l h the;DeohnUonr nrtton no{ce
of fte nonnmewd not less han 30 days be-
brethee$kator date.

I nothe is maled, proof ol mn&rg wt be suf'
0cbntprcofof noh.

r. Ae ff each l.Ianr€C lnsured were he ohly
|hrned lnsured; and

b, Separately tc each lneured agnhrrt whorn
c-lahn ls made or'zult'is broubht

18. Tramfer ol Rlghtr ol Recovery Agalnrt
Olherr to t s

a. I the lnsilrcd har dgtrts b rpcorrer aI or
part of any payrneni we harre made un.
dsr'hts Qovenagre Pa& fiose rbhb are
tansfened to ui. Tha lneund mug do
ooblng afur loee b kmal lhem. At our
pquest, lhe hsured $dU brhg 'srdf or
banshr those r[hts tc ue ard heb us
enloroe them.

b? Any racoverles shall bo appfied as bt
lows:

(11 Fkst we wfl reknhrne anyone. h-
dndhg the heured, thc amounb
aotraly pa$ by hom hat were h
.€rcgssof ourpaymenb;

{2} f.lexL re uffi be r.hbursed & tl€
,e)ftent of o{s Anl pymefi and

(3) tasfiy, any anrcunb l€lt after rns€t-
hg he ob$gatirns oufined h (t) and
(2) abotre.wlll be dstrlhrbd b any-
one else knom b us at he *ne a
r€oo\rery le made and wtro le legaly
entltbd b enrdr lecovery.

Eryenses ircuned ln the rwery shal
be apportioned arnong a[ ffisrects h the
t$d ol &eF terpeotie rcoowdeg ae ft-
na$y seUed. lf here b no Fconery as a
rccruil of om atbnpte, we dral beai aI ol
fte recovery grpenses"

6Ecrbil v. DEFtNtnOfts

1. 'Mvedsementi meane anotloe tratlc boad-
caet or pubf,shed b tre general publc or sp€-
cfic marl€t sogments about your goode,
products or servlces lor he purpose of at-
hec$ng cuebrners or alppor$rc. 'Adver.
lkement' krcfudes a pub{clty arlido. For the
purpos€G ol trb deffrhbn: '
& trlotlces trat are pubffshod lndudE rnab-

r4al pho€d on trb lnbrnst or on e-lmlhr
elec$onh megne ol oomrunlcatlon; and

b. Regardng webdtes, only trat part of a
web-slts hat b about your goods, prod.
ucts or eeryloec for the purposee of at-
fictng cue{omers or eupporters ls oon.
dder€d an'adnfiisemenf "

2.'A{furhed rprssenh$vg' meane:

r. lfyouare:

(tl ffi h&d*ral, you and your spous€
m'aulhodred mpeeenta&eC'.

FJ A paffr€rsh} or Joht r6nute, your
men$ers. ybur pafuors, and helr
spouees arg'auft orlzed repreeenh-
dvos'.

(O A lrff€d labfity aomp6ny; your
mefi$ers and your rnanagem are
'authorted lepr6se nUtives'i

b. fuiy ofter land vehlde that b rubject b a
corqulsoly or ffnanchl reeponsbllty larrs olher npbr vehhh heurance larv
wherr lt h llce-nmd or prlndpally ga,
rag9d. i

{4}

{6} A.tt.la,t, your ttrrt€es are "*lhorLsd
reprgnenh y-er'.

b. Yatr'employeer- aet$ned b rnanage
yor hsuran@ ptogfiarn, or aselgned tc
glve or rccelve notlce ol an 'ocdln€nca',
dahn or'sult ate aho 'aulhorked rcpre.
egnbtlves',

3. .Autt'rxlafi3:

a. Any hnd mobr veltlde,. hEller or esml.
tr[erde$ned br harel on publlc rcads;
of

'Auio' &ee not lnglude'nobil€ eguhnenf.

us r01 ult 12 04
lncludes copyffibd materhl of ISO
Pppertier, lnc., *{0r [b pennlsslon. Pege 15 ol 22



6.

rt. 'Bodlly lnJury' rneanc bodly harm or lnl.rry,
dclness, dle€aee. dlssbffty, humlHatlon.
droc*, fighf fitentel anguldr or rnenlrl krtrry;
hcin*rg csa, lcss ol eerubee or deah re-
sul0ng tronranyol theee atrny tftn6.

'Cwerage term'meane the fofioulttg lrdlvld-
uel hcnment, or ll e ntill-par pofny pedod,
lnorcmenb,ol Ume, rhkh conpdee ho ponoy
perbd othl* Coverage Pa*

e; The yery consnoncktg on the Effecdve
Dab of thle Coverage-Pad at le3t Al,
ftardqd &m at rcur rusng ad&nEm
*orYn h the Deddnbns, snd I a mt]X'
year polby perlo4 eadr consecubn an.
hr.*d perhit ihenafler, or podon herpof It
any pedod b br a porlod of her than 12
nur ts, mns&rb hdrl&rEl 'oov€tq€

'tof,ttl6'. The lst'oorprqn brm'ords sl
1g!0 AM ratd{d tmc-at your rueg
adtbc* rhown h fte Dedare0om on lhs
oaderoft

(11 The day [re poilcy perloO dtom h
thc Dedardonrerds;or

(21 The day the polcy h whlctt hb Cov-
erage Part b Bilached b bmftutad
otcanceM.

b, Hosevef, lf afler tre :bruarrce of ftb
Oonruge Parq any '@rrerage brm' h
extcnd*l br an arttflbnslpefud o{ leer
trifi 12 rnantrc, thet edddonal perk*l ol
Wuf,bedeemedb bepartof tfu hrt
pr c&lg'6orr€r{te.tbfin:.

C.'Gorregetsrrlbry:n$meanp{terl"

7 Elo(*onlc dah' $eent ffirado*,.hcb or
pnlgrams sbr€d aB oron, cnabd or ueed on;
,or hanarffid b or tom comput r 3oftvan,
hcbep eyabnn and sppficatoffi coltwatt,
had orfioppy dtkt, CD€Oitg. tap€t, dtuig,
colb, data proceeeeU dsvlces or any olhar
meda vhhtr an ueed wltr elecfronbaly con-
!o[edeqrbmont
rEmployee'lndrd* a 'lgascd rolk€f. 'E n-
ployee' doee not lnohde a .iemporary

trdd(sf.

8, lt hcorporstos Tour produd' or 'yanr
wodt. hat h known or hought to be d€.
fectlve, dedclenl, lnadequale or danger"
qJ8;Or

b. You have hIbd b fu|fr$ Sre terme of a
wntaototagroanent

lf sudr prqpeit{can ba nsbned h use by:

r. The repalr, rephoenrent aduetmnt or
nernovat of 'your prodrct'or 'your work';
or

b. Yourfuiltlrg tre trme of $e contact or
4nernent

12. :lnsursd oonhaef mean8:

r. Aconffi{saleaeeof pnmlses. How.
rver, lhlt poilbn of thr conM lor a
bate ol pirnd*e, ttat hdemnfrec any
pefton or orgmbatlon for 'properiy
danragn' by ftr or opbrirn b pnmkes
nfile rcnbd b yo{r or Hnporarlly ooou.
ded by yott wltt peodeabn of the owner
b not an'hgrred corilracf ;

b. A:dd.ffiaotiom6fit
o. fuiy eae*nenl or llcenee agreement, ex-

oeot h connecdon rryth mnrfuc'Uon or
idino$ton operdoii on orrffiln SO furt
of eralrcsd;

d. An ob&railon, as mqrked by oa*ranoc.
b &dennlfy a nunlcpof,ty, exryt tr
osrnecfon rdtr wotk br I trunlcballty;

i. Aneh*abrndnt nencsegtesment

I,

0.

9. rEroouive ofrlccrt m6ens I person hd&E
sny of tre ofrer poailone oreabd by ycur
drarLr, cqfitlltdidt, by-lawr or anf dtf{hr
gonnmhgdoamcrrt

10. 'HoBSe frre' moam one hd b€@ftei, ut!:
sonbohtrle or brorkt out hom wtrers h wae
hhndod b bs.

g. That part of any conUact or egnement
efibr€d hb, a8 part of yoor bustrcs,
pnrhhhg b &e tentd orleas, by you or
any of put'employeee, of any 'aub'.
Horilevgtr eu$ conbgct or agtagment
ehqil notbe oo$ddered an lneursd otrtr
*a* o Sre e*aot tr* ft ob&atee you or
any of your'erployeos' b pay tor tprcp-
eily dartage' b any 'aub' tenhd or
leased by yon or any of your'empbry-
ees-.

penon
moqn*:a ,iltit

11. 'lnpairod pmpcrtf nranc bngbl€ property,
o'her tlun lour procktcf or lour *pdt', lhat
cannotbe u*d or le bes uesful becaum:

any conbao'l or

u8 to{ ull rg &r
lncfudee oopyr$hbd rnabrhlof l$O
Propertlos, krc., wih [e pernleebn. Fago 16of22



ffi

Paragraphs L and g. do not lnctude that
partofany contract or agreement:

(11

as Isbd h the
trh Para-

fo,r sructr

sulUng ffrm, acsumes lhbllity for
"peroonal and adverdslng lnjunf
arldng out ol the lneured's renderlng
or hflure to rander prohselondl
sewlcee, hcludlng hoee seruhes
lsted ln Paragraph (4), above;

Thathdernnlfies a web-slte desfiner
or conbnt pmvlder, or lnte-met
geardrr a@e8s, conteril or soruloe
prwlder for lnlrry or dsrnage arlsing
out of he plannhg, executbn or hll.
sre b exCexrh lnbrn€t nbrvlcee.

(6J

(2) That hdermlfes an arcftitco! engi.
nE€l or cilrveyor hr hf.rry or darws
adrtrg ontof:

(a) ftnpatp,apprlrittg or hfrrg b
pttpatl or appuy€ maps, shop
chawirys, ophions. rprts, sur-
veyt, freH otd6r6, clrange or.
dere or drawtge ard epecifrca-
t'rons;ror

(b) Ctvlrtg dmcdone or lnsfirclions,
or h$ng b ghe ttrenr, lf trat ie
the prhnary qartto ol trc hpry
or{arqge;

{8) Underrdiktr &e h$r€d, t{ an arptrl.
bct erryheer or Burvalor, assurneg
Isbity for hlury or damagp arlslng
otrtof tp heuredo ffidertrg or lail-
ure b runder prohssbnal iryitxs,
HuftgthoeelsbdhParagraph
{2} abotn ard nrpenrbory, hipec-
Uon, ardtlbcfilral a eiqireering ac.
ttvHee;

ts)

after rhn[ar *dunrts:

fn uh&

(8) Ttst

lnWrt Scttrkss
ffitsd !t

of an

dbF{'

and web{anners

b ron,

b fie loan, leass or
of
16

a

or oryanhatlon

(Q lg.

com.

(51 UndErwhhh fre lnzumd,lf an advsr.
delng, publlc r*tlone oi ryredla on-

1{. 'loadlng or unloadq'meanc fre hadhg of
Foperty:

r. Afiqltb mo/edhon fre plapewtrenE ltleq€Bbd br nargment hrb or onb an
aliorarlt, ilratercrlaft or'aub';

b. Whilb n b h or on an alrcnafq wabroratt
or'agb-; or

u$ r01 uit 12 04
lncJudes oopynghbd mabrhl of ISO
Pruperlier, lnc., wtth its permlsebn. Pagr ltof22



c. Whlg lt le belng movsd f,om an alrsaft,
wabrciaff or'aub'to dre phoe whers lt
bfuallyde[vond;

but'loadng or unloadhg' does not hdude
tre nroroment of propedy by rnans of a me'
dranbd devbo, o0ror than a hand ruck, hat
ls not attadted b tre ahn& watcttlan or
'aubr.

15. 'irlob{e ecnrhmenf m€{ilrs any of he bllow'
hg $pos bf lard vehldes, klchrdng any at
taohed rmhlnery or equlpment:

r. Bgldoreci,brm mdlh€ryi ficrldfts ard
odrsr vdlktee de{n€d for use Pthcl.
p6ry ofr rublc ro*;

,b. Vshldm malndted br use Fldy on or
nextb Ptpnilsae Yoo oill orsrQ

or Vdhlfu fntfrnnlotcralrlertrade;
d. Vehlfu, ufteher crtr*rcpelrd or not,

ndnbhedprtmily$ Ptovlde mobffiy b
pennusnily nrounled:

{f}. Ptrergamq eltonls,loaderc, dlg'
gbltor&lk;or

(21 Ro$ conttnrc{lon or resurfidng-. 
,ngghmpt",eggi as gradere, scrap.
grc or olens;

Howaver, 'moble equ$nent' does not h-
dude any hnd v$bles that arc stt$ect tr a
cornpuhiry ot firanckl rceponthflly law or
ofi€i rdtry.hlcle hsJrance bw h *!e shb
tltrers lt ls h.t*ad or prhcba$f garaoad.
tend v€hldei ar$ect b a conpulaory or fl'
nencbl rosponsbmy hr'v ot otpr mobr vehl'
ob hermnoe lil arc oomldemd'aubsl.

16. 'Ooflrenoe'meale:

r. An.odd6nf krcLxdhg conlhuous or ta-
p€sbd arPoarc b sub#r@ the
eame g€fleral ttamfrtlconddofiB, that re.
$fir h tofly htlqnf or'ProP€tly dam'
q3';S

b, An olbrpe Urat neu& h ''pcreond and
Sver{rhghlut}:'
Al oanragrt adlnt i'oln urt lam. aorF
dsrnt, oontluottr or trpe$d erpoann b
rubrbnlesY the eame gonenl iunnful
oondbne, ad, or oflenee shal be
dsem€d b atfss lrun ons 'occilrrance'
nrgixdhseot

{tl lhe tqr€ttcY:of repet0qr;

{u} Ttre nurser or tfrrd of nreda wed;
or

t8! llre'lturrter of chttranb.

17. 'Porsonal and adtieflhlng hlutt' means tr'
fry, hctrdrq body k{uty', arlsfttg out of
one or rmrc of $e h6otflfttg ofitnme :

t hb.ansdt,dd6ndoh orknpthonment

b. ntafchrsFroodarthn;
q AhreolFrccr*;
& Thc wromful erdoilon fnom, urrongful enUy

hb; or trvarbn ol tu rlght of prlYab oo.
cupar}cy of a room, 6refln9 or gnmbee
lhd a perm ocoupbs, co*nmlthd bY or
on behal cd [s o*ner, hndold or lessor;

c. Dehrnaton of drarader, hdtt&tg orql or
wffiNfi rublcdon, h any mann€r, of
mabrhl hat ebnden or ftela I perton
or orgenhatbn or dbparagee a percon?
or oryents&n'e goodt, produc$ or
sepheci

(2) Chery ph*eru and shnllar &vlcea
rnounbd on aubmoblle or fruok
c*raeele atd used b rdtc or knYcr
{nrftorqard

(sl Ak and

C.

{ll Ah coflipttssort, purnPc and gen.
et&rg, hcfrJ&g spra!firg, rcl&rg.
buEdhg cleanlrg, geopttyCcal erpb-
rafon, Fhef ard wclcennchg
eryffintor

(21 Cheny pl*ora and ihlff dwlcss
uced b labc or lorw xto{kar8;

l, Vctlcbl not Mrid h rr b, oi or d.
above .tnahfiah€d prtttarlf hr purposee
odtet $an $a ruisponadon of Pdreons

not de€ct$.d h o. of d.
ard ar€

b
lle

oraarlF.

tll E$rhsflentdedgnett prtnarlly bt:
(al grow,nmovel;

{$ R* rnahbrtincq, htt not oon-
ettrcdolr orrenrffitg;or

(ol Sbeetcleanhg;

Flouev€r, sef.proe*eO vdrhles wlft hs
lolfl/fqf types d penmnenUy altacfied
equlpment an not lnob$s ecpPnnnf
bui wlt be cofi sHend'aubs':

us rgf uil re04
lndudes cop!trlghbd mabrlalof ISO
Propert*ea, hrc., ndtr lte pem$aebn. Fage 18of 12



ffi

f. OraI orwrlfien pumsflon, h any mamer,
of mEbrlal hatvlohbs a pereon'e ibht ot
Flvacy;

g. Tlre uee of anolher'c advede&rg ld6& h
your -adverthemenf;

h. lqrfifukrg upon another'e aopyrbht, brdo
drece or sbgan h yorr'dverteemenf;

conbac{or or *bontactor
rvo*hgon tr. sllne pnhct

or

Dlsarh*ralon, utlq*s hril€noe mver-
ag€ thenlor b potrbled bt bur or,rfrtr
lrb.

Wo* trat mny nced oervloe, meln.
bnance, cod€o{on, npa} or itr
daoement, but w{rldr b ofienvlee
completc, rrff ba bmbd ts rlorr,
Pl€t€d.

b. ooes nothc*s to4y hlur or:piotr
€rty efiWe'artdrp ouid:
(ll The tansporb{on of pmpefiy, un-

lees thc hpry or damage adeee o,tt
of a wr&n h oron a vehleJe not
trn€d or opersd by you, and that
oontron ws ottNbd by lhc load.
hg g uilo*fi{t' d het whlde by
anylqcuq{or

t

18. ?ofttbnb'
or thennd

moan
tfiant

{2} Tlra e*rbnoe sl bolr, unhe8led
ccFdpment 6 abandoned or muted
mtrrhh.

r" the hvmd b rqgsls&trobcrtbe en.
gqed h arcff,fl|.c nfihh bh or degradc
tteswionmentor

b. P".!ry1{ uno, geoer$e or Fodroes
fie'po&rtanf .

lg. ?lt*rcilBicbmplffid oflrell3.haatr:
r. lnctrdec d fuq bfrqf and'property

danrago- ocqrrtri gqf_ trn liuircei
fou,q!q or.rent ard ril*rg ort of ?raur
prodrcf or'yourrcff mrpt
{t} no*Str'ltrtrt eil h yourphydaa}

poee*bo;or
(2) tilork hd has,not yr( bc*r conr.

plebd or abendoncd l.lowarer,
Ff rcdf rfi be degned om.
p$d at the eaileft ol tro Hortfrg
'Um.n:

{r} nftet.edf ho,wod(celrctior h
yrnf oo!*aot hes beet com.
s.sd"

(bl U,hen a! othe mfi b De done
et trs sb hE b.m comphbd,
lf tou{oortt*t eek br iiq{t ai
rirobhan@sb1

(o) $rhen fidpfltd&e urcd( done
ar s Job 3lb hs bcen put b hs
hbnded use by any pe{son or
ogantsa[on other than anofier

40.'rft0prrlydiln{F*maans:

h Loac of ule.of
not

22. 18rrf m.snn a ckl

L Phydcal htrry f or d$trrdon ol hnsi.
ble pmpedy Hr.x*E ef reulilng lo*bf
ute. Al t{dr lore of ttee shrl be
deemed b occur at !r lme of fte phycl.
cal hlrry or dertucdon hA oeuredh ir

Forfie pwposs of [ils trsrtncq'electonlc
dab'ls rd@ble popcry.

21. :Srbeldary'nrrna aty orlmlra[on h h'hhh
mote fian 50t6 of fte otbtandf secudtiee
orrcftg dghb nptnrenfq tre pres.nt dght
b rdr br elecdon of *rcbrr h owned or
oontt0edr frqtrf orh{cqfr, h eny corSl.
neflon, by me fi motb of fie Named ln-
filne&.

a. An artffatlsr proee&g h wfikfi rudt
rTnn€y drJn{er an chkned and b
whhh fie ln$lmd mtd rubr{t or Ooe*
rnrbmit urilr our conerrrt

b. Any o0rer abnnttue @ft nmfudwr
proooede€ h $tldt srdr money &m.
ager ere d*ned and b uftldr tre h-
sumd tltbnd& wft ourconreng or

o. An appcalofactstprcoeedfre.

u$ 101 ult t2 0{
hcedecoopyvl$rbd nnterlal of ISO
Hoperffes, hc.,rfri hs permlsrlon. Fegpl0of 2



2{. 'Ultrmb net lor*' rrreane ths, rum a€trafiy
pald or payable h:lhe eEsnent or calh{ac"
ilon ol frs brzurcde tegsl obffgailon fcr dam-
agea, oovered by hle lntwanoe, ether by
ddlcadon or comptotds€. :UtMb net
lote' doss not he*lde &hrse and Supple-
menhry Paymenh ae deecrted h SEgtiON
l -AOVERAGEC. Dsilenra and &ryphnan-
tary Paymenbof ttb Coveraga Pan

23. "Tamporary worker' meenc a pgrson who le
fumlshed tro y.ou ta:

a. Substl&b lor a potmanent'employee'
on leave;or

b. Meet esaeonal s dtottlem woddod
condltlone.

26,

{ut af-
Part cov-

.€r8.

27,

28. Yourptudrd:
r. Mene:

26, 'UnderlyhE limf meam,hc Ftal ol the appl'
caUe Srfli of dl 'undedyhg hElmncc' lcrs
&. ernounl ff any, by Yrft5h $e apptcetrle
ffi of tt€ app$oable pohy hted h fte
Scftedlde d Ut*tedyhg lneurance has been
ndrced eohV by pafnent of loss readFrg
trorn chlnE rvldc*r ato ln aocordanoe w[h
sEgtlo{ I - coltERlgF, tr lnuetg
Agrcemcnt, P*agraph e of f$ Corerage
PeA

{f} Iny good6 or prcduob, oher ftan rsal
pfirp€rU, manufaoured, GoH, han-
ded, detfixrted or dspoeed of by:

{a} You;

{b! O$rers radhg under Your
namo; or

(cl A petpon or organhafon whoes' buekrers or aeeetr you have
acryhed;ard

{e} Conufren (otrer than vehk{qc}, m-' 
bdab. patts orequpnentfumbted ln
oonneotlon wfr,r sr.rdr Soods or prod-
uctr.

b. lndr.rdes:

(lI Wanan{es or reprerenbtbne rradc
at any tm€ $rilr respe€l h fis ft-
necs, qtaHy, *rrabffiy, porbflnanoe
orus olyourprcdrcft end

(21 Tho provl*rg of or h*.rre b proyHe
wan*rryr or Mucdons.

c. Doet not hdrrde rlettdtrg rnaclrirce or
otrer property rsrted b or located b'r he
use d otrers-but not soH.

21. nfrrurrwrlf:

r. Mearr:

{f} Wort or opcratdne perlornxld b;t
ytx, oron yourbehalf; and

(e) Mandab, pads or eqdpment fur-
nlehed h csnnecdqr wHt aloh wotk
oroperetirms.

b. lndudet:

(ll Wanandee or toptosentrtlone rde
at any fme wft ;ecPeol b the fit
nest, gnry, &tnabffi, pefunnance
of uat ol'your rvodt'; ard

(2) Theprwl*rg of or fakrre b prcvldc
wamkrge orhrEucfrone.

t t Stol Utl:t20{
lndudec copyrlthbd rnabrhl of ISO
Propafthe, lnc.,,wrur [e peit*eebn. Pagn2oof tl



ffi

IIUCLEAH EI'IERGY LtA$LrrY ExclusloN ENDOR EMENT

Thh endofegment modrffee herranoe pmvlded undErtre fo[adng:

cof;iuERctAl u$BREttA rJAqUrr cowEtaE FAFT

A SEgtlOt{'l . COVERACB B. Exokrrlon* tc
rnoffibqdd hsblqrlng:
Thls hsuranoe doee notappfu b:
1. Anyhb*y:

eudr hcsty lB loccbd wf&h fre
Unlbd 8[rgc sl Am6r&a, fE brdfo.
des or poesesCons or Ganada, hb
Exdudon o. apphs oflry b'proporty
damage' b elrch 'nudear hcfit1/
ardany prop€rfi $€reat

S. $ffIlOf{ V - g€FlMIbt€ b hersbv nrodl.
fi€db add te blowing defrrltims:

1. 'Hazardous propocliee' hctde racfios.
trn, bxic orexpbsfire propsrths;

2" T.luclear mabriaF nreanc'soutee rnab.rlf. 'rpe&l Hrchff mabthf or tt.
prod.rc{mabdaf;

3. lSogrca rnabial,'gcdal nr^ldear mab-
rS atd tyfrcdrct rnaterlaf have thc
meanhgr glven fiem h tre:Ahr& Br,
qqy Ar* of l$t or h any hn qmend&
,torydrcno{;

l. €p6nt fueF mcanr any frrd clerncnt or
fuC orponenl softl or $S.lH,rvfihfr has
been us€d or eleoeed b r$fron h a
'nudeerraacbf;

5. 'W88b' means any wasb nraHhl (al
contakfrg ay*rcfic{ nrabrlal' other
hdr th6 b*rgr or ryc:br pmAftsd by
fte axhadon or conconhaton of rnanium
or &orfum hom any orc ppe*rd pr$
rnriy br ils -cqrrcs rnabdel con6nt
and (b) resuilng horn he operatlorr by
any perton or oqunizdon of any !nu-
dear hc$ty' hct ded under the ltrf tro
pargraphe of ha defnHorr ol'nuclesr
hc$r'

& Wilrreryectb x'hi$ an hnmd un.
d€rfto po{oy h aho an lrrnfrd un-
dr a nuclear on€rgy frbry pofqy
beted by tftrJcar E r€tgy tJrbnt
hsuranoo AsfocHionr frfuUel
Abn{c Enecy Lhbfry thderrrhrs
or lfudear lnsurano. Arnddon ol
Canada" or any of ftck rtoooaoonc,
or rvouH be an htrrtrd under any
srrcft pofcy but br nr bn*ra$oa
ugon rixharlrton of b lr* ol labft;
or

2, Any f,abmynsuetg ftomtre lurardous
properder. of 'nudoar rnabrH, il

h

a thg mabdaf bdany
'ngobat

cr *-

tIFq- Ol

A'filsde6rhc&f meanct,

a Any'nudesrrsJoi;

b. tfre'nuOcarmitslkf boonbfrd h.rpent lireF or 1trado' at sry *ne
poeeossc4 lran{od, s!e4 proo-
e88€d, dot€d, hansporbd or &-
posed ol by or on behalf cf an lr-
alred;or

b.

o. cquSment or devbo

Any eWiprnrt or devloe disned
or utgd br (11 sepa'laeE the loo.
bpor of unnbO or pt&r*rm, (2)
pmaossilq or uffihg !ryent fucf,
(g) or han*tg, pocer$g or padr.
aghg \nste';

uerd ,br

c.

lOO.

us10t um1204

tny,'nudq*

lncldes copyrlghbd mdat of lS
Popertbs, loo., wffr ib pennbebn. Pegc2t ofP



pfubnfum o utrnbm 233 or enY
oombhadon henof, or rtrp than
250gram*of si.nfum236;

d. Any 3tuct na. brth, oxct\rdon,
premltes or pha prtpand or ucrd
hr fto ttongt or dsposal ol
lraele';

and hdrdet he db on wftlch any of the
hrogolne b looaled, atl opendona oon.

,ducbd on eudr stp and gl prembee
used fur zudr operaisne;

7. 'l*rdear rgectot, m€ant any ap0attttt
&Etsned or ueed b anrilaln nuclcar fu.
donh a ed-arppordng ohaln reacdon or
b conhtr a otffcal marg of ffrdonable
rnabdd;

8. ?roperty darnage' hotrdes al lonns of
rar[oacflve conbmhadon of propcrty.

tp{010$1204
lnctrdea opyrlghhd rntbdd of ISO
Prgper&e, lnc.. urih lb permHon. PrgpnelAL



EPP0431 751

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

AUTOMATIC NON-CONTRIBUTORY COVERAGE
ENDORSEMENT . WHERE REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTR^ACT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the fdloiving:

COMME RCIAL UMBRELLA LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

LIMITS OF INSURANCE:

$5 ,OOO,00O Each Occtrrence L'nnit
$5 OOO Ooo Aaarenafa t imif

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM, US 101 and US 101 UM, is amended as follows:

A. SECTION lll - LIMITS OF INSURAIICE is
amended to add the fcllowing:

7. For the purposes of this endorsement on-
ly, the Limits of lnsurane stated in the
Schedule of this endorsement and de-
scribed below will apply on a "non-
cortributory basis' within the parameters
setforth in SECTION lll - LIMITS OF lN-
SURANCE of the Coverage Part to which
this endorsement is atached:

We will not pay more on behalf of a "nolr
cmtributory additional insLred" than the
lesser of:

a. The Limits of lnsurance stated in the
Schedule of this endorsement; or

b. The limits of insuranoe required in a
vwitten contract on a "non-
contributory basis" for such "non-
contributory addilional insured", but
only to the extent the required limits
of insurance are in ex@ss of the
"underlying insurance"; or

c. The Limits of lnsurane available af-
ter the payment of "ultimate net loss"
on any insured's behalf from any
claim or "suif'.

This provision is included within and does
not acf to increase the Limits of lnsurance
sbted in the Declarations.

B. SECTION lV - CONDITIONS is amended as
follows:

1. Condition 9. Other lnsurance is amended
to add the folloruing:

It is agreed that this condition does not
apply to the "non-contributory additional
insured's' own insurance program.

This exception to the Other lnsuranoe
Condition shall only apply if the applicable
'fundelying insurance" applies on a "norF
cmtributory basis' for sucfr "non-
cantributory additional insured" and only
to the extent of the specific limits of insur-
anoe required in a written contract or
agreement on a "non-contributory basis"
that is in excess of the 'Underlying insur-
an@".

2. The following mndition is added:

15. As a precedent to the receipt of in-
suran€ @verage hereunder, the
"non-contributory additional insured"
must give vrnitten notie of such claim
or "suif', including a demand for de-
fense and indemnity, to any other in-
surerwho had coverage for the dalm
or "suif' under its policies. Such no-
tice must demand the full coverage
avail*b and the 'honcontributory
additiond insured" shall not waive or
limit sucfr other available coveage.

This condition does not apply to the
"noncontributory additional insured's"
own insurance program.

C. SECTION lV - DEFINIflONS is amended to
add the following:

30.'Noncontributory additional insured"
means any person or organization:

a. QualifiTing as an additional insured
under SECTION ll - WHO lS AN lN-
SURED, Paragraph 3. of the Cover-

lncludes copyrigtted material of ISO
Properties, lnc., with its permission.us 4096 11 16 Page I of 2



age Part to whicfr this endorsement is
attached; and

b. Being granted additbnal insured sta-
tus on a "non-contributory basis" in
the "underlying insurance" as re-
quired in a writen ontract between
an additional insured and a Named
lnsured provided:

(1) The vr,ritten oontract or agree-
ment is executed before the "oc-
curren@" resulting in "bodily in-
jury'', "personal and advertising
injury" or 'property damage" for
which coverage is being sought
under this endorsernent; and

(2) The vuitten contract or agree-
ment requires a specific limit of
insurance on a "non-contributory
basis" that is in exoess of "un-
derlying insurance".

31. 'T,,lon-contributory basis" means that the
limits of irsurance of the Coverage Paft to
wtrich this endorsement is attached apply
to insured loss on behalf of the "norr
cantributory additional insured" prior to
limits of insurance from other insurance in
which the 'horrcontributory additional in-
sued" is a named insured.

lncludes copyrighted material of ISO
Properties, lnc., with its permission.us 4096 11 16 Page2ot2



POLICY NUMBER:

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY FROM OTHERS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following

EXCESS (FOLLOWING FORM) LIABILITY INSURANCE

SCHEDULE OF DESIGNATED PERSONS OR ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Person or Organization:

ANY PERSON OR ORGANTZATION WITH I'IHOM YOU HAVE AGREED IN A WRITTEN CONTRACT OR

PROVISIONS

The following is added to Paragraph 11., OUR RIGHT
TO RECOVERY FROM OTHERS, in SECTION lV -
CONDITIONS:

lf the insured has rights to recover all or part of any
payment we have made under this insurance, those
rights are transferred to us unless the insured has
waived its rights of recovery against a person or

EXCESS (FOLLOWING FORM)
ISSUE DATE:

organization shown in the Schedule Of Designated
Persons Or Organizations above in a contract or
agreement that is executed before loss. ln that case,
we will waive any right of recovery we would
otherwise have against such person or organization.

xP 00 91 10 16 @ 2016 The Travelers lndemnity Company. All rights reserved Page 1 of 1



l'L

AGREEMENT F'OR PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES FOR
AUTUMN GARDENS PIIASE II IN

LOCKPORT, NEW YORK

By and Among

CAPITAL REALTY GROUP, Inc.

and

TIIE CITY OF LOCKPORT



AGREEMENT FOR
PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

TIrIS AGREEMENT for payment in lieu of taxes is made as of , 2023 (the
"PILOT Agreement"), by and among the CITY OF LOCKPORT, a municipal corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, having its principal office at One
Locks Plaza, Lockport, NY 14094 (the "city"), and CAPITAL REALTY GRoUp, Inc. (the
"Taxpayer"), All being collectively referred to as the "parties" and individually as a"pafi."

WIIEREAS, the proposed project involves the improvement and rehabilitation of one
ninety-six (96) apartment units commonly known as Autumn Gardens Phase II, as further
described within the attached legal description at Exhibit "1", inthe City of Lockport, County of
Niagara and State of New York ("Land" or "Property" collectively, the "projecf'); and

WHEREAS, the development ofthe Project is of vital public interest to the City; and

WHEREAS, the Project is currently subject to a PILOT Agreement dated as of December
27,1985; and

WHEREAS, the Project is currently affordable to low income households, and
affordability of the property for residential use by low income persons shall remain consistent
throughout the duration of the PILOT Agreement; and

WIIEREAS, the City wishes to grant the Taxpayer such relief as permitted by law; and

WHEREAS, the City, by Resolution Number-of the Common Council, adopted on
May 31, 2023, approved such an exemption;

NOW, TI{EREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements contained in this
PILOT Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, the parties covenant and agree as follows:

1. Tax Exemption. The parties agree that Taxpayer qualifies for real property tax
exemption for the Project in accordance with the provisions of Section 52 of the Public Housing.
"Local and Municipal Taxes" shall mean any and all real estate taxes levied by the City (the
"Taxing Jurisdictions"). This PILOT Agreement shall not limit or restrict the Taxpayer's right to
apply for or obtain any other tax exemption to which it might be entitled upon the expiration of
this PILOT Agreement.

2. Obligation of the Taxpayer to Make Payments in Lieu of Taxes. So long as the
aforementioned exemption remains in place, the Taxpayer will make annual payments in lieu of
taxes ('?ILOT Payment") to the City and the School District in the amount set forth in Section 4
ofthis Agreement in satisfaction of all real property taxes due and payable to the City. The PILOT



Payment shall be required to be made to the City commencing with the 2024 tax fiscal year of the
City. The Parties agree that no refund of any real property taies levied upon the property prior to
the2024 tax fiscal year of the City shall be sought or claimed on account of the exernption made
effective pursuant to this PILOT Agreement.

3. Requirements of Taxpayer.

a. The Taxpayer shall provide the City, such information concerning its
operations and the operations of the Project in form and substance as may from time to
time be reasonably requested. Such information shall include, but shall not be limited to,
the annual financial statements ofthe Company from the calendar year immediately
preceding the fiscal year in which payments are due.

b. The Company shall permit the Comptroller of the City, to audit its books
and records within fourteen (14) days after receiving a written r"querifrom the City.

Transfer of legal title to the Land and improvements comprising the Projectc.

consent of the City, other than with respect to transfers of interest for easements in the
ordinary course of business and rental of units to tenants.

4. Effective Date, Term and Payments.

a. The PILOT Agreement shall be effective as of the 2024 tax fiscal year of
the City. The Taxing Jurisdictions and the Taxpayer agree that the taxes for the piior tax
year will be issued under the Existing PILOT. This Agreement will continue for a term of
twenty (20) years (the "Term"), unless sooner terminated by law or mutual agreement upon
prior written consent of the parties.

b. During the Term of the PILOT Agreement, the Company shall make annual
payments in lieu of local and municipal real estate taxes, but not including assessments for
local improvements and special assessments on the Land and improvemints constituting
the Project to the city. The initial PILor payment shall be s25,445.

c. The PILOT Payments shall increase annually at a rute set forth in the
attached Exhibit "A", Schedule of pILOT payments.

d. In addition to PILOT Payments, the Taxpayer will be responsible for paying
all special district assessments and other assessmentsfor local improvements permiitei by
law.



f, At the expiration of the Term, this PILOT Agreement will cease to have any
effect on the taxes due with respect to the property and the property will be taxed in
accordance with applicable law unless otherwise extended or modified pursuant to a
separate agreement.

g. The PILOT Payments shall be payable annually. Each annual PILOT
Payment shall be made within 30 days ofthe issuance of the PILOT invoice by the
city, and shall be delivered to the city of Lockport, city Treasurer's office, one
Locks Plaza, Lockport, NY 14094, or such other place as may be designated from
time to time by the city. Each such PILor Payment not made within 30 days of
the Taxpayer's receipt of the PILOT invoice for that year shall be considered
delinquent.

h. The accountant for the Taxpayer shall prepare all documents and forms
required under this PILOT Agreement.

5. Defaults in Payment in Lieu of Taxes. In the event the Taxpayer fails to make any
payment in lieu of real property taxes when due, the amount or amounts not so paid shall be a lien
on the Project in the same manner that delinquent real property taxes would be and continue as an

he Taxpayer shall pay tho appropriate
taxing authority's or authorities' interest and penalties on the unpaid amount or amounts accruing
at the same times and at the interest rates as if such amounts were delinquent real property taxes.
In addition to any other remedies available to them for the collection of delinquent real properfy
taxes, including, without limitation, in rem proceedings, the City may exercise any other remedies
available, and such remedies shall be cumulative and the exercise of any remedy shall not be an
action of remedies under law.

6. Effect of Fulfillment of the Requirement. Once having paid the amounts required
by this PILOT Agreement when due, the Taxpayer shall not be required to pay any real property
taxes for which such payments in lieu of taxes have been made, except special district assessments
and other special assessments for local improvements permitted by law.

7. Events of Default and Termination of Tax Exemption.

a. An event of default ("Event of Default') shall be defined as (l) failure of the
Taxpayer to make any payment required under the PILOT Agreement when due, (2) the
Taxpayer's failure to provide any notice as required by this PILOT Agreement to the City
(3)failure of Taxpayer to provide any of the information required by Section 3(c) or 3(d)
ofthis PILOT Agreement, or (4) the transfer oftitle or beneficial ownership of any portion
ofthe Project orthe Land (except in connection with easements made in the ordinary course
ofbusiness and rental ofunits to tenants).

b. Upon the occunence of an Event of Default as defined pursuant to Section
7(a) above, the Taxpayer shall have ten (10) days after the receipt of Notice from the City



regarding such default to cure such default. Copies ofany notice sent to Taxpayer shall
also be sent to capitalRealty Group, LLC, 86 Rte. 59, spring valley, Ny 10977.

c. In the event the Taxpayer has not cured such default or defaults within the
time period set forth in this PILOT Agreement, then the exemption from real property taxes
described herein shall be deemed to have been terminated as of the taxable status date of
the immediately preceding fiscal year of the City.

d. Upon a termination of the exemption from real property taxes set forth in
Section 7(c) above, the Taxpayer shall be liable for real property taxes on a pro-rata basis
from and after the City's taxable status date immediately preceding the Event of Default
and the statutory lien applicable to such real property taxes shall be deemed in effect as of
the lien date normally applicable to such year's real property taxes, unless a separate basis
for a real property tax exemption then exists for the benefit of Taxpayer.

e. Any such termination of the real property
Project shall not void the liability of the Taxpayer for any

tax exemption applicable to the
unpaid payments in lieu oftaxes

' 8. Waiver. No failure on the part of the City to exercise, and no delay on the part of
the City in exercising, any right, power or remedy hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor
sha-ll any single or partial exercise of such right, power or remedy by the City preclude any other
or fuither exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or remedy. 

-

9. Modification. Neither this Agreement nor any provision hereof may be amended,
modified, waived, discharged or terminated, except by an instrument in writing duly executed and
agreed to by the parties hereto.

10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of
which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

I l. Severability. If any provision of this PILOT Agreement or its application is held
invalid or unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this PILOT Agreemenf shall remain in
full force and effect and the application of that provision to other persons or circumstances shall
be enforced to the greatest extent permited by law.

12. Entire Agreement. This PILOT Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the
Parties relating to PILOT Pa)ments with respect to the Project and the Property und ,uprrr.des all
prior contracts and/or agreements, whether oral or written, with respect thireto.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Taxpayer have duly executed this PILOT
Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

CITY:

CITY OF LOCKPORT

By:
Michelle Roman, Mayor

Approved as to form for the City of Lockport:

.$TAIE oFNEw YORK
) ss.:

COUNTY OF NTAGARA )

Onthe day of 2023,before me, the undersigned, aNotary
Public in and for said State, personally appeared MICHELLE ROMAN, personally
known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that helshe/they executed the same in his/trer/their
capacity(ies), and that by his/herltheir signature(s) on the instrument, the
individual(s), or the person upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

Notary Public

),.



TAXPAYER:

CAPITAL REALTY GROUP, Inc,

By:
Name: Moshe Eichler
Title: Principal

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF

On the day of 2023, before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared MOSHE EICHLER, personally known to me
on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose

or proved to me
name(s) is (are)

ss.
)
)
)

executed the same in hislher/their capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf ofwhich
the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument, and that such individual(s) made
such appearance before the undersigned in said County and State.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires: / /



EXHIBIT A

[Legal Description]



EXHIBIT B

AUTUMN GARDENS PIIASE II PILOT PAYMENTS

Autumn Gardens

Year
City

PITOT

%

lncrease

2024 S2s,44s N/a
2025 $26,208 3.00%

2026 S2o,9gs 3.00%

2027 $27,804 3.00%

2028 S28,639 3.00%

-tzT -fzgqw-
-3r/O%-

2030 S30,678 4.OO%

2031 S3t,gos 4.O0%

2032 $33,181 4.00%

2033 $34,508 4.00%

2034 $3s,8gg 4.OO%

2035 537,324 4.00%

2036 $3g,gtz 4.O0%

2037 $40,370 4.00%

2038 S42,388 5.00%

2039 S44,508 5.OO%

2040 Sqalzg 5.00%

2041 $qg,olo 5.OO%

2042 $st,szg 5.00%

2043 Ss4oes 5.00%

204/! Sss,8oq 5.00%o





t&

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Friday, May 26,2023 8:08 AM
'Deputy City Clerk'

FW: [EXTERNAL] Request to clock off part of Berkley drive on June 21Subject:

Good morning!
This resolution is #1.8 for the meeting on May 31st.
Thank you for your email!

-*-O rigina I Message---
From: Ellen Martin <baltogal@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 25,2023 3:51 PM

To : cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request to clock off part of Berkley drive on June 21

Hello Sarahl This is ellen martin and lam requesting permission from the
city council to block off Berkley drive from Sargent to the dead end for the
evening of June 21. The only people impacted (Podgers and me) have no
objections. We are putting on an outdoor summer solstice white attire
dinner party. We have done this a few times before and expect about i.00
friends and neighbors. Pat McGrath has prepared a resolution. Could you
put this on the agenda? Thank you.

June 2L 5pm to 9pm
Berkley drive from Sargent to dead end
Summer solstice
Our little group is Lockport public arts council a 501c3.

Thanks

Ellen martin
4434188720
19 Berkley drive
Baltogal@gmail.com
Sent from my iPhone

1



r1

By Alderman Beakman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the
residents of Lakeview Parkway, through the Lakeview Parkway Association, to
barricade said street on June 24,2023, with a rain date of June 25,2023, for a block
party, and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the
same is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, picnic
tables and refuse containers to the area during the week prior to said event; and be it
further

Resolved, that if the Lakeview Parkway Association wishes to erect a tent on the
Parkway during the term of the picnic, it shall obtain insurance coverage for same,
naming the City of Lockport as an additional insured as its interests may appear.


